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January 13, 2023

MEMORANDUM
T Members of the Board of Directors
FROM: Shirley Hart, Board Chairperson

SUBJECT:  January 24, 2023, Board of Directors Meeting

Southeastern Community Action Partnership, Inc.’s regular scheduled Board meeting will begin
at 3:00 pm. The location lor this meeting is Robeson Community College in the Workforce
Development Center, Building 18, in the Truist Conference Room, 5160 Fayetteville Rd.,
Lumberton, NC 28360,

A copy of the agenda is attached, along with other pertinent documents. Please mark your
calendars to be in attendance.

Should you be unable to attend in person, don't hesitate to get in touch with Cynthia Foskey at
(910) 277-3521, loskeycdscapne.org, or Ms. Shirley Hart, Board Chairperson at (910) 273-6137
hartjai@yahoo.com,

Shi ley Hart, Boar
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Agenda
January 24, 2023
3:00 p.m.

1. Call to Order

Invocation

Mission Statemenl Recital: “To improve and empower the lives of the people we serve.”
Membership Roll Call

Excused Absences Reguest*

N

hppmval of Consent Agenda®*

My Teaching Strategies

Disabilities Services Summary Report — November 2022

Early Childhood Dev. and Health Services Unit Summary Report — November 2022
Family Partnership Monthly Program Information (PIR) Report — November 2022
End of Month Enrollment — 12/1/2021 —12/30/2(22

Mentor Coaching Monthly Summary- November 2022

Follow-up Compliance Monthly Report — November 2022

® e s T

7. Approval of Agenda*
8. Approval of November 01, 2022, Minutes*

9. Audit Report — Andy Deal, Anderson Smith & Wike PLLC*
a. Communication [etter
b. Independent Auditors® Report for the year ended June 30, 2022
¢. Form 990 beginning July 1, 2021, and ending June 30, 2022

10. Chief Executive Officer’s Updates — Dr, Ericka J. Whitaker
a. Updates on Maxton and Laurinburg Head Start Centers
b. Comtech possible land purchase in Pembroke, NC*
¢. Donation of land by Scotland County Commissioners in Laurinburg (L. Ellis Johnson
Middle School)

11. Statement of Financial Position — Loretta Schmitzer, Finance Committee Chair
Liying Reeder, CFO*
a4, Statement of Finances tor the period ending 12/31/2022
b. Project Financial Report — period ending 12/31/2022
¢. Credit Card Expenditure — November and December 2022

12, Early Head Start/Head Start — Interim Director Denita Campbell
a. Reduclion in Slots — ratification by the full board*
b. Request for approval Bid Proposal for LED Signs *

13, Community Services Block Grant Risk Assessment — Kathleen Lowe-Jacobs, Director
14. Next Board of Directors Meeting March (07, 2023, at 3:00 p.m. (location to be determined)
15. Adjourn

*MNeeds Board Approval

Page 2
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SOUTHEASTERN COMMUNITY ACTION PARTNERSHIP, INC,
HEAD START / EARLY HEAD START PROGRAM

DISABILITIES SERVICES SUMMARY REPORT

November 2022

Date;

Staff Completing Report:

Alana Norris

1211 A

individualized leaming plan.

Early
Early Head Start
Headl Start Head Start I HEE[1|5tEH Agency
1 IDEA Eligibility Determination Base ; I H%hes?n Robeson | TOTAL
Gran A sl Grant
Gran
The total number of children referred for an evaluation to determine N
eligibility under the [ndividuals with Disabilities Education Act 135 3 22 f) 167
(TDEA).
(O these children, the number who received an evaluation to )
determine IDEA eligibility, 54 I 11 3 69
Of the children that received an evaluation, the number that
1 | were diagnosed with a disability under IDEA (Has IEP or 15 1 (V] 3 25
IFSP).
Of the children that received an evaluation, the pumber that
were nol diagnosed with a disability under IDEA (Does Mot 19 0 3 0 22
Have IEP or [FSP).
O these children, the number for which the program is
shill providing or facilitating individualized services and
supports such as an individualized learning plan,
a | services through the child’s health insurance, supports 15 D 2 0 17
described under Section 304 of the Echabilitation Act,
RTI {Response to Intervention), MTSS (Multi-Tiered |
System of Support). o
. | Of these children, the mamber of supports throwgh
' | child's health insurance. 15 0 2 0 17
.. | Of these children, the number of supports by
" individualized learning plan. 15 0 2 0 17
Of the children that were referred, the number who did not 81 2 : i1 4 98
recelve an evaluation to determine IDEA eligibility. I
Specify the primary reason that the children referred for an evaluation (o determine IDEA eligibility did nol receive it;
The responsible agency assigned child to BT {Response to -
| Intervention) or MTSS (Multi-Tiered System of Support). 0
1 These children are receiving services through health
INSUrance, |
2 | Parent/guardian refused evaluation. 5 1 i)
3 Evaluation is pending but had not been completad by 0
~ | responsible parly.
Chther (Specifid: | Child Dropped 0
Have not signed Permission to Evaluate
for the LEA or CDSA 76 2 10 4 92
Of these children, the number of su 15 b
e RpRERRY 81 2 11 4 98
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szbilities Services Summary Repo

Multiple Disabilities

Page 2
g B |E |5 | B
e (8848 (2 |0 15
. | 5. 8. |28/ 28) 8| Ba| 28| 28)2.| 2
2 Infant and Toddler Part C Early Intervention & E gﬁ §§ gg 5 g 82| 55 55| ¢ E EE
Services Fr i EE =3| =% %E ot E” g
3|2 (2|3 |8 |33
1 | I i (i) [17]
The totel number of children encolled in the program who had an
Inclividualized Family Service Plan (IFSP), at any time during the program 1 1 ) 3 3 4
year, indicating thal they were determined eligible by the Part C Ageney to -
receive early intervention zervices under the [DEA,
A l!:llf thc;sc,lthc aum bur who were detennined eligible o receive early I 1 2 3 3 4
intervention services,
1 | Prior to this program year, 1 1 P 3 3 4
2 | During this program year. |0 0| 0p0f0
B E'LI;ERumhur wha ave not received carly intervention scrvices under 0 0 0 0 0 0
o |8 BIE |5 |8
=
Bl (2 3z (8|0 |Eg
& - = 3 E ﬁ m| e (?_ :3 é "-i." o
o 85| 32| BS| Bel ds| B[ 55 52(Es| 52
3 Preschool Disabilities Services 5 El & HEE EE & HES- Eo §i-‘& B 52
o | = = e g - By L
2%\ 5 | 20| 25| 8| 87| 85| 5| 8|
B3 |8 |5 3]s |3
o = x
The tatal number of children enrolled in the program who had an I | T
Individuatized Education Program (1EF}, ot any time during the program year,
indicating that they were determined eligible by the LEA to receive special 15| 15 6 6 1 22| 22
education and related services under the 1DEA. —
O these, the number who were determined eligible to receive special
1A _education and related services, 1515 6 6 L 122 2_2___
[ | Priot to this program vear, 13 | 13 5| 5|0 | 0|18 18
2 | During this program year, 1 1 1 1 4
B 'F‘h:: _n.umh::r who huve not received special education and related 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
AETYICES, . ] s
AEREREPEREAE AR T
8. 58 55 .l Bl Ex 2512, | 2
. i 8 AT 5 & ﬁ §§ E & 5 = Al § 2 E E =
4 Preschool Primary Diagnosed Disabilities 5 ﬂ - % E gg EE = E‘E sl 55 ;EE
& = E El & = B b BE| = o
(7] -] E' -Em_
19|50 889 |20 28
E | E % i IE
Report the total number of children with an Individualized Education
Program (IEP), whase primary or most significant disability was
determined by a multidisciplinary team to be one of the disabilitics 15 | 15 6 i} 1 1|22 |22
categorized and defined in regulations lor the IDEA (Individuals with
Diisabilities Educalion Act). |
A | Speech ! Language Impairment & 8 303 11 | 11
B | Developmental Delay 5| 5 3|3 | 1 (9|9
C | Hearing Impairment 1 1 ..} 1 1
D | Visual Impairment
E | Orthopedic Impairment b
F | Autism 1 1 1 1
G
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Disibilities Services Summary Repoit

Page 3
N Early
Early Head Start
Headl Start Head Starl I Haac:IStart Ageiicy
5 Sercenings I Robeson TOTAL
- Base Bl Grant Robeson
Grant Grant Grant
Total namber of children who completed required screenings for
2 Speech/Language (PLS-5), 567 35 63 25 690
Total number of children who complated required screenings for
B Developmental {Brigance 111). 574 39 67 28 708
Total number of children who completed required screenings for
€ | Social-Emational (ASQ-2:SE). S87 40 67 28 722
Total number of children identified as needing follow-up
b assessment or formal evalualion, 135 3 22 7 167
3 B|E|E
E E % [ %E E & i g E gﬁ = 2w
= =1 & =g|=e|lE=| B
15 33| 58 55l 5| 141 53| 55| B4 28
B3| 2| 85| B2l 55| 58 il $Z| 23| £
ki & E-“ Eg % g g :E &l |27
£ | B 3 |8 |5 | ®
T T i i
Total Number of Trainings Provided by Program
% | Specialist — Disabilities / Mental ealth: L1111 111144
Total Number of Visits by Program Specialist —
7 | Disabilities / Mental Health: 0 | M10 1210111 74)1 )21
Total Number of Technical Assistance provided by
3 Program Specialist — Disabilities / Mental Health: 111370 /3/(0/ 011 /2]2 18




Southeastem Community Aclion Pasinenship, Ine, - Hesd Slaf/Early Head Start Pragram

Early Childhood Development and Health Services Unit Summary Report

Page 7

Month: ~ November 2022
S E|cow|Bog | B | o8B ne|Eee 50| |
£3S| §3=|nsg | his B3| E32| 535|535 | 2
HEALTH (1302.40) ggg 5%2 sic [ ge Egg ";—%ge 3%% 33¢ §§
| $5) 33| 30 | g7 | 900 308 400 1
| A, HEALTH INSURANCE 22 LR N
1. Number of all children with Health Insurance. T o |53 03[ 06 [ 029 ]705]

| 2. Ofthe children with health insurance, the number of children whose primary heal!h insurance fItS into the following c:ategnrles
Number of children enrolled in
2 Medicaid/EPSDT/CHIP 0 |53 )0 3 )0 65 ) 0 | 29684
b.  Number of children enrolled in Health Choice 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0| o
¢.  Number of children with private Health Insurance. 0 18 0 1 0 0 0 ] 19
Mumber of children enrolled with other Health
= g Insurance (Tri-Care/CHAMPUS) ¢ : i : : 0 0 : g :
3. Number of Children with NO Health Insurance. 0 49 0 3 0 0 0 0 52
INSURANCE COVERAGE:
Of the previous non-insured enrollees, how many has e W] a
rec.eiue% insurance this month? 4 0 13_ _D 1 1 0 0 _ﬂ 0 4|
MEDICAL HOME:
Number of children with an on-going source of :
' continuous, accessible health ::Efana.EI - 0 | 584 0 38 0 65 __D i} 29 I 716 !
B. MEEICAL SERVICES: —[
Number of children that received a medical exam and ' ' ' '
2. are up-to-date with age-appropriate preventive and 0 [575| O 42 0 59 0 28 | 704
primary health care this month.
Of these, how many were diagnosed by a health
a.  care professional with any chronic condition 0 25 0 1 0 0 0 1 27
needing medical treatment.
Of these, how many have received or are
receiving medical Il?reatment 0 21 0 f 0 0 0 1 . 23
b Specify the primary reason why children who needed medical treatment, for any Chronic Condition diagnosed by a health
~ professional did not receive it. _ )
1. No health insurance 0 1 0 oo o lolo ]| 1
2. No pediatric care available 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
3. Medicaid not accepted by health provider 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
4. Parents did not keep/make appointment 0o o oo |lo]o]olo]| o]
Children left the program before their
B i HIE 0000 |[0] 0 0]0]0
6. Appointment is scheduled for future date 0 3 0| 0 0 0 0 0 3
7. Mo transportation 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0| 0
3 Number of children wha received medical treatment for the fnllnwmg Chranic Conditions, who were diagnosed by a health care
~_professional. o ) O
a.  Anemia 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 | 0 0
b.  Asthma 0 21 | 0 0 0 3 0 0 | 24
c.  Hearing Difficulties 0 0 | 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 |
1 d.  Vision Problems 0 15 0 0 | 0 2 | 0 0 17
e, High Lead Levels 0 0 ] 0 101010 0 | 1 1




Southeastern Cormmunity Action Pardnership, Inc. - Head StarfEarty Head Start Program

Early Childhood Development and Health Services Unit Summary Report

Month: November 2022

" Diabees

f.
Q. Seizures -

b, Autism Spectrum Disorder
i, Attention Deficit Hyperactivity Disorder

Life threatening allergies (e.q. food allergies, bee
. stings, and medication allergies that may resultin
systematic anaphylaxis)

lolo|lola
|

| E o e B

Lo e J o f f

Lo 3 e B e ) e

- o B - 3

e Qe e f e

OO |—= |0

C.

IMMUNIZATIONS:

Mumber of children who have been determined by a
health care professional to be up-to-date on all
immunizations appropriate for their age. _
Mumber of children who have been determined by a
health care professional to have received all
immunizations possible at this time, but who have not

received all immunizations appropriate for their age.

958

35

64

29

686

80

14

Mumber of children wha meet the state's guidelines for
an exemption from immunizations.

102

DENTAL HOME:

Number of children with continuous, accessible dental
_care provided by a denlist.

DENTAL SERVICES:

484

13

* Number of children wha visited a dentist for preventive |

care during their initial visitiexam.

=

414

0

Of those children how many were diagnosed as
needing treatment?

94

0

14

1

1

co|

Of those children diagnosed as needing treatment

__how many are ar have received treatment?

35

0

1

=

=

pecify the primary reason that children who needed den

tal

atment did

nol receive it,

. Health insurance doesn’t cover dental treatment

0

0

Mo dental care available in local area

1

2'...

3. Medicaid not accepted by dentist

4 Dentists in the area do not treat 3-5 year old
children

lo|lo|la

Parents did not keep/make appoiniment

Child left the program before their appointment
date

0
0
0
3
4
4

=)

No Transpaortation

4]
G
7. Appointment s scheduled for future date
]
g

Other

oo o o o ooo|fd| e | e

0
0

ololo| o o o |loo|loe

DOo O (o) O DD

OO0 O 1O O D00

o B e ) 1l I i R e ) Y e [ e ey

oo ol o o o

E.

VISITS BY PROGRAM SPECIALIST - HEALTH

1.

‘Number of visits by Program Specialist - Health

=
Ca

o]

]

[ i}

2
=1

?
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Seutheastem Community Action Parirership, Inc. - Head StarbEarly Head Start Program F'EIQE 9

Early Childhood Development and Health Services Unit Summary Report
Month: November 2022

L T e e ]

THE T s AR
EDUCATION AND EARLY CHILDHOOD HEHE AR R P
DEVELOPMENT (1302.30) HIHHHIHHE T §§§ 15| BB
i Tgg| Zg*| §°3( &~
(1. Home Visits (Education) |83 |183| 9 |3 | 2 | 74| 1|3 [s62
2. Parent/Teacher Conferences 72 1499 ) 1 [ 41 ) 2 | 34| 1 17 | 562
g Fgm;:i}Edummnal Resource Packets Distributed (Per 45 | 410 | 18 23 37 | 111 16 38 | 689
4. Field Trips and Walks (per classroom) 193] 000 [ 0] 0] 0739
5. Staff Meetings ] |10 19 4 14 3 | 8 2 6 | 68 |
MNumber of visits by Child Development & Health
: Services Administrators 1 3 2 5 2 6 0 4 22
Mumber of CLASS observations conducted by Center
T. ikrionar | 5 14 1 2 0 0 0 _ﬂ 16
8. gg;rg;er of CLASS observations conducted by Mentor 1 14 0 0 0 3 0 17
9. Number of visits by Compliance-Mentor Coach Specialist | 0 | 7 1 1 0 4 0 4 | 14 |
o N A 1= P s
S HE R gﬂ HE R
CHILD NUTRITION (1302.44) Eg; E%E 5% gée Esﬁ EEE gos ﬁge ég
S4E|gu%| Z47 | ZY3 | gUE|sfz(-32 (583 R2
8| 238 g°1 | 3%% 305|308 2| 0
A. ENROLLEES WITH ALLERGIES/SPECIAL DIET
1. Number of enrollees with allergies, 0 | 17 0 | 2 1 | 24
2. Number of enrollees on special 0 1 0 0 0 [ 0 0 0 | 1
3 Total number of Allergies/Special Diets. 0 18 0 4 0 | 2 0 1 25
B. NUTRITION EDUCATION ACTIVITIES WITH ENROLLEES N
1. Number of Educational Activities with enrollees. 73|01 ]o0ol1w®]0] 2]Ss
C. NUMBER OF MENU SUBSTITUTIONS
1. Number of Menu Substitutions. | 3 [1o7] 3 |14 41 123| &1 | 123 __‘_3_5?
D. NUMBER OF WOMAN INFANT AND CHILDREN {WIE] PARTICIPANTS _
1. Number of families receiving services (WIC). o 18] o [19] 0 | 38 |__D | 19 | 254
E. NUMBER OF BODY MASS INDEX (BMI) W
1. Number of Healthy Weight O [ 31| 2 |20 0 |32 ] 0 | 10 | 403
2. Number of Underweight (BMI less than 5" percentile). 0 30 0 14 0 3 0 3 50
Mumber of Overweight {BMI at or above 85" and below
3 95 percertile). | 0 78 0 2 0 6 0 1 87
4, Number of Obese (BMI at or above 95" percentile). 0 77 0 5 0 | 14 ] 0 5 | 101
| F.  NUMBER OF SUPPLEMENTAL NUTRITION ASSISTANT (SNAP) S
Number of families receiving Supplemental Nutrition ' ' l
1_ . Assistant (SNAP). B _IEI | 286 | 4 35 0 45 0 24 39[1_
G. PROGRAM SPECIALIST - NUTRITION — .|
1. Mumber of visits by Program Specialist — Nutrition. [oJ2JoJ2Jo]2To | 2 | 8 |

Fage 3 of 4



Boutheastern Communiy Aclion Partnership, Inc. - Head StartEarly Head Star Program

Early Childhood Development and Health Services Unit Summary Report
Month: November 2022

- — N [
coE| cun|Bog | Bop | 0BE| ol Eae |
?I: E & r_'1§ uEIE f & _|E
CHILD MENTAL HEALTH (1302.45) EEE E%e Eég 353 - Egeegég gg'ﬁ‘ 22
o Hi§ o @ | = o
R ERARCE HE HFL

A. MENTAL HEALTH CONSULTANT(S)

Mumber of children for whem the Mental Health
1. Professional consulted with staff about behaviorental 0 10 0 1 3 3 3 3 17

Health,

Murnber of children for whom the Mental Heaith
2. Professional consulted with parent(s) about behaviar! 0 1 0 0 1 1 2 2 4

Mental Health,

Mumber of children far whom the Mental Health |~ sl
Consultant provided a Behavior Intervention Plan. 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 1

Number of classroom teachers that received assistance
4. from the Mental Health Consultant through observation, ] 4 0 1 0 0 2 2 7
consultation or interventions/strategies.

'B. MENTAL HEALTH REFERRALS/SERVICES

Number of children wha were referred for Mental Health
Services outside Head Start through health insurance.

Of the children referred, the number of children
a.  who received Mental Health Services outside Head | 1 1 0 0 0 0 1 1 2
Start through health insurance. |

C. PARENT SUPPORT GROUP MEETINGS

MNumber of parent support group meetings conducted by 7 o4 3
Center Staff,

D. STAFF SUPPORT GROUP MEETINGS

Mumber of staff support group meetings conducted by 7 31 3
Center Staffl. -

|E. PROGRAM SPECIALIST - DISABILITIES / MENTAL HEALTH

Number of Observations {Classmom and Individual ' |
1. Child) conducted by Program Specialist - Disabilities / 0 15 0 3 0 0 0 1 19
Mental Health.

Mumber of assistance received from Program Specialist-
Disabilities/Mental Health through interventions, 1 13 0 3 0 0 1
Behavior Plan/Plan of Action or Behavior Intervention
Plan. . _
Number of visits by Program Specialist -

Disabillies/Mental Health gm0 20111114

21

Page 10
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Southeastern Community Action Partnership, Inc. - Head Start/Early Head Start Program
Family and Community Partnerships Unit - Head Start/Early Head Start

Family Partnerships Monthly Program Information Report (PIR) - HEPPS Subparl B 1302 50 - 11302 52{d)

Center Name: I C{]l’l‘l].'lﬂﬁ]tﬂ _l Muonth: |ﬁ-:}_vember Year: | 2022 ]

Signature of Person Completing Report: | Penni_c Richardson

Signatre of Center Manager: |

Instructions and/or Definitions:

The fallowing questions refer to the families of children enrolled in HEAD START-EARY HEAD START.

Selected items in these sections require data to be reported bath at the time of enroliment (see Month) and at the
end of the enrollment year (see YTD).

Report of ALL families of children enrolled during the course aof the enrollment year in both columns, including
enrollees who left the program and/or enrolled late

At Enrollment - The status of individual families at the time of their child’s enrollment (i.e., include the status of
each child's family who enrolled during the current month.

YTD - Year ta date. (The status of each family at the end of their child's enrollment in the program. Include the
status of those who left the program during the enroliment year,

Y ¥V ¥ YY¥

A. Family Services

Instructions andlor Definitions: Haad Start programs provide program services that relate to family engagemeant oulcomes as described in the
Head Start Farent, Family, and Community Engagement (FFCE) Framework, including family well-being, pareni-child relationships, families as
lifelong educators, families as learners, family engagement in transitions, family conneclions to pears and the local community, and families as
advocates and leaders. This PIR question collects information on families receiving a salecticn of many possible family services to promote
pregress toward child and family outcomes,

Repart the number of families that received the following pregram services. Families may be counted in more than ane category, Only include
families that received sarvices directly through the program or through program referrals. Please count only those families that actually received
the: services, not those that were referred and either did not go or were notl yel able to receiva the services,

Families who attend educalional presentations including those provided through elecironic means (e.g. online fraining modules) may be countad as)
raceiving a service. Informational brochures and pamphlets distributed to all families ara not countad in the PIR.

~ WNonth | ¥ID.
Number of Families that Received Program Services to Promote Family Outcomes: : ﬂ“éqﬁ ilies 3 AL
| @, Emergency/crisis intervention (e.g. meeting immediate needs for food, clothing, or shelter) 1 3
b. Housing assistance (e.g. subsidies, utilities, repairs) 1 15
c. Mental health services - o 0
d. Asset building services (e.q. financial education, debt counseling) 1 11
e. Substance misuse prevention 0 0 N
f. Substance misuse treatment 0 0
g. English as a Second Language (ESL) training 0 7
h. Assistance in énmlling into an education or job training pmgrém 1 21
i Research-based parenting curriculum o 0 R
[} Invalvement in discussing their child's screening and assessment results and their chiiE!"EpEgrE'? 162

Distribution of Report: &4 Original - Program SpecialistParant Invovemant ) Copy - Center Filk  Revised: 8747022 Date Prinfed: 1802083 221 PM
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SCAP, Ina. —EHSMHS Program Month of Report Center Name
Family Fartnerships Manthly PIR - HEAD START

Movember Composite

k. Supporting transitions between programs (i.e. EHS to HS, HS to kindergarten) 0 13
. Education on preventive medical and oral health - o 0 1
m. Education on health and developmental consequences of tobacco productuse 0 0
n. Education on nutrition - - 0 0
0. Education on postpartum care (e.q. breastfeeding support) 0 0
p. Education on relationship/marriage 11 10
q. Assistance to families of incarcerated individuals - 0 2

Number of Families Counted in at Least One of the Services Listed above (TOTAL) 83 281

B. Parent Committee Meetings, Parent Workshops/Trainings, Parent Support Group Meetings

Instructions and/or Definitions: Indicate the number of meetings and trainings conducted at your center or with another center.
For YTD totals, add the current month total to the number in your last month's YTD column.

Total Mumber of:

a. Parent Committee Meetings held at your center this month

b. Parent Workshops/Trainings held at your center or at another site this month and sponsoredico- g 12
______ sponsored by your center. R
¢ Parent Support Group Meetings this month held at your center this menth. 4 L]

C. Required Parent Trainings/Workshops

Instructions and/or Definitions: Indicate whether the following required trainings are not scheduled, scheduled, or completed. If
scheduled or completed, please list date scheduled or date completed.

[ G i
e
Descriptions of Trainings/Workshops e 2o A |8 : : LAl v
a. Orientation to HS/EHS Components (see “Parent N 0 O
Handbook/Resource Guide” andfor Cpen House /2022 913022
Reqistration/Origntation Worksheet, )
b, Child Abuse and Neglect/Child Maltreatment I O | 10/2022 O | ongoing
¢. Child Growth and Development {See “Curriculum and Child Ol O | 972022 O | 93022
Growth and Dev. Parent Resource Booklat’) .
d. Transitions - From Head Start to Kindergarten I 0o | 42023 =
g Transitions = From EHS to Head Start 1 [ | 42023 l
f. Bus Safety (*within first 30 days of school) O O | 92022 | 9/30/22
g. N.C.Child Care Laws and Regulations o O | 972022 0 | 93022
h. Maney Management (Include other asset building services) O o | 10/2022 O | ongoing
i, Principles of Nutsition ) O O | 1072022 O | ongoing
|, Eat Smart-Move Mare / Obesity O O | 10/2022 00 | ongoing

Distribution of Repart: = Orriginal - Frogram SpeciaistParant Involvemesnt I Copy - Center File Rewised: 8003072 Date Printed: 1/972023 2241 PM
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SCAP Inz. - EHEMS Program Month of Report Center Hame

Family Fadnerships Monthly PIR - HEAD START

November Composite

-
|

D. Family Service Home Visits

twice, For ¥TD totals, add the current manih tofal to the number in your last manth's YTD column.

Instructions andfor Definitions: All families are to have (documented) family service home visits as needed. Do not count the same family

How many families of your enrolled children have received at least one Family Service Home Visit this
manth?

E. Volunteer Services

the number of fimes they have voluntzered in your center,

Instructions andlor Definitions: Include both classroom and non-classroom volunteers. Count each person only ence per year, regardless of

a.  Mumber of new persons pruﬁidi-ng any volunteer service to your center this month.
o Ofthese, the number who are current or former Early Head Start parents 77 101
# Ofthese, the number who are current or former Head Start parents 46 112
F. Program Specialist/Parent Involvement—Services to Your Center
_ Ménth. YD
8. Mumber of visits made by the PS/Parent Involvement to your center. ] 20
‘b, Number of trainings and/or other services provided by the PS/Parent Involvement for your staff 6 16
and/for parents.
Notes:

Distribution of Report: = Criginal - Program SpecialistParen involvarman [l Copy - Cenfer File  Revised: 8702027 Date Printed: 1/2/2023 2221 PM
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AMr20Ed 2 1
fuaozy SCAP, Inc. ChlPus:

renardson3s 2005 - Management Report - End of Month Enroliment
<Al Records> Replasement In Same Program, Replacement In Same Prograrm Term, Repcrting Date: 1/4/2023
SCAP, Ine,
Total Actual Accepted  Vacancies  Days Vacant
Enroliment ) {Ava)
Allenton Head Start Center
Early Head Start Totals: 14 i4 a a 0 (Awg)
Head Start Tolals: ar 32 4 0 0 (v
| Allenton Head Stert Center Totals: B 51 47 4 0 0 (twg)
Elizabethtown Head Start Center
Early Head Start Totats: 7 5 1 [ £ {fvg)
Head Start Tofals: ] 19 i} [} C {Ava)
| Efizabethicwn Head Start Canter Totals: 25 25 1 0 D (hvg) |
Greengrove Head Start Center
Early Haad Start Totaks: 1 11 o 0 0 [Avg)
Head Start Totals: 32 26 <] 1 21 (Avg)
| Gresngrove Head Start Cenler Totals: 44 ar ] e 21 (Ava)
Hoke Head Start Center '
Head Start Tolals: 113 BS 28 0 [
Laurinburg Head Start Center
Head Start Totals: 44 o ) £ 1 Q (Al
Longwood Head Start Centar
Head Start Totals: ' 55 52 3 o 0 (hvg)
PMacton Head Start Canter
Head Start Tofzls: 35 ¥] 38 [ 0 lavg)
B, Olive Head Start Center - '
Early Head Stari Totals: 8 ) B o 0 0 (e
_ Haed Start Totals: Lits] B3 15 1 28 (Avgh
|| Mt Olive Hoad Start Center Totale: o 77 61 15 1 28 ) |
Pembroke Head Start Center o T
Head Start Totals: 53 48 7 il 0 (gl
Piney Grove Head Start ' '
Head Start Tofals: Ta g8 o 2 22 javg)
Red Springs Hoad Start Center
Early Head Start Totals: 8 3 0 il 0 (A
Haad Sart Totals: a0 a0 10 0 0 fhwg)
| Red Springs Head Start Center Totals: ) o &8 10 0 0 gavg) |
Rennert Head Start Center -
Hezad Start Totals: 45 44 ] 1 26 {hvg)
South Robesan Head Start
Early Head Start Totals: 16 18 0 [ O {fwm)
Head Siart Totals: 114 104 T 3 10 [Aog)

South Robsson Head Start Totals: 130 120 7 3 10 (avg)
T A L e e R T
64

Program: Head Start T80 514 162 B 1 {Avg)

Tivs repart shows children/pregnant mathers who were sither enralled on the Reparling Data of wore terminaled and nat raplaced within 30 days prior to the Reparting Date
Raport Fanmat Copyright & Management Informaticn Technology USA, inc.
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1/5/2023 SCA PJI |nE. Pagelofl

1748 P richardsan3s
2301 - Average Daily Attendance
Enrallment Status: Enrolled Attendance Date: 1212021 - 12/30/2022

SCAP, Inc.
[ Findad Enratrmant | - Aetual Enrgimant]
; hee | ADA T Count 5 Atterdance | Count 2 Atiendance’

Allsntan Head Start Center 2,153 765! ) 3101 66| 5532% | 41.83) 74.04%
Efizabethtown Head Start Center 1,245 308! D 6BD0(avg)| 1831} 28| 8539% | 2416] 7578%
Greengrave Head Start Canter 2023| 496 0| 70.00(avg)| 2890 66| 5161% | 3598) BO31%
Huoke Head Start Ganter 3,851 ?5TE 0 61.B0 (avg)| &7.78 100 6231% 66,05 83.57%
Longwoad Haad Start Genter 5132]  B19| 0 68.00 (avg)| 45.40| 60|  7585% | 67.28|  79.27%
Mt Ofive Head Start Center 3,128 pag 0| 70.00(avg)| d468] BB B5ET% 5878 75.97%
Pembroke Head Start Center 2,048 796 ] 70.00 favgy| 2827 58| 49861% 4065 T2.02%
Finey (rove Haad Start 3,139) 839 0] 60.00(avg)| 8231] 60| B540% £8.30|  78.91%
Red Springs Head Start Center 4363 124 1 “mﬁﬂ.ﬂﬂ (awgy| 63.30 BB| T71.94% B1.28) JTETR
Rennart Head Start Center | 2031 716 ] 65.00 {avg}; 30.58 50| B1.38% 41.34]  73.94%
Sauth Robesan Head Start | 5582 1678 0 e8.00(avg)| B17B] 138] 6014% {10847| 76.82%
SCAP, Inc. 32,879 9,484 1 B720(avg] 48330 7AY  6242% 62348  77.51%

Report Totals 32,678 9,484 1  B7.20(avg) 48330 7Bl €242% 62348  TT.EI%

{. DA far each ciasroom s the sum of statuses salecied to count 8s ‘Present’ on the setup screen divided by the Operating Drys for that dassroam.
7. Aciual Frectimant Count for each classrocm ia the sum of the Present and Absent columns divided by the Cperating Days

3, Parcent Mtendenca is the Presant count divided by the sum of Presant and Absent Count

4 Gite totals for ADA, Funded Enroliment Gount, and Actual Enrofiment count ane the sum of that count for each of the site's classroams,

5, Statusas countad as Pressot Presant(P), Virual(v), Lata Plckup{LP), Tardy and Late Pickup(TLF)

B. Statusas counted as Absont Absentid), Excused(E), Uneccused(Ll)

7. Statuses counted as Meither: Mo Class (-}
2 ChildPlus
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Southeastern Community Actien Partnership, Inc. — Head Start/Early Head Start Program
Mentor Coaching
Head Start I & Head Start {1
Monthly Summary Report

Month: Year:
November 2022

Job Title: Mentor Coach & Compliance Specialist Today's Date:
11-30-22

Signature of Person Completing Form (Required): Fina -Daldivin

MENTOR COACHING (1302.30)
A. Mentor Coaching (HS) (HS) J""{EIIS} | @&ns)
Current YID | Current | YTD

1. Number ol classrooms receiving 9 1
mentor coaching (Mentor Coaches) |

2. Number of classrooms NOT | 37 10
receiving intensive '
mentor L
coaching | s
3. Number of classrooms in My 2 3 -‘ 1
Teaching Partnership Program i} _—
B. Goals HS) | @®S) | (EHS) | (EHS)
| Current | YTD | Current | YTD |
1. Number of Goals Developed 5 10 0 0 |
2. Number of Goals Met 0 0 0 1 o |
C. Observations ®S) | @s)| ®Hs) |  (EHS)
Current | YTD | Current YTD
MNumber of observations 1 1 0 0

MNumber of CLASS ﬂbscr;fﬂ-tions

1| 21 _—
Number of reflection meetings - I [ 11 ] 0 1 _
1

Number of TOTAL visits by mcntml‘ coachcs 13 | 1] 1 —q

Revised 10/11/22 Page 16



Southeastern Community Action Partnership, Inc. — Head Start/Early Head Start Program

Follow-Up Compliance
Monthly Summary Report
Month: November Year: 2022

ggn-atun-:- of Person Completing Form (Required): |Today’s Date:

(CJi.n.u % (i 11-30-22

FOLLOW-UP COMPLIANCE (1304.2)

A. Visits Current | YTD
Number of follow-up compliance visits 2 11
B. Center Visits R Current | YTD
1. Allenton 0 2
2. [Elizabethtown 0 0
3. Green Grove 2 G
4. Hoke o ' 0 0
5. Laurinburg 0 0
6. Longwood ‘ 0 1
| 7. Maxton 0 0
8. Mt. Olive 0 1
9. Pembroke 0 0
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Follow-Up Compliance Monthly Summany
Pape 2 ol 2

Month of Report:
Movember

Year:

2022

S

‘B. Center Visits Current | YTD
10. Piney Grove 0 1
11. Red Springs 0 0
12.Rennert ] 0
13. South Robeson ] 0

C. Recommendations : Current| YTD
Number of centers with recommendations 1 6

D. Assistance Current |  YTD
Number of centers needing assistance 1 6
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Southeastern

communil
=A t onl"' Board of Directors Meeting Minutes
Movember 01, 2022

FPARTNERSHIP

The Southeastern Community Action Partnership Board of Directors meeting was held on
Tuesday, November 01, 2022, at the Springhill Suites by Marriott Lumberton; Victor Singletary
gave the invocation, The board recited the mission statement.

Attendance: The following members were in attendance, establishing a quorum.

Bladen Brunswick Columbus Hoke

Rodney Hester Valoric Hatten Dorene Evans Shirley Hart
Keith Graham Carl Parker Lakisha Jordan Larry Mclean
Victor Singletary

Pender Robeson Scotland

Loretta Schmitzer William Locklear Tim Ivey

Lori Kirkpatrick Veronica McNeill Tony Spaulding

Amanda Howard Phoebe Chavis Harris

Seating of New Board Members: Keith Graham, Nominating and Governance Committee Chair,
presented the report of the Governance Committee and recommended to the Board for seating:
Lakisha Jordan, Columbus County Private Sector, and Veronica McNeill, Lumberton NSC
Consumer Sector,

Dorene Evans offered a motion to approve the seating of Lakisha Jordan and Veronica McNeill,
seconded by Amanda Howard, Motion approved.

Excused Absence: Pamela Young Jacobs called requesting to be excused from the meeting due
to illness; Dorene Evans moved to approve the request, seconded by Tim Ivey. Motion approved.

Consent Agenda: Dorene Evans moved to approve the Consent Agenda, seconded by Tony
Spaulding. Motion approved.

Agenda: Dorene Evans offered a motion to approve the Agenda, seconded by Loretta Schmitzer.
Motion approved.

Minutes: September 28, 2022
Rodney Hester moved to approve the minutes with one amendment; Amanda Howard was at the
September 28™ meeting, seconded by Dorene Evans. Motion carried.

Statement of Financial Position: Loretta Schmitzer, Finance Committee Chair & Liying Reeder,
CFO:

Statement of Financial Position for September 30, 2022, total liabilities and equily
$10,615,844.22. The project details for the ending period of September 30, 2022, were reviewed.
Credil Card Expenditures: August 22 through September 2022 totaled $142,886.62; all programs
incurred expenditures.

Dorene Evans motioned to accept the financial position report, seconded by Amanda Howard.
Motion carried.

Board of Directors Meetings Time: Chief Executive Officer: Dr. Ericka J. Whitaker
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Southeastern

communit
sﬂc '0"1' Board of Directors Meeting Minutes
November 01, 2022

PARTMNERSHARIP

The Board of Directors was polled to see if it would be acceplable to change the time of the
regular meetings to 3:00 p.m. (usually the first Tuesday of every other month) with a virtual
option for two meetings out of the year for those who cannot attend the meeting in person. The
virtual option does not include board training summits, The plan is to have another Board
Summit on the tentative dates of February 20-22, 2023; the location is to be determined. As
much as possible, we will try to hold regular meetings in Lumberton, for example, at the
Robeson Community College when available. When there is a need to have a called meeting, we
will look at holding called meetings virtually as much as possible.

Dorene Evans offered a motion to change the regularly scheduled meetings of the first Tuesday
of every other month from 6:00 p.m. to 3:00 p.m. with the option of those who cannot attend in
person two opportunities for virtual options out of the year, The board member must notify in
advance when they need to participate in a meeting virtually or to be excused from a meeting,
seconded by Tim Ivey. Motion carried.

Next meeting date: January 24, 2023, due to the holidays at 3:00 p.m., location to be determined.

The tentative dates for the next board summit are February 20-22, 2023; the location is to be
determined.

Commiunity Services Block Grant Program: Kathleen Lowe-Jacobs

Ms. Lowe informed the board that the program spent 2.2 million dollars of the 2.6 million dollars
allocated for the NC Relief Disaster Grant. A YouTube video was presented as a testimonial of
the services CSBG-funded programs provide to low-income citizens and communities in North
Carolina. Please see the hyperlink to the Youtube video below:

https://eccl2 safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https#3A%2 F%2 Fyoutu be%2Fast 104fjddof data=
05%7C01%7CCaraline. Kacmarsky¥40acf.hhs.govk7Cf497b4a807d6496788 1408da70dfchb9%7 Cd58add
ea50534a808499hadd944910df%7C0%7 C0%7C637946403735756123%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsh3da
ey WloiMCAdwlLiAwMDAILCIQ joivV2IuMziILCIBTil6 k1 haWwilClXVCI6Mn0% 3D %7 C3000%7 Co7 CH 7 Clsd

ata=mkNgifngNOBOSsZXPIWPgaRs3pSmzYO5rZ8C%2BnFmBE2c%3DE&reserved=0

Adjourn: By consensus, the meeting adjourned at 7:12 p.m.

Submitted by:

Tony Spaulding, Board Secretary

Page 20



ANDERSON SMITH & WIKE PLLC

Certified Public Accountants

December 15, 2022

To the Board of Directors and Management of
Southeastern Community Action Partnership, Inc.,
405 ™ Elm Street

Lumberton, NC 28359

We have audited the financial statements of Southeastern Community Action Partnership, Inc. (Lhe
“Organization™) Tor the year ended June 30, 2022, and we will issue our report thereon dated December 15,
2022, Professional standards require that we provide you with information about our responsibilitics under
generally accepted auditing standards, Gevermment Auwditing  Stondords, and OMB's  Uniform
Administrative Requirements, Cost Principles, and Audit Requirements for Federval Awards, as well as
cerlain information related to the planned scope and timing of our audit, We have communicated such
information in our letter to you dated October 21, 2022, Professional slandards also require that we
communicate to you the following information related 1o our audit.

Significant Audit Findings

Oualitative Aspects of dccounting Practices

Management is responsible for the selection and use of appropriate accounting policies. The significant
accounting palicies used by Southeastern Community Action Partnership, Inc, are described in Note | 1o
the financial statements. No new accounting policies were adopled and the application of existing policies
was not changed during the year ended June 30, 2022, We noted no transactions entered into by the
Organization during the year for which there is a lack of authoritative guidance or consensus. All significant
transactions have been recognized in the financial statements in the proper period.

Accounting estimates are an integral part of the financial statements prepared by management and are based
on management’s knowledge and experience about past and current events and assumptions aboul future
events. Certain accounting estimates are particularly sensitive because of their significance to the financial
statements and because of the possibility that future events affecting them may differ significantly from
those expected. The most sensitive estimate alTecting the financial statements was:

*  Management's estimate of depreciation expense is based on the assets’ respective estimated useful
lives. We evaluated the key factors and assumptions vused to develop the accumulated depreciation
in determining that it is reasonable in relation to the financial statements taken as a whole,

The finaneial statement disclosures are neutral, consistent, and clear,

Difficuliies Encountered in Performing the Auwdit

We encountered no significant difficulties in dealing with management in performing and completing our
audit.
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Southeastern Community Action Partnership, Ine,
Page 2

Correcied and Uneorrecied Misstaremenis

Professional standards require us o accumulate all misstatements dentified during the aodit, other than
lthose that are clearly trivial, and communicate them to the appropriate level of management, Management
has corrected all such misstatements. In addition, none of the misstntements detected as a result of audit
procedures and corrected by management were material, either individually or in the aggregate, to the
financial statements taken as a whole

Disagreements with Management

For purposes of this letter, professional standards define a disagreement with management as a matter,
whether or not resolved to our satisfaction, concerning a financial accounting, reporting, or auditing matter
that could be significant te the financial statements or the auditors” report. We are pleased to report that no
such disagreements arose during the course of our audit,

Management Represeniations

We have requested certain representations from management that are included in the management
representation letter dated December 15, 2022,

Management Consuwlrations with Other Independent Accountanis

[n some cases, management may decide to consult with other accountants about anditing and accounting
matters, similar to obtaining a “second opinion™ on certain situations. [f a consultation involves the
application of an accounting principle to the Organization’s financial statements or a determination of the
type of auditors’ opinion thal may be expressed on those statements, our professional standards require the
consulting accountant to check with us to determine that the consultant has all the relevant facts. o our
knowledge, there were no consultations with other accountants.

Other Audit Findings or Issues

We penerally discuss a variety of matters, including the application of accounting principles and auditing
standards, with management each year prior to retention as the Organization’s auditors. However, these
discussions peeurred in the normal course of our professional relationship and our responses were not a
condition to our retention,

Crther Matters

With respect to the supplementary information accompanying the financial statements, we made certain
inquiries of management and evaluated the fonm, content, and methods of preparing the information Lo
determine that the information complies with U.5. generally accepted accounting principles, the method of
preparing it has nol changed from the prior period, and the information is appropriate and complete in
relation to our audit of the fnancial statements. We compared and reconciled the supplementary
informartion to the underlying accounting records used to prepare the financial stalements or o the fnancial
statements themselves,
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Soulheastern Conununity Action Partnership, lne,
Page 3

This information 15 inlended solely for the vse of the Board of Directors and management of Southenstern
Community Action Parlnership, Inc. and is not intended to be and should not be used by anyvone other than
these specified parties.

Very truly yours,

Hrdsor Swmith ¢ Wike PLLt

Huntersville, Morth Carolina

Page 23



SOUTHEASTERN COMMUNITY

ACTION PARTNERSHIP, INC.
LUMBERTON, NORTH CAROLINA

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Year Ended June 30, 2022
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SOUTHEASTERN COMMUNITY ACTION PARTNERSHIP, INC,
BACKGROUND
June 30, 2022

Southeastern Cotmmunity Action Partnership, Inc., (the Agency) (fonnerly Southeastern Communily & Family
Services, Inc.) a non-profit organization, was orgamized under and by authority of the General Stalutes of the State
of North Carolina, Articles of Amendment, along with the original Articles of Incorporation, have been approved
by the Board of Directors and made part of the official records for the Corporation.

The purposes for which the corporation is organized are to focus attention on the problems of the disadvantaged
and to develop and administer programs designed to overcome these problems in cooperation with other interested
apencies, ulilizing all available resources [rom agencies, corporations, foundations, and public or private groups.
The Agency is committed to the concept of & community where each individual can contribute and achieve a
measure of independence and self-respect through meaningtul work,

[n the course of these endeavors, the Ageney studies the problems involved in improving the education, economic
opportunities, living environment and general welfare of the people of all ages in the cooperating counties,
recommends projects aimed at the solution of such problems, makes professional staff services available to privale
and public agencies, stimulates local elforts direcled at resolving these problems, and encourages wise use of
public and philanthropic funds devoted to any of these purposes,

The Agency is a private, non-profit corporation operating as a Community Action Agency (CAA) under the
auspices of county, siate, and federal governments. Il is authorized to conduct programs in Bladen, Brunswick,
Columbus, Hoke, Pender, Mew Hanover, Robeson and Scotland Counties in Morth Caroling through its having
been designated as a CAA by the county commissioners of those counties. The Board of Directors is structured
to conform to the provisions of its charter and also meet the requirements of the Economic Opportunity Act of
1964, as amended, (thus assuring federal recognition).

A Commission — The management of the corporation is vested in a governing hody, the Board of Directors.
The Board is the source of authority for all actions taken by the Apgency. The only restrictions on the
Board are those imposed by its charter, its contractual obligations and other practical considerations.

B. Authority - The authority of the Board is collective and comprehensive and derives from its group action.
The Board spenks with one voice. Mo individual Board member has any authority over the corporation
or its alTairs,

C. Responsibility — The Board's basic respansibility is to study the problems of the area served by the
Agency and to plan, develop, and implement prograins aimed at their solution, to solicit and marshal the
resources necessary to conduct operations and o elTiciently utilize the resources entrusted o the Agency’s
custody, and to properly account to funding agencies and to the public for funds used in the conduct of its
programs.

D. Assignment — The corporate powers, property, funds and affairs of the corporation, except as may be
otherwise provided by law, the Articles of Incorporation or the by-laws shall be vested in, exercised, and
controlled by the Board of Direclors,

E. General Powers — The Board 15 granted the power to: (1) receive and administer funds, (2) transfer funds,
(3) contract with other agencies, (4) delegate programs and functions to other agencies, (5) develop and
adopt such policies and procedures as are necessary to accomplish its business, and (6) appoint committees
and define their responsibilities, The Board has the power o appoeinl the Executive Director and Lo
delegate authority to this position, [n addition, the Board approves the appointments lo the positions of
Deputy Director, Chief Financial Officer, and Head Start Director upon the recommendation of the
Execulive Director,
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SOUTHEASTERN COMMUNITY ACTION PARTNERSHIP, INC.
BACKGROUND
June 30, 2022

F. Size — The Board of Directors shall consist of at least fifteen (15) but not more than fifty-one (31)
members. The number of members authorized at any one time shall be divisible by three,

Q. Eesidence Requirement — Fach member of the Board selected to represent a specific geographic area
wilhin the community must reside in the area which he or she represents. No person may serve on the
Board in any capucity if they are nol a bona Nde resident of one of the counties in the Agency's service
ares.

H. Conflict of lnterest — Mo person may sit on the Board who is an officer or an employee of an organization
conlracting to perform o component of the work program from Agency lunding sources. Public officials
sitting on boards will not be in conflict if the CAA should contract with their jurisdiction for this purpose.

Since inceplion in 1964, the corporalion has administered programs funded by the North Caroling Fund, the Office
of Economic Opportunity, the Department of Health, Education, and Welfare, the Departinent of Labor, the U, 8.
Department of Agriculture, the U, 5, Department of Energy, the U. 5, Department of Health and Human Services,
and many other agencies.
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ANDERSON SMITH & WIKE pLLC

Certified Public Accountants

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT

To the Board of Directors
Southeastern Community Action Partnership, Inc.
Lumberton, North Carolina

Report on the Audit of the Financial Statements
Opinion

We have nudited the accompanying financial statements of Southeastern Community Action Partnership, Ine. (s
nonprofil organization), which comprise the statements of financial position as of June 30, 2022 and 2021, and
the related statements of activities, functional expenses, and cash flows for the years then ended, and the related
notes to the financial statements.

In our opinion, the financial stalements present fairly, in all material cespects, the financial position of
Southeastern Community Action Partnership, Inc. as of June 30, 2022 and 2021, and the changes in its net assels
and its cash Mows for the years then ended in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the
United States of America.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audil in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America
and the standards applicable to financial audils contained in Government Auditing Standards, issued by the
Comptroller General of the United States. Our responsibilitics under those standards are further described in the
Auditors’ Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements section of our report. We are required to be
independent of Southcastern Community Action Parinership, Inc. and to meet our other ethical responsibilities, in
accordance with the relevant ethical requirements relating to our audit, We believe that the audit evidence we have
obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide & basis for our audil opiniona.

Responsibilities of Management for the Financial Statenents

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in accordance with
accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America, and for the design, implementation, and
maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation and fair presentation of financial statements that are
free from material misstatement, whether due to frawd or error,

[t preparing the financial statements, management is required to evaluate whether there are conditions or events,
considered in the aggregate, that raise substantial doubt about Southeastern Community Action Partnership, [ne’s
ahility to continue as a going concern within one year after the date that the financial statements are available to
be izsued,

Aunditors' Responsibilities for the Awdit of the Financial Statementy

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the linancial statements as a whole are free from
material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an Auditors” report that includes our opinion.
Rensonable assurance is a high level of assurance bul is not absolute assurance and therefore is not a guarantee
that an audit conducted in accordance with generally accepted auditing standards and Government Auditing
Standards will always detect a material misstatement when it exists. The risk of not detecting a material
misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion,
forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control, Misstatements are
considered material if there is a substantial likelihood that, individually or in the aggregate, they would influence
the judgment made by a reasonable user based on the financial statements.
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In performing an audit in accordance with generally accepted auditing standards and Govermment Auditing
Standards, we

e [xercise profeszional judgment and maintain professional skepticism throughout the audit.

# [denify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or
error, and design and perform awdit procedures responsive to those risks. Such procedures include
examining, on a test basis, evidence regarding the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements.

#  Obiin an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures that
are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpoze of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness
of Southeastern Community Action Partnership, [ne.'s internal control. Accordingly, no such opinion is
expressed.

#  Ewaluale the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of significant accounting
estimates made by management, as well as evaluate the overall presentalion of the financial statements,

¢ Conclude whether, in our judgment, there are conditions or events, considered in the aggregate, that raise
substantial doubt about Southeastern Community Action Partnership, Inc.’s ability to continue as a going
concern for a reasonable period of time,

We are required to communicale with those charged with povernance regarding, among other matters, the planned
scope and timing of the audit, significant audit findings, and certain intermal control-related matters that we
identified during the audit.

Supplementary Information

Our audit was conducted for the purpose of forming an opinion on the financial statements as a whole. The
accompanying Housing Choice Vouchers Financial Data Schedule on pages 31 and 32 is presented for purposes
of additional analysis as required by the Uniforin Financial Reporting Standards issued by the U5, Department
of Housing and Urban Development, Office of the lnspector General, and is not a required part of the financial
statements, The accompanying schedule of expenditures of federal awards on pages 42 and 43, as required by
Title 2 1.5, Code of Federal Regulations Part 200, Uniform Administrative Requirements, Cost Principles, and
Awdit Reguivements for Federal Awards, and the supplementary information on pages 16 through 30 are presented
for purposes of additional analysis and are not a required part of the (inancial statements. Such information is the
responsibility of management and was derived from and relates divectly to the underlying accounting and other
records used to prepare the financial statements, The information has been subjected to the auditing procedures
applied in the audit of the financial statements and certain additional procedures, including comparing and
reconciling such information directly to the underlying accounting and other records used o prepare the financial
statements ot to the financial statements themselves, and other additional procedures in accordance with auditing
standards generally accepted in the United States of America. In our opinion, the information is fairly stated, in
all material respects, in relation to the financial statements as a whole,

Other Information

Management is responsible for the background information on pages 1 and 2. Our opinions on the basic financial
statements do not cover the background information, and we do not express an opinion or any form of assurance
thereon.

In connection with our andit of the basic financial statements, our responsibility is to read the background
information and consider whether a material inconsistency exists between the background information and the
basic financial statements, or the background information otherwise appears to be materially misstated. If, based
on the work perfonmed, we conelude that an uncorrected material misstatement of the other information exists,
we are required to describe it in our reporl.
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Other Reporiing Required by Government Auditing Standards

In accordance with Government Auditing Stendards, we have also issued our report dated December 15, 2022, on
our considerativn of Seutheastern Community Action Partnership. Inc.’s internal control over financial reporting
and on our tests of ils complisnce with certain provisions of laws, regulalions, conlracts, and granl agreements
and other matters. The purpose of that report is solely to describe the scope of our testing of internal control over
financial reporting and compliance and the results of that testing, and not to provide an opinion on the effectiveness
of Southeastern Communily Action Parmership, [ne.’s internal control over financial reporting or on compliance.
That report is an integral part of an audil performed in accordance with Government dwditing Standards in
considering Southeastern Community Action Partnership, Ine.'s internal control over financial reporting and
compliance.

Andsser Swith ¢ wike PLLt.

December 15, 2022
Huntersville, North Carolina
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Southeastern Community Action Partonership, Inc.
Statements of Financial Position
June 30, 2022 and 2021

Assets

Cash

Restricted cash

Certificates of deposit
Grants receivable

Other receivables

Prepaid cxpenses

Property and equipment, net

Total assets

Liabilities and Net Assets

Liahilities
Accounts payable and other accrued liabilitics
Accrued salary
Line of credit
Deferred revenue
Accrued leave
Long-term debt

Total liabilities

MNel Assels
Without donor restrictions
With donor restrictions

Total nel assets

Total liabilities and net assets

The accompanying notes arve an integral part of this siatement.

Exhibit |
2022 2021

$ 1,408,174 §  BB4,659
248,426 215,381
105,799 105,788
1,525,728 1,129,858
81,444 61,139
27 440 55,574
8,561,268 5,867,102
$ 11,958,279 $ 8,319,501
$ 1,021,986 $ 1,031,278
601,096 224,310
97,000 =
547,360 8,746
353,228 456,523
13,889 47,222
2,634,559 1,768,079
57,163 (14,583)
9,266,557 6,566,005
9,323,720 6,551,422

$ 11,958,279 $ 8,319,501
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Sontheastern Community Action Partnership, Ine. Exhihit X
Stterments of Activities
For the Yenrs Ended June 30, 2022 nnad 2021
2024 2021
Witheut [anor Wik Donor Witheal Donor With Danor
Hestrictions Resnictions Total Restrictions Resinictions Tual
Revenue and other support
Federal granis & - 0§ 199 3ah 5 MM TTIM 5 - 5 14259845 5 1B239.8458
Donated property - : : - 2,632 954 1a31.864
Coniribations aml donations = = 3328 - 32,754
Insuriree reimbursements - 25,825 25,825 iZell 326l
Indirect costs nllocated - - - 49033 - 49,018
Oiher QL dnl Ol bl 0019 w019
Interest 5l - il 142 - 1412
Mer assets released from restrictions 17,104,642 (17 104,643) - 16,658,963 [16,654.965) .
Tatal revenue and aiher suppor 17,196,133 2,700,552 19 896,705 16,760,418 4,266,435 21036471
Expenses
Head Slart 1,304,238 10304334 9,574,149 - 0574144
Head Stz - CARES Act - - 22 507 A22.507
Henel Start = American Rescue Plan 2In,ATR 216370 - £
Hend Siart - Disaster Reliel 151,362 - 151,362 227887 127867
LRIA Hend Siari 1,135,343 1,139,343 1 332,894 1,032,894
[ RI3A Head Stan CARES Act 100,314 1o0,304 71,053 71,4051
Chilel & Adbuli Cire Food Progiam 183,161 183,361 200,090 201,190
Housing Choice Vouchers 2,196,977 2,196,977 2,383 503 2,383,501
HUD - CARES Act - - 112,592 L1259
Cammunity Services Block Giad 1 16R, 124 IRCERL | pagn2? | 058,027
Commaunity Services Block Granl < CARES Acl B, 306 R 506 525,552 525,532
Community Services Block Gmni - Disaster Relief 632,143 632,293 B&E 467 [
PPirert conniitles 4 Sdd jaz 152
Loeal fiseretinnary 19,763 19,763 Ti 824 76,826
Tolal expenses 17,124 407 17,024,407 16,735,791 16,735,741
Change in net pssels 71,746 2,700,552 2773298 2627 4,266,445 4.1 082
et asacis, beginning of year {14,343) 6,566,003 6,551,421 {39,210 1,291,330 22601, 140
Met assets, end of yeur 5 F.061 F Q266557 8 Qa0 % {1:,583) 8 G36E00F 5 h531422
The dcconpaning Rofes are aF ftegral pers of this stiatewert Pugpe 7
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Soulbeastern Commusdly dction Fastneeslip, e
Statement af Funclisapl Expenses
Far the Year Emled June 301, 2021

Ealeries

Fringz benchis
Transperaticn
maimenance & repairs
Travel

Equipmen!
Supplics

Poaiage
Hepains & mainiezance
Uilities

Teephone

Hem paid
Inswnce

Eond

Dues & repewmaiion
Coniraciual

Other

Client Services
HAF payients
Legal lees

Swinieial

Endireet casi
Saabinrial

Depraciztina

Toul cxpousis

Esbiihic %

LD
Head St LRLS Head [Bousing CREDG Liul
Hend San Disaster  LRDA ldeed Sien CARES Choxe i 1i]u] Dr=asler P'eseni nserenion
Hend S ARE [elzef Sl Ml CaLrr Viuchen CSHG CAREE Ac  Buelief  Clonnisies Frnd Tl
T OSMETI 5 1AMt otoas & 506010 § C9di f 114407 § 476328 £ 118795 5 |40 § - 5 AT 8 &TRM1
2021780 13,045 RERT M6k 1500 1A 182.0% HE20 PAE ) - . 15000
1A% - - 187 s n = = Haa
4345 - 114 il . 1,550 1 1L.653 4518 GAls - LIRSS
107537 E i iy 12,333 ; 2505 38,450 1330 - (5 NE
R £ - - 1,57 [l ] 1414 LRET 19,155 e b 6376 192 - 440748
wiM - 44 S8 1328 i A4 - 15,145
214575 2 4 285,711 34 254 S LT B . Frerr]
146 385 - - 52,017 - 4414 150 1,270 T8 195 843
T - 2 In, 752 - | 3561 2 G420 136,342
T8ITY - - - - - 15,810 AL.308 . 15743 . - 141 830
179,956 - 1 kM . 4,519 (AR 1035 x| - . AT
1220810 E - - 535,818 - & a . i = RELRETIA
s - - 1 - a0 (11 en] 1615 £52 5,105
T AT - - T80 In 153 - 18,438 &0.157 3.8 LI " - diF, s
163 420 - | T .4 - iy 11,030 10251 1 580 3T a3 ne 25
- - - i . . 140 A3 A%LAn 13651 . . i Rt
- - - - - - LR L1 B, - - . - | BRI
i e - - = - - : - . - r = B
D05 [ GRA AT Sanl 470l EATERLA] [BEET) 7 §75.212 495 [ERET] FA R a3
AT 11524 | %l 04,614 LAIRE] 34,44 e 108,24 11154 5?.&&! 4% 12 005,428
RS TA] 217 158,353 1.00%0, 1l [EIETE] ECTIAE] 20048 [NETREY 401506 #1205 51 19,78 R T
JA5ATE - - K000 1,713 3011 24,200 . - - . . 460500
TA004,20 § dedf LA et SL1MY f g0lild S383 AL 5 2096077 § | I6B3X 5 EOLS06 S EIII0S 5 SH 8 1065 8 170,407
gt =
Page &

The arcewipanyivg Aores and av eegeal parrof s starewesy.
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Southenstern Cammuanlly Actlion Parinership, lac,
Stareminid of Funeilaial Exjessss
P the Wear Ended June 30, 2321

Ralaries

Fringe benzfits
Tiaispnialis
maralecance & repairs
Trave®

Equgment
Swplicy

Foammye

Ropairs & mairtemnmeg
Thilitles
Telephane

Ren: pald
Inseramce

Fuponld

Dises & regssaiion
Cennsiual

Cither

e Rarvioes
ELAP pavrenis
Lepal Fees
Subinal

feadirect cosl
Subtoial

Crepreciation

Total eapeisi

Eshihiz 3
HLT
Head Sient LRIA Head Housting HI 81 141 CHEL Eowal
Mead Siant Dremmster: LEDA, Bead St CARES Choice CARES CARES  Disasier Pl Discretion

Hgud Sjaie CARES Aui Relal Hlan Al CALFF V') e Al R ALl Rellel  Comenies Fund Toial
S ey 5 MA M0 SEATO40 § O SIveed £ BB CF M2Oad 3 uageY § Ta & MTIZ S1Msds S106E § E L T.0ei252
TAeans? 25 2306 EEIN Rhy 1517 2.1 48,537 13 1738 1133 R R - - 1AMl
.55 Wil - 701 - - 1l H - - - : - 1M 5BE
1504 - - 43 - LEIE 123 4.55% LS 4518 - ans1h
ST.E6B 11425 L% krANL] 17980 . 1472 245 M2 = T84 - - 19kz18
00,5730 177,533 - |8E9E 260 2,713 1534 45063 14007 1A 12,284 - 43551
4,04 i - 20 - . ¥ 1 pArr ] Fa) 509 E - L1274
133,02 a7 2 13T - 3 S = 1086 413 AM3R1 6,500} 00248
XA 2 90 s 133
- 13,472 - - 7467 - 340k T0s2 4401 . - 130337
. . - - . 12,791 gt . | X322 ' 135,095
- Lok | - - 058 - 10,721 - - - - VG356
. . . . 144Ea7 . . . . 144,700
i R R : 5 e 130 4,734 21 - 1 - 1,325
1da a2 1.800 M 1Ak 3,672 LR 1] ARl 4 36,128 - & 140,31
ERCHI] 591 1372 - - 5498 m [EREH L 1580 150 4704 139523
i - . . . - [T} j15313 An T - bE, 79 AR FSS
. : - - = R - . - - - . 24TaR
B, . . . - : i i S i . 5.156
FEEFEE EETR - A00N17 5007 131L3A5 RIORAOM  [0135E Q2%E2e  ARDRIG 611530 LR & R [ERFTAT]
JaTAM Mg 19,149 k1,771 a.0HE 16514 17,149 0A5T B3.351 44716 S6ATR i1 1.5 101 B0
0,200, 7%5 A2 507 210,657 971.E53 TLN%1 EOR.TTY LRI K33 113598 | CAIE BT 515551 aaEAda7 s TR 021753
115754 = . Gilod 1 - 2411 2,550 - 20052 - < - - A77.E10
34,574 140 §1.0018%G & TLOE)  SI I SXIES000 S| IZMUE S IDGHADT 831351 SSaxdeY & 3%r & T3 S 18,713,191

T avcampadag S6eF ave i iRl gor of ius e
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Southeastern Community Action Parinership, Ine.
Statements of Cash Flows
For the Years Ended June 30, 2022 and 2021

(ash (Tows [rom operating activities:
Change in net assets
Adjustments to reconcile change in net assets to net cash
provided (used) by operating activitics
Depreciation
Donated property
{Increase) decrease in operating assets;
CGirants receivable
Other receivables
Prepaid expenses
[ncrease (decrease) in operating liabilities:
Accounts payable and other acerued liabilities
Deferred revenue
Met cash provided by operating activities

Cash flows from investing activities:
Acquisition of fixed assets
Proceeds on disposition of fixed assets
Net cash used by investing activities

Cash Nows from financing activities:

Met borrowings from line of credit

Payment of long-term debt
Nel cash provided {used) by financing activities
Change in cash, cash equivalents and restricted cash

Cash, cash equivalents and restricted cash - beginning of year

Cash, cash equivalents and restricted cash - end of year

The pocompanying notes are an integral part of this stalemend.

Exhibit 4
2022 2021
2,772,298 S 4,291,082
467,364 407,810
- (2,632,964)
{395,870) {614,992)
{20,305) 7,919
24,134 6,294
255,433 189,248
547,360 8,746
3,654,434 1,663,143
(3,172,396) (2,012,182)
10,866 -
(3,161,530) (2,012,182)
97,000 -
{33,333) (33,334)
63,667 (33,334)
556,571 (382,373)
1,205,828 1,588,201
1,762,399 $ 1,205,828
Page 35
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SOUTHEASTERN COMMUNITY ACTION PARTNERSHIP, INC.
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
For the Year Ended June 30, 2022

NOTE 1 = SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

Mature of Business

Southeastern Community Action Partnership, Inc. (the “Ageney™) (lotmerly Southeastern Comumunity & Family
Services, Inc.) was incorporated under the laws of North Carolina, as a nonprofit organization as defined under
Section 50 1{c)H3) of the Internal Revenue Code. The Agency is engaged to focus attention on the problems of the
disadvantaged and to develop and administer programs designed 1o overcome these problems in cooperation with
other interested agencies, utilizing all available resources from agencies, corporations, foundations, and public or
private groups. Substantinlly all of the Ageney's support is provided by the federal government,

Basis of Presentation

These statements are presented in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States
of America and include all programs conducted by the Agency. Financial statement presentation follows the
recommendations of the Financial dccounting Standards Board ("FASE") in its decownting Standards
Codification (“ASC™) 958, Not-for-Profit Entities, Under ASC 958, the Agency is required to report information
regarding its financial position and activities according to two classes of net assets: net assets without donor
restriclions and net assets with donor restrictions,

Met assets with donor restrictions represent revenues received that are designated by grantors [or lemporary time
restriclions,

Met Assets Withoul Donor Besloctions
Met assets that are not subject to donor-imposed stipulations,

Use of Estimates
The preparation of financial statements in conformity with generally accepted accounting prineiples includes the
use of estimates that affect the financial statements, Accordingly, actual resulis could differ from those estimates,

(Cash and Cash Eguivalents
The Agency has a number of bank accounts including its primary program (unds account. Some funds are invested

in certificates of deposit or money market accounts, Interest eamned on these accounts is accounted for in
accordance with grant guidelines and regulations. Restricted cash is restricted for incentives for HUD tenants and
other HUD programs,

For purposes of the statement of cash flows, cash equivalents include time deposits, certificates of deposit, and all
highly hiquid debt instruments with original maturities of three months or less.

Contributed Services

Individuals and other entities contribute a sizeable amount of services to the Agency’s Head Start program. These
serviges are not recognized as contributions in the financial statements since the recognilion erileria under FASB
ASC 958, Nart-for-Prafit Enfiries were not met.

Functional Expense Allocation

The financial statements report certain categories of expenses that are attributable to more than one program or
supporting function. Therefore, these expenses require allocation on a reasonable basis that is consistently applied,
The expenses that are allocated include compensation and benefits, which are allocated on the basis of estimates
of time and effort. Other program expenses not directly chargeable and support costs are allocated to programs
as indirect cost (Note 2).
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SOUTHEASTERN COMMUNITY ACTION PARTNERSHIP, INC.
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
For the Year Ended June 30, 2022

Retirement Plan

The Agency has adopted a 403(b) defined contribution benelit plan that covers all eligible employees. Afier the
completion of 90-day probationary period, the plan allows employee contributions up to twenty percent of their
compensation, with the Agency matching up to 4% of compensation but subject to budget limitations and funds
availability. The Agency also contributes 4% of compensation of all eligible employees. The Agency’s
contribution 1o the plan amounted to $412.908 and $396,099 for the years ended June 30, 2022 and 2021,
respectively, Contributions to the plan are recorded as fringe benefits.

Property and Equipment

Properly and equipment is carried at cost or, if donated, al the approximate fair value at the date of donation, less
accumulated depreciation, Depreciation of buildings and equipment is provided over the estimated useful lives of
the respective assets using the straight-line method. Acquisitions of property and equipment in excess of $5,000
are capilalized,

Property acquired in the operation of the programs is considered to be owned by Southeastern Community Action
Partnership, Inc. while used in current or future approved programs. The grantors have a reversionary interest in
all such property and their dispositions as well as any proceeds from its disposition are subject Lo grantor
regulations.

Fixed assets are accounted for at cost and any assets sold, traded or destroyed are removed from the accounts
periodically.

Accrued Leave

Personal time-off hours are accrued based on the employee’s length of service and actual time worked. Personal
time ofl accumulates at a rate of 7.38 hours per pay period during the first five vears of employment, 3 hours per
pay period for employees with five years bul less than ten years of service and 9.85 hours per pay period for
employees with ten years but less than 15 years of service and 11,08 hours per pay period for employees with
fifteen years or more continuous service, Carry forward of accumulated personal fime could not exceed 160 hours
as of June 30, 2022, There were no carry forward limits as of June 30, 2021, Accrued leave was $353,228 and
$4356,508 as of June 30, 2022 and 2021, respectively,

NOTE 2 — INDIRECT COST ALLOCATION

The Department of Health and Human Services is the cognizant federal agency. The current agreement with the
Division of Cost Allocation, Departinent of Health and Human Services, provides for allocation of indirect costs
to programs using & percentage of direct costs. The provisional rate was 9.92% and 9.30% for 2022 and 2021,
respectively.

The base cost to which the rale is applied consists of all direct cost less capital expenditures (alterations,
renovations and equipment), all contracts, subcontracts and Now through funds, The rate calcolated using actual
cosls in the zccompanying financial statements is 9.92% and 9.30% for 2022 and 2021, respectively.

Total indirect cost allocated was: 2022 £ 1,308,421
2021 § 1,201,880

Page 37 Puge 12



SOUTHEASTERN COMMUNITY ACTION PARTNERSHIP, INC,
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
For the Year Ended June 30, 2022

NOTE 3 — LEASES AND COMMITMENTS

The Agency leascs office and classroom space and has a number of cancellable and non-cancelable agreements
leasing real property in various areas. The agreements are considered operating leases as they generally do not
obligate the Agency lor material long lenn payments,

Each of the cancellable agreements are automatically renewed each year. The agreements can be cancelled by
either party in writing within 30-90 days prior to the renewsl period,

The Ageney has entered into one non-cancellable lease agreement for the rental of property. Total rent paid under

the non-cancellable lease was $22,500 for the years ended June 30, 2022 and 2021, respectively. The lease expires
on April 1, 2023, Lease payments of 516,875 will be due under the lease during the year ended June 30, 2023,

NOTE 4 — RISK MANAGEMENT

The Agency recognizes that it may incur liability in performing ils various programs. In addition o ils
management policy to reduce potential risk, it carries liability and workers compensation insurance in amounts
management considers adequate to protect the interests of the Agency.

NOTE 5 — UNINSURED CASH BALANCES

At June 30, 2022 the carrying amount of bank deposits were §1,762,399 and the bank balance was $1,713,830.
As of June 30, 2022, the Agency’s bank balances exceeded the FDIC insured limits by §1,292,455.

NOTE 6 — GRANTS RECEIVABLE

Grants receivable consist of amounts owed to Southeastern Communily Action Parinership, Inc. from various
grantors for reimbursements on grant contracls.

NOTE 7 — INCOME TAXES

The Agency 15 a not-for-profit organization that is exempt from income taxes under Section 501(c)(3) of the
Internal Revenue Code. The Agency is subject to income lax examinalions by U8, lederal, state or local tax
authorities for the years ended June 30, 2021, 2020 and 2019, The Agency has analyzed all tax years open for
adjustment and determined that it does not have any material unrecognized tax benefits or obligations as of June
30, 2022 and 2021,
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SOUTHEASTERN COMMUNITY ACTION PARTNERSHIP, INC.
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
For the Year Ended June 30, 2022

NOTE 8 — CASH AND CASIH EQUIVALENTS

The following table provides a reconciliation of cash, cash equivalents, and restricted cash reported within the
statemnent of financial position that sum to the amounts shown in the statement of cash follows:

2022 2021
Cash £ 1408174 8§ 884,659
Cerlificates of deposit 105,799 105,788
Restricted Cash:
HUD - CARES Act - 40,107
HUD - Housing assistance payments 1289581 64,935
HUD - Tenant incentives 119,445 110,339
l'otal eash, cash equivalents, and restricted cash § 1762399 3§ 1,205 828

NOTE 9— FIXED ASSETS AND DEPRECIATION

The following is a summary of property and equipment, less accumulated depreciation at Tune 30:

2022 2021
land b 121,700 % L11.700
Construction in progress 3,583,704 734,103
Buildings 5,433,030 5357365
Vehicles 3,087,031 2,994,493
Computers & equipment 1,622,204 1 489,685
13,847,674 10,687,346
Accumulated Depreciation 5,286,406  4.820.244
Total § 8561268 § 5867102

During the yvear ended June 30, 2021, the Organization received land and buildings from the Department of Health
and Human Services with an estimated fair market value of $2,632,964, The estimated fair market value of the
land and buildings was based on comparable land and real estate sales,

The Apency's long-term debt consisted of the following:

2022 2021
Mete payable, due in monthly payments of 2,954, including
interest at LIBOR plus 2.75% (4.53% at June 30, 2022) b 11,889 b 47222
Less current portion (13,889 (33331
Total long-term debt b - b 13,889
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SOUTHEASTERN COMMUNITY ACTION PARTNERSHIP, INC.
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
For the Year Ended June 30, 2022

NOTE 11 - RELATED PARTIES

On occasion, employees of the Agency qualify for benefits of the programs that are managed by Southeastern
Communily Action Partnership, Inc, These employees apply and receive benelits from the grant funds that the
Agency manages. Prior to receiving benefits from grant funds, the funding source reviews and approves the
applications for assistance.

WValues assigned Lo in-kind contributions and the related expenses are based on federal puidelines. In accordance
with those guidelines, values are based upon estimated area-wide averages [or rent of facilities of a sinilar Lype,
There were no in-kind contributions recognized under GAAP for the years ended June 30, 2022 and 2021, The
Agency’s Head Start program received donated parent and volunteer services with an estimated value of $582,138
and 551,502 for the years ended June 30, 2022 and 2021, respectively, These donated services were not
recognized in the financial statements as they did not meet the criteria for recognition under FASE ASC 955,

NOTE 13 - LIQUIDITY AND AVAILABILITY OF FINANCIAL ASSETS

The following reflects the Agency’s financial assets as of the balance sheet date, reduced by amounts not available
for general use because of contractual or donor-imposed restrictions within one year of the halance sheet date,
Donor-restricted amounts that are available for use within one year for general purposes include allocations from
federal sources,

2022 2021
Financial assets at yvear-end $ 3369571 % 2395825
Less restricted for HUD o (248,426) _ (215,381)
Financial assets available to meet cash needs for
general expenditure within one year $ 3,121,145 8 2,181,444

During 2022 the Ageney enleved into a line of eredit agreement with a [inancial institution that allows the Agency
to borrow up to $100,000, The line bears interest at 11.5%, The balance ol the line of credit was $97,000 al June
30,2022,

MOTE 15 - SUBSEQUENT EVENTS

The Agency has evaluated subsequent events through December 15, 2022 (the issuance date of the financial
statements) and has determined that there were no subsequent events to recognize or disclose in these financial
statements.,
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Southeastern Community Action Partnership, Inc.
Statement of Activitics - Head Start
For the Year Ended June 30, 2022

Without Donor  With Donor

Exhibit 5

Restrictions  Restrictions Total Budget Variance
Hevenues:
Head Start b - $10034288 5 10034288 510,034,288 § -
In-kind contribution 521,180 . 521,180 2,446,215 (1,925,035)
Insurance reimbursements - 25,825 25,825 - 25825
et asset released from restrictions 10,314,238 (10,314,238) - - -
Total revenues 10,835,418 (254,125 10,581,203 12,480,503 (1,899 310)
Expenses:
Salarics 50496726 - S5096,726 53,401 482 04,756
Fringe benetits 2,021,760 - 2021,760 2,529,965 508,205
Transportation
maintenance & repairs 201 480 - 201,489 143,027 [ 58,462)
Travel 84,845 - 54,845 126,572 41,727
Lquipment 107,637 - 107,637 74,552 (33,085)
Supplies 341,015 - 341,015 105,015 (236,000
Poslage 9334 - 9334 7,841 (1,493
Repatrs & maintenance 214,575 - 214,575 152,434 (62,1413
Utilities 146,886 5 146,886 114,936 (31,950)
Telephone 68,712 - 68,712 62,107 (6,605
Rent paid 76,272 - 76,272 78,734 2462
[nsurance (79,986 - 179,984 120,388 {59,598)
Food 122,081 - 122,081 172 {121,909
Dhes & registration 10,846 - 30,846 5,200 {25,646)
Contractual 209,674 - 209,674 159,190 {50,484)
Other 168,420 : 168,420 100,473 (67,947)
Lepal Fees 8,741 - 8,741 &, 000 {7141)
Indirect cost 876, Thd - 876,704 844,200 {32,564
Depreciation 348,475 - 348475 - (348.,475)
Sulotal 10,314,238 - 10,314,238 10,034,288 (279950}
Grantee's Contribution Costs
In-kind services 521,180 - 521,180 2446215 1,925,015
Total expenses 10,835,418 - 10,835,418 12,480,503 1,645,085
Change in net assets 5 (254,125) {254,125, § - 5 (254125
Net assets, beginning of year - 1,788,211 1,788,211
Net assets, end of year b - F 1534086 % 1,534,086

Note: In-kind coniributions of volunteer sevvices in the amount of 8321, 180 were not vecorded in the basic
financial statements because they did not meet the criteria for recognition under FASB ASC 958,
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Southeastern Community Action Partnership, Inc, Exhibit 6
Statement of Activities - Head Stari - American Rescue Plan
For the Year Ended June 30, 2022

Without Denor - With Donor

Restrictions  Restrictions Total Budget Variance
Revenue
Head Start - ARP 5 - $1,418147 $1418,147 $1.657.699 § (239,552)
Met assels released from restrictions 216,378 (216,378) - - -
216,378 1,201,769 1418147 1,657,699 (239,552)
Expenses
Salaries 183,915 - 183,915 205,700 21,785
Fringe henefits 12,935 - 12,935 | 5,800 2,865
Equipment - - - 80,000 20,000
Supplies - - - 76,212 76,212
Repairs & maintenance - - - 173,662 173,662
Building improvements - e - 1087325 1,087,325
Indirect Costs 19,528 - 19,528 19,000 (528)
Total expenses 216,378 - 216,378 1,657,699 1,441,321
Change in net assets - 1,201,769 1,201,769 § - 51,201,769
Met assets, beginning of year — (195} (195}
Met assets, end of year 5 - 351,201,574 51,201,574
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Southeastern Communily Action Partnership, Inc,
Statement of Activities - Head Start - Disaster Relief

For the Year Ended June 30, 2022

Revenues
Head Starl disaster reliel

Met assets released from resirictions

Expenses
Salaries
Fringe benelits
Travel
Eguipment
Supplics
Telephone
Insurance
Contractual
Building improvements
Indirect Costs
Other

Total expenses

Change in net asscts

Met assets, beginning of year

Mel assets, end of year

Page I8

Exhibit 7
Without
Donor With Donor
Restrictions  Restriclions Total Budget Warlance

b - %5 1933681 51933681 %2001694 § (68,013)
151,362 (151,362) - - &
151,362 1,782,319 1,933,681 2,001,694 (68,013)
99,451 - Q9451 330,000 230,549
34,160 - 34,160 04,121 39,9601
115 115 4,000 3,RE5
- - - 793 R0 793,800
- - - 19,592 149,592
2,906 - 2906 - {2,906)
3 - 3 - {3)
- g - 193,500 193,500
= - - 499 500 499 500
13,660 - 13,660 59,590 45,930
1,067 - 1,067 7,591 f,524
151,362 - 151,362 2.001,694 1,850,332
- [,782.319 |, 782319 § - % 1782319

- 1,432,193 1,432,193

b - b 3214512 53,214,512
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Southeastern Community Action Parinership, Ine.

Statement of Activities - LRDA Head Start

For the Year Ended June 30, 2022

Revenues:

Head Start grant

In-kind contribution

Mel assels released rom restrictions
Total revenues

Expenses:
Salaries
Fringe benefits
Transportation,
mainienance & repairs
Travel
Eguipment
Supplies
Postage
Repairs & maintenance
Litilities
Telephone
Insurance
Dues & registration
Contractual
Other
Client Services
Indirect cost
Depreciation
Subtotal
Grantee's Contribution Costs
In-kind services

Total expenses
Change in nel assets

MNet assels, beginning of year

Met assets, end of year

Exhibit 8

Without
Dhonor With Donor
Restrictions  Restrictions Total Budget Variance
b - 5 L113,034 % 1,113,034 $4.6037819 $(3,524,783)
60,958 - 60,958 313,022 (452,064)
1,200,301 (1,200,301) - z z
1,261,259 (87,267} 1,173,992 5,150,341 (3,976,849}
596,019 - 596,019 2074314 1,478,295
202612 - 202612 969,574 766,962
17,547 - 17,547 70,199 32,652
TI8 - T8 88,697 B7.979
6,646 - 6,644 256,250 249 604
10,537 - 10,537 96,675 86,1348
545 - 545 3,699 3,154
28,731 - 28,731 205,078 [ 76,347
iz027 - 32027 93,317 61,290
16,752 - 16,732 46,000 20,248
25,820 - 25,5820 321 6,300
33 = 33 6,000 5,967
7808 - 7808 217,995 210,187
9,620 - 9,626 69,113 59,487
253 255 5,000 4,745
94 (28 - 04,628 403,788 309,160
54034 - 89,039 - {89,039)
1,139,343 - 1139343 46373819 3,498,476
60,958 - 60,958 513,022 452,064
1,200,301 - 1,200,301 5,150,841 3,950,540
60,958 (87,267) (26,309) § - 5 (26,300)
- 2,985,163 2,985,165
$ 60958 § 2,89789% § 2958856

Note: In-kind contributions o volunteer services in the amount of 560, 938 were not recorded in the hasic
financial statements becanse they did not meet the criteria for recognition under FASB ASC 958,
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Southeastern Community Action Partnership, Ine,
Statement of Activities - LRDA Head Start - CARES Act
For the Year Ended June 30, 2022

Exhibit 9

Without
Dronor With Donor
Restrictions  Restrictions Total Budget Variance
Revenues
CARES Act b - F w0314 5 100314 % 171,367 5 (T1,053)
MNet assels released [rom restrictions 100,314 (100,314) - = -
100,314 - 100,314 171,367 (71,053}
Expenses
Salaries - - E 34,320 34,320
Fringe benefits - - . 2,600 2,600
Lquipment 12,323 - 12,323 25,305 12,982
Supplies 62,785 - 62,785 62,542 7
Contractual 16,153 - 16,153 31,500 15,347
Indirect Costs 9,053 - 9,053 [ 4,800 5,747
Tolal expenses 100,314 - 100,314 171,367 71,053
Change in nel assels - - - b - & -
Met assets, beginning ol year - - -
Met assets, end of year s - 8 - % -
Page 45
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Southeastern Community Action Partnership, Ine,
Statement of Activities - Child & Adult Care Food Program
For the Year Ended June 30, 2022

Exhibit 10

Without
[Donor With Donor
Restrictions  Restrictions Taotal Dudget Variance
Fevenucs
LSDA b - & 3R1LG43 5 381,643 % 2308350 $(1,926,707)
Met assets released from restrictions 383,361 (383.361) - - -
383,361 (1,718} 381,643 2,308,350 (1,926,707)
Expenses
Salaries 19,434 - 19,434 410,047 390613
Fringe benefits 1,900 - 1,909 62,253 60,344
Supplies 1,523 - 1,523 25,174 23,651
Food 323,835 - 323,835 [,629.216 1,305,381
Oiher 500 - S0 500 .
Indirect cost 34,442 - 34442 181,160 146,718
Depreciation 1,718 - 1,718 - i1,718)
Total expenses 383,361 - 383,361 2,308,350 1,924 989
Change in net assets - (1,718) (1,718) % - % (1,718)
Mer assets, beginning of year - 24,327 24327
Met assets, end of year b - % 22609 5 22600
Page 46
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Southeastern Community Action Partnership, Inc.
Statement of Activities - Hounsing Choice Vouchers

For the Year Ended June 30, 2022

Revenue
HUT»

Met assets released from restrictions 2,196,977

Expenses
Salaries
Fringe benelils
Travel
Equipment
Supplies
Postage
Telephone
Space cost
[nsurance
[ndirect cost
AP payvments
Other

Change in net assels
Nel agsels, beginning ol year

et assets, end of year

Exhibit 11
Without
Donor With Donor

Resirictions  Restrictions Total Budget Variance
5 - % 2,220,337 § 2,220,337 F 2558000 F (337.663)
(2,196,977) - - -

2,196,977 23,360 2,220,337 2,558,000 (337,663)
138,497 - 138,497 151,723 13,226
37,828 37,828 48,540 10,712
1,559 - 1,559 2,250 691
9,775 - 9,775 6,100 (3,675)
8,386 - 8,586 1,500 (7,086)
6,464 f,464 idla (3,048)
7.674 7.674 6,000 (1,674
23,150 23,150 15,688 (7.462)
4,519 4,519 2,100 (2,419)
27,292 27,292 22,954 (4,338)
1,890,628 - 1,890,628 2,280,000 389372
41,005 - 41,003 17,729 (23,276)
2,196,977 2,196,977 2,558,000 361,023
23,360 23360 % - F 23,360

215,331 215,331
- 5 238691 % 238,691
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Southeastern Community Action Partnership, Inc.
Statement of Activities - Community Services Block Grant

For the Year Ended June 30, 2022

Revenues
Community Services Block Grant

Met assets released [rom restrictions

Tertal revenie

Expenses
Salaries and benefits
Salarics
Fringe benefits
Total salaries and benetils

Client Services
Emergency Assistance
Transportation Assistance
Housing & Utility Asst,
Emplovinent Support
Educational Support
Child Care Asst.
Mutritional and Wellness Support
Client Workshop
Client Geaduation Ceremony
Youth Leadership

Total client services

Space cost

Office rent

Insurance

Utilities

Center repairs & maintenance
Total space cost

Contraciual
[T consultant
Tanitorial services
Contractual
Copier lease
Exterminating
Total contractual

Without Donor
Restrictions

With Donor
Festrictions

Total

Budget

Exhibit 12

Varance

- 5 L1444 024 % 1,144,124 F 1475450 §F (331,327)
[, 168,324 i1,168,324) - - -
1,168,324 (24,200) 1.144.124 1475451 (331,327)
476,326 - 476,326 565,855 89,529
182,930 - 182,930 231,030 48,100
659,256 - 659,256 706,885 137,629
37,273 - 37,275 35,0100 (2,275)
ER A - 3108 = (3,118
9,148 - 9,148 15,000 5,852
13,494 - 13,494 27,250 13,756
21,969 - 21,969 13,000 (8,969)
4035 - 4035 — (405)
48,472 - 48,472 53,000 36,528
2,400 - 2,400 22,500 20,100
5,124 = 5,124 6,000 B76
5 = = 20,000 20,000
141,405 - 141,405 223,750 82,345
31,308 - 31,308 42,922 11,614
11,670 - 11,670 10,800 {870}
1,578 - 7,578 13,348 7.820
2,785 3 2,785 5,000 2215
53,341 - 33,341 74,120 20,779
a2 - 22 - (22}
3,359 - 3,359 7,114 3,735
21,386 - 51,386 B3,ETh 32450
5,421 - 3421 4,508 (823)
164 - 168 200 3l
60,357 - 60,357 05,788 35,431
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Southeastern Community Action Partnership, Ine,

Statement of Activities - Community Services Block Grani

For the Year Ended June 30, 2022

Exhilit 12
(Continued)

Without Donor - With Doner
Resiriclions  Reslrictions Total Budget Variance
Communications
Telephone 22,561 - 22,561 25,035 3174
Postage 2,324 - 2,328 2,100 (228)
Total communications 24 8R9 - 24,889 28,035 3,146
Travel 17,655 - 17,655 15,134 (2,521)
Other
Diues & registration 16,072 - 16,072 22,380 6,308
Miscellaneous 10,253 - 10,253 29,247 18,954
Taotal other 26,125 - 26,325 51,627 23,302
Supplies and materials
FEquipment 18,434 - 38436 20,400 {18,036)
Office supplies 19,155 - 19,155 44,170 23,015
Total supplics and materials 57.591 - 57.591 &4,570 6,979
Cieneral Supporting Services
Depreciation 24200 4 24 200 a (24,2000
Indirect cost 103,234 - 103,234 125,542 22,308
Total general supporting services 127,434 - 127434 125,542 {1,892)
Bus transportation & maintenance 7l - 71 - (71)
Total expenses [, 168,324 - 1,168,324 1475451 307,127
Change in net assets - (24,200 (242000 § - 5 (24200
Met assets beginning of vear - (21,590 (21,590)
Mot assets end of vear % - % (45,790) §  (45790)
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Southeastern Communily Action Parinership, Ine. Exhibit 13
Statement of Activities - CSBG - CARES Act
For the Year Ended June 30, 2022

Without
Donor With Donor
Restrictions  Restrictions Total Budpget Variance
Revenues
CARES Act 5 - % B0LA0e F 801,506 % 1548224 5 (746,718
Met assels released from restrictions B001,5306 (B01,506) : & 7
Total revenue B01,506 - 801,506 1,548,224 {(746,718)
Expenses
Salaries 139,795 - 139,795 296,081 156,286
Fringe benefits 20,626 - 20,626 51,553 30,927
Travel 4518 - 4518 8,619 4,101
Equipiment - - - 21,000 21,000
Supplies 2,179 - 2,179 4,000 [,B21
Postage # - 8 - (8
Utilities 1,270 - 1,270 - (1,270)
Telephone 2317 - 2,317 3,150 833
[nsurance 1,035 - 1,035 - {1,035)
Dhes & registration 2,615 - 2,615 9,585 6,970
Contractual 58,820 - 58,820 79,482 20,662
Client services 404 400 - 494 409 936,626 442,217
Indirect Costs 72,334 - 72,334 137,828 65,494
Other 1,580 - 1,580 300} (1,280
Total expenses 801,506 - 801,506 1,548,224 746,718
Change in net assets - - - 8 - % -
Net assets, beginning of vear - 21,000 21,000
Met assets, end of year £ - 5 21000 % 0 21,000
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Southeastern Community Action Partnership, Inc,
Statement of Activities - CSBG - Disaster Relief

I'or the Year Ended June 30, 2022

Hevenue
CSBG disaster relief
et assets released from restrictions
Total revenue

Expensas
Salaries
Fringe benefits
Travel
Equipment
Supplies
Postage
Repairs & maintenance
Utilities
Telephone
Renl paid
Insurance
[Dues & repistration
Contractual
Clienl services
Indirect Costs
Other

Tetal expenses

Change it net assets

Met assets, beginning of year

Met assets, end of year

Exhibit 14
Withont
Donor With Donor
Festrictions Restrictions Total Budget Varianoe

- & 632295 % 632295 F 4005600 §(3373,306)
632,295 (632,295) - - -
632,295 - 032,295 4,005,601 (3,373,306)
14,508 - 14,908 324,360 309,452
7.149 - 7.149 117,302 10,153
6,613 - f,613 410,788 34,174
3,339 - 3,339 218,034 214,695
f,376 - f,37h 33,598 27,222
464 - 464 2000 1,536
4472 884 - 442 BR4 1,976,908 1,534,025
7068 - 7,068 30,408 23340
10,420 - 10,420 19,443 G023
15,743 - 15,743 08,302 52,559
1,860 . 3,R60 15,692 11,832
552 - B52 6,840 5,988
38,485 - 35,485 229,540 191,055
13,604 - 13,694 555,934 542 240
ST.063 - 57.063 342,994 283,931
3377 - 3377 23,457 20,080
£32,295 - 632,285 4,005,601 3,373,300
: L z i ”

& 100,000 100,000

- b 100,000 104,000
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Southeastern Community Action Parinership, Ine. Exhibit 15
Statement of Activities - Parent Committee
For the Year Ended June 30, 2022

Without Donor With Donor

Restrictions Restrictions Total

Revenue

Met assets released (rom restrictions 5 544 % (544) § -

Expenses

Committee expenses 544 - 344
Change in net assets i (544) (544)
Met assets, beginning of year - 14,562 14,562
Net assets, end of year 5 - 5 14,018 5 14,018
Page 52
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Southeastern Community Action Partnership, lnc.

Statement of Activities - Local Discretion Fund
[M'or the Year Ended June 30, 2022

Revenue
Inlerest
Other
Total support

Cxpenses
Salaries
Other
Indirect costs
Total expenses
Change in net assets

Met assets, beginning of year

Met assets, end of year

Pogre 28
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Exhibit 16

Without Donor
Festrictions

b} 51
91,460

91,511

13,672
3,718
374

19,763

71,746

(14,583}

$ 57,163




Southeastern Community Action Partnership, Inc.

Statement of Indirect Cost
For the Year Ended June 30, 2022

Salaries nnd wages
Fringe benelits

Auditing and legal
Board ravel and expense
Computers and software
Contractual

Dhies and registration
Equipment

Insurance

Orther

Postage

Eent

Repairs and maintenance
Storage space

Supplics

Telephone

Travel

Utilities

Total indirect cost

Allocated to Functions and Programs

Head Start

Head Start - American Rescue Plan

Head Start - Disaster Reliel

LRDA Head Start

LRDA Head Start CARES Act

Child & Adult Care Food Program

Housing Cholce Vouchers

Community Services Block Grant

Community Services Block Grant - CARES Act
Community Services Block Grant - Disaster Relief
Parenl commilies

Local discretionary

Total indivect cost allocated

Page 29
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Exhibit 17

755,068
198,570
dh,826
17,990
12,540
36,720
34,998
17,295
8,062
14,350
2,160
27492
7,771
4,572
19,413
20,579
36,960
5614

1,308,421

876,764
19,528
13,660
94,628

9,053
34,442
27,292

103,234
72,334
57,063

49
374

1,308,421



Southeastern Community Action Partnership, Inc,

Analysis of Fixed Asset Accounts
For the Yeur Ended June 30, 2022

Head Start Bond Fund

Housing Assistance Payment Program
Head Start

Head Start - LRDA

Head Start - AREA

More at Four

C3BG

UsDa

Bond Allocation

Administration

Exhibit 18

Beginning Ending

Balance Additions Deletions Balance
§ 27895 § E ] - b 27,895
15,751 48,256 - b 007
7,041,136 3,064,422 10,868 10,094 690
3,045,200 39,718 - 3,104,918
8,105 - - 8,105
240,446 - - 240,446
173,707 - 1,200 172,507
12,055 - - 12,055
22,385 - - 22 385
100,666 - - 100,666
$10,687,346  $3,172396 § 12,068 8 13,847,674
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Southeastern Community Action Partnership, Ine.
Housing Choice Youchers Financial Data Schednle
Balance Sheet
June 30, 2022

Line ltem Deseription

111
113
115
100
128
125.1
120
150
1a2
163
166
16i)
180

290

312
321
346
300
508.4
L4
12.4
513

00

Cash - Unrestricted

Casl - Other Restricted

Cash - Restricted for Pavment
of Current Liabilities

Tatal Cash

Fraud Recovery

Allowance for Doubtful Accounts - Fraud

Met receivables

Total Current Assels

Buildings

Furniture, Equipment & Machinery - Dwellings
Accumulated Depreciation

MNet capital assets

Total Non-Currenl Assels

Total Assets

Accounts Payable == 90 Days
Accrued WagePayroll Taxes Payable
Acerued Liabilities - Other

Total Liabilities

et Investiment in Capital Assets
Restricted MNet Position

Unrestricted Net Position

Total Equity - Met Assets / Position

Total Liabilities and Equity

Page 31
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Exhibit 19

Housing
Choice
Vouchers
14.871

3 180,607
128,981

119,445

425,033

84,682
(59,162)

25,520

434,553

48,256
15,751
(9,032)

54,975

54975

b 509,528

$ 137,280
14,112
119,445

270,837

34,975
128,981
34,735

238,691

b 309,524




Southeastern Community Action Partnership, Inc.
Housing Choice Vouchers Financial Data Schedule
Income Statement

For the Year Ended June 30, 2022

Line Item Description
70600 HUD PHA Operating Grants
91100 Administralive Salaries
91500  Employee Benelit contributions - Administrative
91600 Office Expenses
91800 Travel

91810  Allocated Cwverhead
a1900  Other

91000 Total Operating - Adminisirative

96120  Liability Insurance
96130  Warkmen's Compensation

Q6100  Total insurance Premiums
96900 Total Operating Expenses

97300 Housing Assistance Payments
97400 Drepreciation Expense

90000 Total Expenses
10000 Total Revenue Over {Under) Total Expenses
11030 Beginning Equity
Total Equity
[HI70 Administrative Fee Equity
L1180  Housing Assistance Payments Equity
11190 Unit Months Available

(1210 Number of Unit Months Leased

Pape 32

Exhibit 20

Housing
Choiece
Vouchers
14.871
$ 2,220,337
138,497
315,319
8,586
1,559
27,292
84,136

295,389

4,519
2,509

7,028
302,417

1,890,628
3,932

2,196,977
23,300
215,331
5 238,691
5 108,710
5 128981
3,244

4,354
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ANDERSON SMITH & WIKE piic

Certified Public Acoounitants

REPORT ON INTERNAL CONTROL OVER FINANCIAL REPORTING AND ON COMPLIANCE
AND OTHER MATTERS BASED ON AN AUDIT OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS PERFORMED IN
ACCORDANCE WITH GOVERNMENT AUDITING STANDARDS

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS® REFPORT

Tao the Board of Directors
Southeastern Community Action Partnership, Inc,
Lumberton, MNorth Carolina

We have audited, in accordance with the auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America
and the standards applicable o financial audits contained in Government Auwditing Standards izsued by the
Comptroller General of the Uniled States, the financial statements of Southeastern Community Action Partnership,
Inc. (a nonprofit organization), which comprise the statements of financial position as of June 30, 2022 and 2021,
and the related statements of activities, functional expenses, and cash flows for the years then ended, and the
related notes Lo the financial statements, and have issued our report thereon dated December 15, 2022,

Report on Internal Control over Financial Reporting

In planning and performing our audit of the fnancial siatements, we considered Southeastern Community Action
Parlnership, Inc.'s internal control over Mnancial repocting (internal controly as a basis for designing audit
procedures that are appropriate in the cireumstances for the purpose of expressing our opinion on the financial
statements, but not for the purpose of expreszsing an opinion on the effectiveness of Southeastern Community
Action Parinership, Inc.'s internal control. Accordingly, we do not express an opinion on the effectiveness of
Southeastern Community Action Partnership, Inc.’s internal control,

A deficiency in internal conirel exists when the design or operation of a control does not allow management or
employees, in the normal course of performing their assigned functions, to prevent, or detect and correct,
misstaternents, on a timely basis. A material weakness is a deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies, in internal
cantrol, such that there is a reasonable possibility that a material misstatement of the entity’s financial statements
will not be prevented, or detected and corrected, on a tinely bazis. A significant deficiency 15 a deliciency, or a
combination of deficiencies, in infernal control that is less severe than a material weakness, yet important enough
to merit attention by those charged with governance,

Chir consideration of internal control was for the limited purpose described in the first paragraph of this section
and was not designed to identify all deficiencies in internal control that might be material weaknesses or sigmificant
deficiencies, Given these limitations, during our audit we did not identify any deficiencies in internal control that
we consider 1o be material weaknesses. However, material weaknesses or significant deficiencies may exist that
were not identified.

Page 33 Page 59



Report on Complianee and Other Matters

As parl of obtaining reasonable assurance about whether Southeastern Community Action Partnership, Inc.'s
financial statements are free from malerial misstatement, we performed tests of its compliance with certain
provisions of laws, regulations, contracts, and grant agreements, noncompliance with which could have a direct
and material effect on the financial statements. However, providing an opinion on compliance with those
provisions was not an objective of our audil, and accordingly, we do not express such an opinion. The results of
our tests disclosed no inslances of noncompliance or other matrers that are required to be reported under
Gavernment Auditing Srandards.

Purpose of This Report

The purpose of this report is solely to describe the scope of our testing of internal control and compliance and the
results of that testing, and not to provide an opinion on the effectiveness of the organization’s internal contral or
on compliance. This report is an integral part of an audit performed in accordance with Government Auditing

Standards in considering the organization’s internal control and compliance, Accordingly, this communication is
nol suitable for any other purpose.

Hrdsssor Smith ¢ Wike PrLec

December 15, 2022
Huntersville, Morth Carolina
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ANDERSON SMITH & WIKE pLLC

Certified Public Accownianis

REPORT ON COMPLIANCE FOR EACH MAJOR FEDERAL PROGRAM AND ON INTERNAL
CONTROL OVER COMPLIANCE REQUIRED BY TIHE UNIFORM GUIDANCE

INDEPENDENT AUMMTORS' REPORT

T'o the Board of Directors
Southeastern Comumunity Action Parinership, Ing,
Lumberton, North Carolina

Report on Compliance for Each Major Federal Program
Opinion on Each Major Federal Pragram

We have audiled Southeastern Community Action Partnership, Inc.'s compliance with the types of compliance
requirements identified as subject w oaudit in the OMB Compliance Supplement that could have a direct and
material effect on each of Southeastern Community Action Partnership, Inc.’s major federal programs for the year
ended June 30, 2022, Southeastern Community Action Partnership, Inc.'s major federal programs are identified
in the summary of Auditors’ results section of the accompanying schedule of findings and questioned costs.

In our opinion, Southeastern Community Action Partnership, Inc. complied, in all material respects, with the types
of compliance requirements referred to above that could have a direct and material effect on each of its major
federal programs for the year ended June 30, 2022,

Basis for Opinion on Each Major Federal Program

We conducted our audit of compliance in accordance with auditing standards penerally accepted in the United
States of America; the standards applicable to financial avdits contained in Government Awditing Standards,
issued by the Comnptroller General of the United States; and the audit requirements of Title 2 U.5. Code of Federal
Regnlations Part 200, Uniform Administvative Requirements, Cosi Principles, and Audit Requivements for Federal
Awarels (Uniform Guidance). Our responsibilities under those standards and the Uniform Guidanee are further
deseribed in the Auditors’ Responsibilities for the Audit of Compliance section of our report,

We are required to be independent of Southeastern Comimunity Action Partnership, Inc. and 1o meet our other
ethical responsibilities, in accordance with relevant ethical requirements relating to our audit. We believe that the
audit evidence we have oblained is sufficient and appropriate 1o provide a basis for our opinion on compliance for
each major federal program. Our audit does not provide a legal determination of Southcastern Community Action
Partnership, Ine.’s compliance with the compliance requirements referred to above,

Responsibilities of Management for Compliance
Management is responsible for compliance with the requirements referred o above and for the design,
implementation, and maintenance of effective internal contrel over compliance with the requirements of laws,

statutes, regulations, rules, and provisions of contracts or grant agrecments applicable to Southeastern Community
Action Partnership, Inc.’s federal programs,
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Anditors" Responsibilities for the Audit of Compliance

Our ubjectives are Lo obtain reasonable assurance about whether material noncompliance with the compliance
requirements referred to above oceurred, whether due to frand or error, and express an opinion on Southeastern
Community Action Partnership, Inc.’s compliance based on our audit. Reasonable assurance is a high level of
assurance but is not absolute assurance and therefore is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with
generally aceepted auditing standards, Govermnent Auditing Standards, and the Uniform Guidance will always
detect material noncompliance when it exists. The risk of not detecting material noncompliance resulting from
fraud is higher than for that resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions,
misrepresentations, or the override ol intemnal control, Noncompliance with the compliance requirements referred
to above is considered material if there is a substantial likelihood that, individually or in the ageregate, it would
influence the judgment made by a reasonable user of the report on compliance about Southeastern Comimunity
Action Partnership, Ine.’s compliance with the requirements of each major federal program as a whole.

In performing an audit in accordance with generally accepted auditing standards, Government Auditing Standards,
and the Uniforn Guidance, we:

# Exercise professional judgment and maintain professional skepticism throughout the audit,

+ ldentify and assess the risks of material noncompliance, whether due to fraud or error, and design and
perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, Such procedures include examining, on a test basis,
evidence regarding Southeastern Communily Action Partnership, Inc.'s compliance with the compliance
requirements relerred 1o above and performing such other procedures as we considered necessary in the
circumstances,

s Obtain an understanding of Southeastern Community Action Partnership, Inc.’s internal control over
complianee relevanl to the audit in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the
circumstances and to test and report on internal control over compliance in accordance with the Uniform
Guidance, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the eftectiveness of Southeastermn
Community Action Partnership, Ine.’s internal control over compliance. Accordingly, no such opinion is
expressed,

We are required to communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned
seope and timing of the audit and any significant deficiencies and material weaknesses in internal control over
compliance that we identified during the audit,

Repori on Internal Control over Compliance

A deficiency in inferual control over complionee exists when the design or operation of a control over compliance
does nol allow management or employees, in the normal course of performing their assipned functions, to prevent,
or detect and correct, noncompliance with a type of compliance requirement of a federal program on a timely
basis. A material weakness in internal control over compliance is a deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies,
in internal control over compliance, such that there is a reasonable possibility thal material noncompliance with a
type of compliance requirement of a federal program will not be prevented, or detected and corrected, on a timely
basis. A significant deficiency in internal control over complionce 13 a deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies,
in internal contral over compliance with a type of compliance requirement of a federal program that is less severe
than a material weakness in internal control over compliance, yet important enough to merit attention by those
charged with governance.
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Our consideration of internal contrel over compliance was for the limited purpose described in the Auditors’
Responsibilities for the Audit of Compliance section above and was not designed to identify all deficiencies in
internal control over compliance that might be material weaknesses or significant deficiencies in internal control
over compliance. Given these limitations, during our audit we did not identify any deficiencies in internal control
over compliance that we congider to be matenial weaknesses, as defined above. However, material weaknesses or
significant deficiencies in internal contral over compliance may exist that were nol identified.

Owr audit was not designed for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of internal control over
compliance. Accordingly, no such opinion is expressed.

The purpose of this report on internal control over compliance is solely to describe the scope of our testing of

internal control over compliance and the results of that testing based on the requirements of the Uniform Guidance.
Accordingly, this report is not suitable for any other purpose.

Andsssew Saith ¢ plike PLee

December 15, 2022
Huntersville, Morth Carolina
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SOUTHEASTERN COMMUNITY ACTION PARTNERSHIP, INC.
SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS
For the Year Ended June 30, 2022

Section L Sumimary of Auditors’ Results

Financial Statements

Type of auditors® report issued on whether the financial
statements audited were prepared in accordance with GAAP; Unmodified

Internal control over financial reporiing:
o Material weaknessies) identified? _ ves X no
o Significant deficiency(s) identified thal are
not considered to be material weaknesses? v X_none reported

Moncompliance material to financial statements noted? ves X no

Federal Awards

Internal control over major federal programs:
»  Malerial weakness{es) identified? ves X no
s Significant deliciency(s) identified that are
nol eonsidered to be material weaknesses? _ wes _X none reported

Type of auditors’ report issued on compliance lor major federal programs: Unmodified
Any audit findings disclosed that are
required to be reported in accordance

with 2 CFR 20051 6{a)? _ wes X no

[dentification of major federal programs:

CFDA Numbers MNames of Federal Program
03.356 Head Start Disaster Reliel
03.600 Head Start (FAIN No. 04CHOT1010)
03.600 ITead Start (FAIN No, 04CHOT 1643
93,600 COVID-19— CARES Act Head Start (FATN No. (4CHO1 1643)
93,600 COVID-19 — American Rescue Plan Head Start (FAIN No, 04HEDOO131)
93,569 Community Services Block Grant
91,569 COVID-19 - C5BG CARES Act
93,549 Community Services Block Grant — Disaster Reliel
Dollar threshold used (o distinguish
between Type A and Type B Programs: 3 750,000
Auditee qualified as low-risk auditee? X ves _no
Page 18
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SOUTHEASTERN COMMUNITY ACTION PARTNERSHIP, INC.
SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS
For the Year Ended June 30, 2022

Section I1. Financial Statement Findings

Finding: None

Section [ Federal Award Findings and Questioned Costs

Finding: None

Page 39 Page 65



SOUTHEASTERN COMMUNITY ACTION PARTNERSHIP, INC.
CORRECTIVE ACTION PLAN
For the Year Ended June 30, 2022

Section I1. Financial Statement Findings

Finding: None Reported

Section 111, Federal Award Findings and Qué.étiancd Costs

Finding: None Reporied
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SOUTHEASTERN COMMUNITY ACTION PARTNERSHIP, INC.
SCHEDULE OF PRIOR YEAR AUDT FINDINGS
For the Year Ended June 30, 2022

There were no audit findings reported 1n the prior year,
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Sontheastern Community Action Parinership, Inc. Page 1 of 2
Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards
For the Year Ended June 36, 2022
Federal
Grantor/Pass-through CFDA Federal Local
Crrantor/Program Tille Mumber — Expenditures Expenditures
LLE, Department of Agricullure
Passed-through the N.C. Department of Health
and Human Services:
Child and Adult Care Food Program 10.558 % 383360 & -
1.5, Department of Housing and Urban Development
Dhrect Program:
Housing Choice Vouchers 14,871 2196977 i
LLS. Department of Health and Human Services
Diirect Program:
Head Start:
Disaster Belief 03.356 1,933,681 .
Head Start (FAIN Mo, 04CHO11010) 93.600 [h314,238 521,180
Head Start (FAIN Mo, 04CHO1 1643) 93.600 1,139,343 601,958
COVID-19 - CARES Act (FAIN No. (MCHO1 1643) 93.600 100,314 -
COVID-19 - American Rescue Plan (FAIN No. 04HEQDO131) 93600 [ 418,147 -
14,905,723 382,138
Passed-through the N.C. Department of Health
and Human Services:
Community Services Block Grant 93,560 1,168,324 -
COVID-19 - CEBG CARES Act 93,569 801,506 -
Community Services Block Grant - Disaster Relief 91 569 632205 5
2,602,125 =
Total LIS, Department of Health and Human Services 17,507,545 582,138
Total federal assistance § 20088, 186
Total local assistance 5 582,138
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Southeastern Community Action Pavinership, Tne, Page 2 0f 2
Schedule of Expenditures of Fedeval Awards
For the Year Ended June 30, 2022

s

otes to the Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards;

|. Basis of Presentation

The aceompanying schedule of expenditures of federal awards (SEFA) includes the federal grant activity of
Southeastern Community Action Partnership, Inc. under the programs of the federal government [or the year ended
June 30, 2022, The information in this SEFA is presented in accordance with the requirements of Title 2 US Code
of Federal Repulations Part 200, Uniform Administvative Reguirements, Cost Principles, and Audit Requirements
for Federal Awards. Decause the Schedule presenis only a selected portion of the operations of Southeastern
Communily Action Parinership, Ine., it is not intended to and does not present the financial position, aclivities or
cash Hows of Southeaslem Communily Action Partnership, Inc,

Mote 2. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies

Expenditures reported in the SEFA are reported on the accrual basis of accounting. Such expenditures are
recognized following the cost principles contained in the Unilorm Guidance, wherein certain types of expendimures
are nol allowable or are limited as to reimbursement.

Southeastern Community Action Partnership, Inc. has elected not to use the 10-percent de minimis indirect cost rate
as allowed under the Uniform Guidance.

Page 43 PEQE 69



10EF DA /2023 202 AW
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Ta Tolal unrefated business revenue from Part Vill, column (CY, linet vz : 7a 0
b Net unrelated business faxable income from Form 980-T. Part l 2 91 0 oo, | Th 0
Prior Year Currant Year
w | B Conlrbutions and grants (Pa VIl fine oy - 21,026,731 19,896,654
£ | 9 Program sendce revenue (Part VI, line 2g) - 0
2 | 10 Investment income (Part VIIl, column (A), lines 3, 4, and 7d) e s 142 51
B 91 other revenua (Fart Will, column §8), ines 5, 6d, Bc, Se, 10c, anl:l 119} exer 0
12 Total revenus — add lines & through 11 (must equal Part VI, column (A), fine 12) 21,026,873 19,896,705
13 Grants and similar amounts paid (Part [, column (&), lines 1-3) ey s 0
14 Benefits paid fo or for members (Part X, column (A), linedy ——— 0
15 Salaries, other compensation. employee benefits (Part ¥, column (). lines 5-10) - 10,555,654 10,255,292
ﬁ 16a Professional fundraising feas (Part X, column (&), lina 11e] ) R 0
E. b Tolal fundraising expenses (Part |X, column (O}, Bne 259 U o
d | 47 Other axpenses (Par 1, column (4), lines 11a-11d, 11f—24e} . o _ 6,180,137 6,869,115
18 Total expenses. Add lines 13-17 (must equal Part IX, column (&) line 25) o 16,735,791 17,124,407
19 Revenue less expenses. Sublract ine 18 from line 12 4,291,082 2,772,298
5 Baginning of Cument Year End af Year
gg 20 Tolal assets {Part X, line 16) o _ _ 8,319,501 11,958,279
5 21 Tolal labiliies (Part X. ine 26) _ S _ 1,768,079 2,634,559
3 22 Met assets or fund balarces. Sublract line 21 Irom line 20 6,551,422 9,323,720

Part Il Signature Block
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Form 990 (2021} Southeastern Community Action 56-0B815638 Page 2
Part Il Statement of Program Service Accomplishments
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any ling in this Part Il e EI

1 Briefy describe e arganization's missicn:
See Schedule O

2 [id the organizaticn underlake any significant program sendces during the year which were nol listed on he
priar Form 850 or 590-E27 R S A S R B IR R U e AR R I:I'fﬂs Nﬂ
If as," dascriba these naw senices on Scheduls O,

3 [nd the organization cease conduching, or make significant changes in how it conducts, any program
sefvices? W R e T A e A A T v ; e I:I'I'ES @Nﬂ
If "vas," dascribe these changes on Schedule O,

4 Describe the organization's program sarvice accormplishmenta for each of it three largest program senvices, as measurad by
expenses. Sechion S01{c)(3} and 501{c){d) organizafions are required to report the amount of granfs and allocations to others,
the lolal expensas, and revenue. I any, for each program sendce reported.

4a (Code  )(Cxperzes 5 10,927,887 induding grants of § ]{Re‘n..'enue § )

db (Code: ) (Expenses § _2, 3'5__9, 4Q4 Incleding grants of § » } {Revarue 3§ L ) )
See Schedule O

Tac (Code. ) (Expenses § 2“']:759 685 including granis of § ) {Roverue & ]

Dﬂwlopmﬂnt to craat& strnn i susta:.nahle 1nclus:wa cﬂmmunltias and

quality affordable rental homes in Srmtland County, North Carolina. This
partnership gives us an opportunity to house over 400 families through the

Housing Choice Voucher Program which improves the quality of life for
families and builds inclusive and sustainable communities.

4d Other program senices (Describe on Schedule O.)
(Expensas % 348,919 including grants of 5 ) (Revenuz § ]
4e Total program senice expenses B 15,815, 985
oA rarm 9890 2021
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Form 280 (2021) Southeastern Community Action 56-0815638 Fage 3
Part IV Checklist of Required Schedules

Yes | No

1 |5 the organization descrbed in secticn S01{c)(3) or 4947 (a){1) (cthar than a privale foundalion)? i “Yes”
compiete Schedule A o 1| X
2 Iz the organization required to complate Schedu.le g, Srhadu‘ﬂe af Cmfnbu}or.s (1215 Ins.l:uuimnsjl'? .
3 Did the organization engage in direct or indirect politicsl campaign aclivites on behalf of or in uppamhan [ﬂ
candidates for public office? If "Yes, " complele Schedwe C, Py L 3
4 Saction 501(c}(3) organizatlons. Did the arganization engage in Iubbylng actm'lles ar na\re 8 secmn 0140
election in effect during the fax year? (f "¥es, " complade Schedufe C, Part It R 4
5 |s the organization a section 6071 (ch4}, S0%(ckS), or B01e)B) organization Ih&t reuewes memhershlp dUFs
assessments, or simiar amounts as defined in Rev. Proc. 86192 F "Yes " complete Schedule C. Part ) L5 s s 5
B [ the crganization maintain any donor advised funds or any similar funds or accounts for which donors
hawve fhe right 1o previde advice on the disirbution or invesiment of amounts in such funds or accounts?
“Yes," complete Schedule O Pert! i e 6
T Did the arganizallon receive or hold a cunsemahon easement, |r'.c1udmg easements o preserve upen spac‘z.
Ihe environment, historc land arsas, of histore struclures? If “Yes " complete Schedule O, Pat il o 7 X
B [Did the organization maintain collections of works of ar. historical treasures, or olher similar asseia? f "Yes"
complete Sehedule D Fart il 8 X
9 Did the crganization repart an amount in Part K Ilne 21, fur ewml.r or cusludlal a:munl |IEI|:II|Il'!|f SErve as a
custodian for amounts not lisled in Part X, or provide credil counsaling, debl management, credit repair, or
dabt negotiation senices? if "Yes " complete Schedule O, Parf IV o -] =
10 Did the organizalion, direclly or through a related organzation, hnll:l ass:ets |n I:Iurncur resr.ncted endnv-menh
or In quasi endowments? If “Yes " cormplete Scheduwle O, Part i T R 10 X
11 It the omganization's answer to any of the following questions is ”‘n‘es then l:urnplete ‘Schedlﬂe o, F“Br15 ‘u'l
WL VI 1%, er X, as applicable,
a [id the organizaton repart an amount for land, buikdings, and equipment in Far ¥, ling 107 If "Yes "
complets Schedule O, Part V) o o 1a | X
b Did fhe organization repart an r-lmounl for invesiments—ather securities in Part X, line 12 that s §% or more
of it total assats reported in Part X, line 167 I "Yes, " compiele Schedule D, Parf V0 L o 11b
¢ Did the organization report an amount for invesiments—program related in Par X, ling 13, hat 15 5% ur mnre
of ite lotal assets reported in Part X, line 167 I "Yes," compiefe Schedufe O, Part Vil 11
d [id fhe organization report an amourd for other assets in Parl X, ling 15, that is 8% ar more of its total assets
reported In Part X, line 167 If "Yes " complete Schedule O, Part X 11d
g [ Ihe organization report an amount for olher liabiities in Part X, |I"IE.‘ 25? If "‘r’e& mm,u-'ere Scﬁednfe 0, F'artx ) o 11e
f Did the organization's separate or consolidated financial glalements for the lax year include a looinote that adoresses
tha arganizaticn's llabdity for uncertain f2x posificns under FIN 48 [ASC 74007 If "Ves," complele Schedule O, Part X o Hf
12a [id the organization oblain separate, independent aodited financial statements for the tax year? If "Yes " complere
Scheduie O, Parts X and X R R R e A e e i 12a| X
b Was the arganizafion included In mnsulda!ed Independem auu:lrted ﬁnanclal swlements for the tax year? I
e, " and if the arganization answered "Na” fo fine 12a then completing Schedwle 0, Pars X and X1 is oplioral o 12
13 Is the organization a school described in section 1TOERMTHANED? & "Yes." complete Schedwe E . — 13
14a Did the organization maintain an ofice, empleyess, or agenls cutside of the Unded States? frnm s L]
b Did the organizalion have aggregate revenues or expenses of more than $10,000 from grarmaking,
fundraizing, business, invesiment, and program senvice activlies outside the Uniled States. o aggragate
foraign investments valued al 5100000 or more?® If "ves,” complefe Schedule £, Pads fand IV L 14k
16  [id the orpanization report on Fart X, colurmn (A3, line 3, mom than 55,000 of grants or ather assiztance 1o or
for any foralgn organtzatlon® If “Yes " complete Schedwe F, Padts Wapod v~ |18
18 [id the organization report on Parl [X, colurmn (&), line 3, moe than 55,000 ul' agl_.]regdl.e grants or othar
assistance to o for foreign individuals? f "Yes," complete Schedule 5 Parts WM apad v o 16
17 Did ihe organization report & fofal of more than 515,000 of axpenses for professional fundraising services on
Parl IX, column (&), ings & and 11e? If "¥es,"” compiete Schedwle G, Part | See insructions R L S 17
18 Did the ocrganization report more than 515,000 tofal of fundraising event gross income and contrioutions on
Par Wll, Bnes 1c and Ba? If "Yes, " complele Schedile G, Part i 0 18
19 Did the organization report more than $15,000 of gross income l'rcun'l gamlng actluﬂles an 0 Part 1-.-’III line 9a?
if "Yes," complpte Scheduwle G, Part il FEE 1%
Wa DO Ine organization operate one o more hospial facilities? IF ‘ms mmpmm Schndm'a H ;o 20a
b 1 "Yes" to line 204, did the crganization attach a copy of its audited financial statemants o this retum? 20k
# [ the croanization report more fhan $5.000 of grants or olber assislance 1o any domestic organization of
domestic government on Part X, cofumn (4. line 17 If “Yes, " complete Schedule | Parts | end Il i . 21 X
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Form 900 (2021 Southeastern Community Action 56-0815638

Page 4

Part IV  Checklist of Required Schedules {continued)

a2

23

24a

i5a

2

28

Fil

H

i

3

a4

358

38

7

1]

CHd he crganization reporl mere than $5,000 of grants or other assislance to or for domestic indhaduals on
Pad |X, column [~} lir 27 If "Yes, " complele Schedwle !, Pards | and Il o _ _ _

Did the organization answer "Yes" to Part VI, Seclion A, line 3, 4, or § aboul compensation of {he
organizalion's current and formear officars, diractars, ruslees, key employees, and highesl compensaled
employees? I "ves " complele Schecle J
Died ther organizaticn have a fax-axempl bord Isaue '.-.rllh ar'. CIL.I‘IE.I:ElrIdlr‘g |'.|r|n|::|pal amuunl cuf mare than

F100,000 as of the lasl day of the year, that was issued afler December 31, 20027 If “Yes," answer lines 24b
through 24d and compiefe Scheduls )i e, go to line 253 o = - iy

Did the organization invest any procesds of tax-exemp? bonds bayond a lemporary peried exceplion?
Did the organization maintain an escrow account other han a refunding escrow at any fime durng the year

I delease ary fax-oxampl bonds? e AT B R b e A L T Y

Did the organization act as an "on behalf of Issuer for bonds nu1sbar'.dlng at arw lirme durng the year?
Section 501(c){3), 501(c){4). and 5M(c)(23) organizations. Did the organization engage in an excess baneft
fransaclion with a disgualified person during the year? If "Yes " complete Schedwls L, Part | )

15 Ihe crganizalion aware that it engaged in an excess barafit transaction with 8 disqualified peraon in & prior
vear, and fhat the fransacticn has nat been repoed on ary of the omanzalions phar Forms 990 or SO0-EZ7

If "Yes," complete Schedwe L Patt

D ke organization repart any arnuun! on F'arl :‘L hrle 5 ar 22 far recewahbes fmm or pa',.-ahles Lo any f.urneul

or former officer, direclor, trustee, key emploves, creator ar founder, subslantial confributor, or 35%

contrabad entity er family mambar of any of these persons? if “Yes, " complete Schedule L, Partif

Did fhe organizalion provide a grant or cther assistance to any cument or foeemer officer, direclor, trustae, key
employes, crealor or founder, subslantial contrbutor ar employes thereof. a grant seleclion committes

mamber, or ta a 35% controlled enlity {including an employee thereofy or family member of ary of these
persons? If "Yes," complete Schedule L, Part il T
VWas lhe organization a parly [0 a business transaction with one of the following parties (see the Scheduls L,
Part IV, instructicns for applicable filing theesholds, condificns, and exceplions):

A current or former officer, direclor, rustes, key employes, creator or founder, or substantial contributor? IF
"Yes" complele Schedufe L, Padt v

A familly member of any Indiddual dESCrlhBEI m IIne 2&39 it ‘res, r.Dmp.'Ere Echeda.je L Fa.r: W, )

& 35% conlrofed enlity of ore or maore individuals andior organizations described In line 28a or zEb? If

“Yes,” complete Schedute L Part IV

Did Ire organization receive marg Ihan 525 |:||:{| In non cash nan1nbu1mn5? .rr “.r'es compliete Smedufe M

Dic! the organization receive contributions of ar, historical freasures. or other simiar assals, o qualifisd
congervalion  conlibutions? if “Yes " complete Schecdule M )
Did e organization fquidate, ferminata, or dissclve and caase nperahar'ﬁ‘? .'f "‘r'es r.nmp.ra!a thau'um |h|II Pan!f
Did the: organization sell, exchange, dispose of. or transfer more than 25% of its net assets? If "Yes"

civolete Sehactue M Pagf .

Diel ther organization own 1Eﬂ'}& of an anllly msmgarded‘ 35 a.epar:ﬂe from the urgamzatlun under Regulaums
saclions 301.7701-2 and 301.7709-37 If "Yes " complele Schedwe &, Pat!

‘Was the organization related to any tax-exempl or taxable entity? f "Yas, " complete SEHEQ',JIE‘ R F'a.rt i m
ori¥, and Part V. ine?

[Did the organization have a conlrolled entity within the mear‘ung ni seclon 512{!:]:1:3]? o

If "Yes” to line 35, did the organization receive ary payment from or engage in any transaction with a

controliad enfity within the meaning of seclicn 512(b)13)7 If “Yes” complete Schedule R, Part V, fing 2

Section 501(c){3) organizations. Did the organization make ary franafers to an exempt non-chartable

related organizalion? if "Yes " compiele Schedule R, Part V. fine 2 o

Oid the organizalion conduct mon than 5% of ils activiies through an enfity that is not a related organization
and that is treated 8s a parinership for federsal income tax purposes? If “Yes," complote Schedule B, Part Vi
Did ther organization completa Schedule O and provide explanations on Schedule O for Part VI, lines 116 and
197 Note: All Form 80 filers are required 1o complete Scheduls O,

Yes | No

22 X

23 X

24a X

24b

24d

252 X

25b | X

| 28 X

27 X

2Ba

2Bb

28c

29

30

#

32

33

34

balve b [ [nalve  [nelne PM

35a

15b

16 X

a7 X

38 | X

Part V Statements Regarding Other IRS Filings and Tax Compliance

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part V' .

Enler the number reported in box 3 of Form 1096, Enter -0- if not applicable _ 1a | 219

Yes | No

Erer tho number of Ferms W-2G included on line 1a. Enter -0- i not applicable ) o | 0
D the organizalion comply with backup withholding rules for reporabla payments to vendars and
repartable ganeng fgambling) winnings bo prize winners? . i e

ic

oA

Ferm 990 jangvy
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Form 990 (2021) Southeastern Community Action 56-0B15638 Paga §
Part V Statements Regarding Other IRS Filings and Tax Compliance (continued) Yes Mo
1a  Enler the number of employees reported on Farm W-3, Transmittal of Wage and Tax
Staterments, filed for the calendar year ending with or within the year covered by this refurn 2a | 265
b If at least one is repeded on line 2a, did the organization fle all required federal employment tax retums? 2 | X
HNote: If the sum of lines 1a and 2a is greater than 250, you may be required to e-fle, See Irsiructions,

Ja  DOid the organization have unrefated businass gross income of $1.000 or more during the year? ) 3a X
b If "es,” has it fled & Form 820-T for this year? i "Ne® fo hne 3b, prowvide an explanation on Scheduwle O 3b

da Al any lime duing the catendar year, did the organization have an inlerest in, or @ signatura or other authority over,

a financial account in a faresgn country (such as a bank account, securtles account, or other financial account)? 4a X
b If*Yes' enler the name of the forelgn country
Sae instructions for filing requirements for FinCEM Form 114 Repurl of Foreign Bank and F‘Inannla! .ﬂ.cmuan (FE-!&R}

Ba Was the organization a party o a prohibited tax shelter transacllon at any lime during the tax year? Ba X
b Did any laxable parly nolify Iha crganizafion thal f was or fs a party to a prohibited tax sheler transaction? | &b _X_
¢ If "Yes" fo line 5a or 5p, did the organization file Fomm 8886-T7 5c

Ba  Does the oganization have annual gross receipts that are normally greater than smum& aru:l md the

prganization solicit any contributions that were not tax deductible as charitable contrbutionsy fia X
b I "¥as® did the arganization include with every solicilalon an express stetement 1hat such confributions or
qgifts were nof tax dedoctipe? b
7 Organlzations that may receive daductible contributions under section 1T0c).
a [ the organizabion receive a payment in excass of 575 made parlly as a confribution and parly for goods
and services provided to the payor? fa
b If "Yes,” did the organization nofify the denor of the value ul’ Ihe gu{uds ur sandces prm-h:iad'? b
¢ Did the arganization sell, exchange, or olhenwise dispese of fangble perscnal property for wfum il was
required o file Ferm 82827 i RS D o R e e, o
d IF"¥es,” indicate the number of Forms 5252 fled dunrbg 1he PER: i e | Td |
g Did the arganization recelve any funds, directly or indirectly, to pay pmmlums an a personal benel!'t confract? To
f Did the arganization, during the year, pay premiums, directly or indirectly, on 8 personal benefit contract? | T
g If the organization received a conlribution of qualified intelleciual property, did the organization file Form BBBE as requlred? s | Ty
hIf the organizatlon receved a contribulion of cars, boats, arplanes, or other vehicles, did the organization file 8 Fomm 1098-C7 Th
E  Sponsoring crganizations maintaining donor advised funds. Did a donor advised fund maintained by the
sponsorng crganizalion have excess business holdings at any lime during the year? 8
%  Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds,
a [id the sponsoring organization make any taxable distribulions under section 49867 9a
b Cid the sponsoing organization make a diglfbution (o a denor, donor advisar, or refated person? L Bb
10 Section 501{c)(T) organizations. Enter
4 Initistion fees and capital cordibutions included on Part VL fpe iz T L
b Gross receipls, included on Form 980, Part VI, ling 12, for public use of club facilikas 10k
11 Sectlon 501ic)(12) erganlzations. Enter:
a Gross income from members or ghareholdeess o 11a
b Gross income fram ether sources, (Do not net ﬂrmunts due |:|r r.:ald 1o alber sources
against amounts due o received fomthem) o |11b
12a  Sectlon 4947a)1) non-exempt charitable trusts, Is the organizaticn filng Form 920 in lleu of Form 10417 12a
b I "¥as" entar the amount of tax-axemaol intaresl received or accrued during the year R 12b
13 Section 501(c){29) qualifled nonprofit health Insurance kesuers.
a s the organizalion licensed bo issue gualified heallh plans in more than one state? 13a
Mote: See the insinections for additional information the crganization musl repor on Schadule O,
b Enter the amount of reserves the arganizafion 18 required to maintain by the states in which
the organization is licensed o issue qualiied health plans B 13b
¢ Enler e ameunt of reserves onband ) 1ic
14a  [id te organizaetion receive any payments for mdour tannlng senvices during 1hr_~ Iax year‘-’ o ) 14a X
b 1T "Yes" has it filed & Form 720 to report these paymants? if "Wo," prowids an sxplanation an Schedile © 14h
16 Is the organization subject to the section 4360 tax on payment{s) of more than $1,000,000 in rermuneration or
excess parachule paymeni(s) during the year? 15 X
If “Yes," see mstructions and file Form 4720, Schedule M.
16 |5 the crganization an educational instdulion subject to the section 4968 excise tax on net investmen! income? 16 X
If “fes,” complela Form 4720, Schedule O,
17 Section S01(c){21) organizations. Oid he busl, any disqualified person, or mine operator engage In
activitias thal would result in the imposilion of an excise tax under seclion 4951, 4952 or 49537 17
If ¥es,” complete Form GOE6E,
a4 Forn 990 2021

Fage 74
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Fom 9u0 2021 Southeastern Community Action 56-0815638 Fage 6
Part VI Governance, Management, and Disclosure For each "Yes" rasponsa fo fines 2 through 7h below, and for a "No"
response fo fine Ba, 8b, or 106 below, describe the ciroumstances, processes, or changes on Schedule Q. See Instructions.
Chack if Schedula O contains a response or noba to any line in this Part V1 e P ﬁﬂ
Section A. Governing Body and Management

Yes | No
1a  Enter the number of voting members of the governing bady at the end of the fax year e e | e
I there ara material differences in veding rights amaong members of the governing bady, o
if the2 gavemning body delegated bread authorty o an execulhe commitlles or simiar
commiltes, explain on Schedule O,
b Enter the number of voling members inciuded on Bne 1a, above, who are independent ) 1w | 21
2 Did any officer, director, truslae, or key employee have a family relationship or 8 business relalionship u-.{th
ary other officer, director, bugiee, or key employee? R 2 X
3 Did the organizaticn delegate conlrol over managemanl dutias nusrqmanlg,- perfoimed h:.- or under IJ'IE dlrect
supervision of officers, directors, fnustees, or key employees 1o a management company of other parson? 3 X
Did the organization make any significant changes to its goveming doacumeants since fhe prior Form 990 was filed? 4 X
6 D the oganizabon become aware durlng the year of a significant diversion of the erganization's assels? 5 X
&  Did the organization heve members or sieckhologrs? & X
Ta  Owd the organizalion have members, slockbolders, or olhar persons whu P‘Ed 1I1E: pul.i.'&r 1,(:- E‘I-El:'.[ nr a;pp-alm
ane or more members of the governing bodyy ) o o Ta X
b Are any govemance decisions of the organization resarved to (or 3unje<:1 ti} apprmfal h:.lj memhers
stockholders, or persons other then the goveming body? 7h X
B Did the organization contemporaneously document the meellngs heh:l ar 1.-.rr||1an actions undertaken during the year h-_.I ths following:
The govermning body? L Ba | X
b Each commitles with authcuﬂ:.l il::u al:t urs behalf of 1he gu'.nemlng I:Indy"' _______________________ it o | Bh X
9 g there any officer, directar, nuslee, or key amployee listed in Par VII, Se-.':ta:un A, who cannot be roached at
the_organizafion's mailing address? I "Yes," provide the names and addmesses on Schedws O . ;] X
Section B. Policies {This Section 8 requasts informalion about policies not required by the Fnremaf Revenue Cad .}
Yes | No
102 Did the organization have local chapless, branches. or afieates | 10a X
b1 *Yes,” did the organization have wiitten policies and procadures governing th& actlmlas al’ 3u|:n chapﬂars
affliales, and branches to ensure their operations are conslstent with he organization’s exempl porposes? ; 10b
11a  Has the organization provided a complete copy of this Forrm %90 to all members of its governing body before fi rlmg 1r'.e form? | 11a| X
b Describe on Scheduls O the process, if any, used by the organization 1o review this Farm 200, :
12a  Oid the crganizafion have a wittien conflict of interest policy? # “Me," ge fo fpe gz :_1;_9‘_ X
b Were officers, directors, or rustees, and key employees required (o disclose annually Interests that could gnre fisa lo conflicts? ; 1| X
¢ DOid the croanization regulary and consistenily monitor and enforce compliance with the policy? i “ves,” :
describe on Scheduls O howthis wasdore o 2| X
13 Did the organization have a wiillen whistlieblowear palmy'? ) 3 — e ! 13 | X
14 Did the organizalion have a wiitten document retention and daslr‘ucllun pelieyy [__14 X
15 Did Ihe process for determining compenzation of the following persons include a review and approval by |
independard persons, comperability data, and contemporanecus substantiation of Ihe deliberation and decision?
The crganization's CEQ, Execulive Direcler, or lop management official =~ 16a | X
b Other officers or key emplayees of tha organization R o ) ' 160 | X
If *¥es” to lin2 158 or 15b, describe the process on Schedule O, See insfructions o
16a  Did the organizalion invest in, conlribute asseats 1o, or participate in & joint venture or simiar arrangament
with & taxable enfty curing the year? o | 1Ba p:4
b If "Yes,” did the crganizaticon follow a wﬁltan |:u.1lh:)I or prnuedure requnng lh,e urganlzaﬂan t|:| mraluate I!s
participation in joint venture arrangements under applicable federal tax law, and fake sleps fo safeguard the ||
organization's exempt status with respect to such amangements? . o i .| 16b
Section C. Disclosure
17 List the states with which a copy of this Form 990 is required 1o be fled Nuna ______________
18 Section 6104 requires an organization lo make its Forms 1023 (1024 or 1024-4, If applicable), 950, and 990-T (':.El:llun 501[::|
J)5 only) available for public inspection. Indicate how you made (hese available. Check all that apply.
Cham website Analhar's website @ Upon requesst I:I Other {explain on Schedule O}
19 Descrbe on Schedule O whether {and i so, how) the organization made #s governing docurments, conflict of interast policy, and
flinancial slalements available to the public durng the tax year,
20 State the name address. and lelephone number of the person who possesses the organization's books and records B
Liying Reeder F.Q. Box 1025
Lumberton NC 28359 810-277-3500

uth} PEIQE 75 ferm 990 2oz
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Form o0 (2021 Southeastern Community Action

56-0815638

Page ¥

Part VIl

Independent Contractors

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any ling in this Part VI

Compensation of Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, Highest Compensated Employees, and

[]

Section A.

Officers, Directors, Trustess, Key Employess, and Highest Compensated Employecs

1a Complete this tabla for all persons required fo be listed, Report compensalion for the calendar year ending with or within ha

organization’s tax year,

e List all of the orgarizalion’s current officers, directors, fruskees (whether indiiduales or crganizations), regardiess of amount of
compensation. Enter -0- In columns (O, (E), and (F} If no compensation was paid,

w List all of the organizalion's current key employees, if any, See instructions for definition of “key employes.”

e List the organization's five current highest compensated employees {other than an officer, director, trustee, or key employee)

who recedved reportable compensation (box 5 of Form W-2, Form 1098-MISC, andfor box 1 of Form 1099-MEC) of more than
F100,000 fram the arganization and any related arganizations.

w List &ll of the organization's former officars, xey employees, and highesl compensaled employees wha received more than

100,000 of repartable compensation from the organization and ary related organizations.

# List &ll of Ine organization's former directors or trustees thal received, in the capacily as a former directon e trustes of e

arganization. mare than 510,000 of repodable compensation from the organization and any related arganizations.
Sea e instructions for the ceder In which to list the persons above.

Check [nis box if neilher the organization nor ary related organization compensated ary current officer, diractor, or trustee.

]
Peafion

B
Ha‘r;i::ﬂr lite mfar;pu R L ons :"'m::':;hma: Hq:'f:bnhh Rnr.fila‘:l_n Emu.::]m
par;n:.-r;ah officer ani a direcloruslag) “T;::T;:"" ?ﬂ:rﬂ" w::;::?s':;w
st any EE 5. g E gg ol crgarizafion (W crganizations (WL Trerr ke
hars for E & a 18-MISCH TSR MIEC craanizaion &no
rokaled EE ; g ' 1088-REC 10EA-HEC) miatad organizsions
srgarizabons HE i
o 4] ‘E
imEricka Whitaker N _
.......... 40.00
CEQ 0.00 b 4 138,121 0
iz1Liying Reeder
) 40.00
CFOQ 0.00 X 93,815 0
i3 Shirley Hart
I 0.00
Chairperscn T 0.00 X 0 0
|4 Carl Parker
............. e R
Vice Chairperson 0.00 X o 0
{5 Loretta Schmitzer 2
S 0.00
Treasurer 0.00 X 0 0
i) Tony Spaulding
o 0.00
Secretary 0.00 X 4] 0
i) Rodney Hester
OO V. 0.00
Board Member 0.00 | X 0 0
i Keith Graham
e 0.00
Hoard Membaer 0.00 |X 0 0
9 Victor Singletary
T N P e 0.00
Hoard Member 0.00 |X 0 (4]
(i Valorie Hatten
e 0.00
Board Member 0.00 |X 0 0
i) Lakisha Jordan
..... - .0.00
Board Memher 0.00 X 0 0
Fairn 990 321

Page 76
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Page 77

Form 900 (2021} Southeastern Community Action 56-0B15638 Page 8
Part VIl Section A, Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employeas, and Highest Compensated Employeas (comfinved)
i)
Puslian
1A 1Bl (e nok eheck mere han e (o) 1) iFl
Flamn and Irda Avarage b, WrlAES paEan @ Balh an Rioporabia Repaiatia Estmuoled amourd
hiwrs afficae erd & direslaniuses) compansation compensaion ol canar
[ —— ey from tho mm redoted campensahon
{1l ey I E|18| 8 ?% '§" crganization (W2l crgerizalion (A2 fram: tha
neirs o E 2R |z ®H 3 L2 MISC ARIE-MEC avgenizalion ard
redglad g E E 0 10HRED] 108ELHEC) ralaed srganizalions
organizaliang 5| = 2 _5
beskirve E g L]
dalled ing) S %
{12) Pamela YoungtJacobs i
R A 0.00
Board Member 0.00 |X 0 4] 0
(13) Dorens Evans
RS 0.00
Board Menber 0.00 X s 0 0 0
114} Larry McLean
T 0.00
Board Mamber 0.00 | X 0 o 0
(15) Jordyn McCormick
P, . 0.00
Board Menmber 0.00 |X 0 o o
(16) Lori Kirkpatrick
IO . 0.00
Board Member 0.00 |X 0 0 0
{17} Amanda Howard
) 0000
Board Member 0.00 X =] ¥ 0 0
{lg) William Locklear
i A .0.00
Board Membar 0.00 | X 0 0 0
{(1%) Gwendolyn Gardner
.0.00
Board Member 0.00 | X 0 4] 0
1 Subtotal > 231,936
¢ Total frr.'am. cnnunuatlnn sham tcl Fﬂn 'l."]l Sucuon A >
d  Tofal {add lines 1b and 1c) . [ 231,936
2 Tofal number of individuals [In-;h.ldlng but nm IIm1:-:-d 1|:r thoﬁe IlEted abave) wha received more than $100.000 of
raportable compensation from the organization B 1
Yes [ Mo
3 [Dad the organization list any former officer, direclor, trustee, key employes, or highest compensated
amployes on ling 1a% ¥ es, " complete Scheduls J for such ndividual o 3 X
4 For any individual listed online 18, is the sum of reportable compensation ard olner nnmpensahun from the
prganizabion and related crganizations greater than $150.0002 I "Yes," complete Scheduwle J for suwch
mdividiial 4 X
5 [Dad any persun listed on line 1a reuewe or acorue our";:uenaﬂhon from an:.l unrelated nrganlaatlm or Individual
for services rendered fo the organzation? if “ves " complete Schedule J for Such PBrEON oo 5 X
Saction B. Independent Contractors
1 Complete this table for your five highest compensated independent contractors that recetved more than 5100,000 of
compensallan from the crganization. Report compangalion for the calendar year ending with or within fhe organizalion's tax year.
Mam i bﬁm il Demipn:?}nf SENVES G:mpig::lls_gim
Construction Works BLevett, JV 2342 Rerimeter Park Dr
Atlanta GA 30341 | Construction 1,814,943
Madular Genius, Ino. 1201 SZoputh Mountian Road
Joppa MD 21085 Conatruction 1,033,066
Glock Reofing LIC 5234 liid.den Valley Place
Fayetteville NC 28311 Construction 274,788
Sysco Raleigh 1032 Haugh Road
Selma NC 27576 Food 208,155
Qu:Lll Corporation 100 St¢helter Road
Linolnshire IL &0069 Office Supplies 153.133
2 Total number of Independent cantraciors (Induding but net Im#ted 1o those Fsted above) who
receved more than 5100,000 of compensation from the organization 9
D Feem 990 oz
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Page 9

Part VIl

Statement of Revenue

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any ling in this Part VIl

[

Telal revanue

L]
Felated o axempl
ACEOn raverua

]

Unelaled
Lassireas nevanue

(=]
Rovanus aachided
sacions 5H3-514

|

and Dther Similar Amounts

Contributions, Gifts, Grants

1a Federated campaigns
b Membarship dues
¢ Fundraising evenis
d Related organizafions
& Gmemmenl grans jzontrbuticns)
F A0 alrer cangbubang, gills, grovis
ad simiar amounls rol rduded dave
g Mongash colrilndans inchded in
lines 1a4 ..,

h Total, Add Bnes ta=1f.. ... ... ................

1a
1b
1c
1d
1a 15,776,318

11 117,338

1g [#

>

19,896,654

ram Sarvice

ulﬂ
- T o O o

Dther Revenue

L
oW

Al olhar program sendce revenus |
Total. Add lines 2a—21,

Eusiness Codn

tihar sirmilar amounts)

4 [Income from invesiment of 1frx-e:-:e=ﬁ|:|t hon.d p.roc:eeds [

5 Royallies

Invesimeant income (induding dividerds, interast, and

51

51

i¥) Raal

i} Peracial

Ga Gross rents Ga

b Less renlal asperses | Bb

C© Roelaling, ar (k) B

d Mat rental incomse or (loss)

Ta Guss ol e

Ii} Secunlins

sdas of assas
olher than iwerlory | T8

b Less cogl o ofher
batcks and zabs e, | Th

¢ Gain or (loss) Tc

d Met gain or (loss)
Ba Grmss income from furdraising evenis
(rol irchidig 8
of conlribugens epoted on lne
lgh Sae Part IV, Ine 18
b Less: dirsct expenses

c Net ircoma or {loss) from furdraising avents . b

Ba Gross income from gaming
activities. Sea Part IV, lina 19
b Less: direct expenses

¢ Mal income or Jogs) fram gdn‘llng actuilies

Gross sales of imventory, kess
rabums and allowances
b Less: cost of goods sold

¢ Mel income or {loss) from sales of inventory ... .

ab

Ha

b

10a

10h

Miscellanecus
Revenue

b

c

d All olher revenue

e Total. Add lines 11a—11d

12 Total revenue. See [nstructions

15,896,705

51

]

Page 78
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Form G80 (#021)

Southeastern Community Action

56-0815638

Page 10

Part IX

Statement of Functional Expenses

Section S07fcl(3) and 507[c){4) organizalions must camplete ail columns. AV alfier arganizalions must complete column (4,

Check if Schadule O conlaing a response of nole to any line in this Part 1%

Do not Include amaounts reported on lines Gb, 7h,

&b, 8k, and 10b of Part VI,

A}
Tolal experaes

8
Pregram saneco
SEDEHARE

[}
Managemerd ard
pereral mperies

(2
Furdraising
EapETIE

i

o
1

m T o O 0T oW

12
13
14
16
16
i7
]

20
2
22
23

m 20 om

25

CGranks and alher ageiange ho domests oganizations

aed domesie govemimants. See Pard I, lne 21 e
Grants and other assistance o demestic
indniduals. See Fard IV, line 22

Grants ard other assilance to foreign
orgarizations, lomign povernments, and

foregn irdividuals, See Fart IV, ines 15 ard 16
Berefils paid o or for mambess
Compensaton of curment officers, diractars,
trustees, and key employees o
Comgersatian not nchudad #bova (o disqualied
persois (@5 defined under section 4858(0( 1)} and
persms describad in seclion 4958ENE)
Olher salares and wages
Pargion plan accruals and conlribuliens (include
seclion 401k} end 403(b) employver confrbutions)
OHher amploves banafls
Payroll taxes
Faeas for gendces (nonemployeaes):
PAanagement
Legal
Accounting
Lobbying

Professional fundraising sendces, Ses Part IV, lne 17

Imvestment management fees
Cther, (I e 119 amowrt smeeds 105 of ine 25, column

) ameurt. Bl ine 119 experae an Schedue 0
Advertising and promalion

Oifice expenses

Information technology

Foyalties

Oecupancy

Travel

for any federal, state, or focal public officials
Conferences, convenlions, and meelings
IntEI—ES: g i8Sy A b e
Paymants to affilates o
Depreciation, depbation, and amorization
Cither expenses, Hemize expensas notb coversd
abowe (List miscefanecus expenses on lne 24e If
line 22 amount exceeds 10% of fine 25, column
(A} amount, list Ine 24e expenses on Schedule Q)
Other Expenses Direct

Client Services
o Aome
All other experses
Total functional expenses. &dd bres 1 teough Me

231,836

231,936

7,302,476

6,778,743

523,733

465,108

412,908

56,200

1,722,301

1,632,678

89,6622

529,471

476,322

53,149

28,067|

8,741

19,326

27,500

27,500

46,724

46,724

472,161

452,348

15,813

14,532

1,69892

12,540

169,151

141,658

27,492

172,982

116,023

56,959

467,364

467,364

234,955

226,893

8,062

2,249,372

2,067,282

182,090

1,890,628

1,890,628
649,763

649,763

445,916

445,916

17,124,447

15,815,985

1,308,422

L]

Joint costs, Complate this ling oaly if tha
oroanization raperted in column (B) joinl costs
fiom a combined aducational campaign

fundraising sofcitation. Checd hara if
fodowing S0P 082 (ASC D5B-730)

FPage 79
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Form 850 (2021 Southeastern Community Action 56-0815638 Page 11
Part X Balance Sheet
Check if Schedube O contains a response or note 1o any line in this Part X e EL
] (B
Beginaing of year End of yvear
1 Cash—nor-interestbearing 1,100,040 1 1,656,600
2 Savings and temporary cash investments 105,788 2 105,799
3 Pledges and granls recehable, nel 1,125 858 3 1,525,728
4 Accounts receivable, pet 61,139 4 81,444
5 Leans and athar mu:el'.fahlas frnm any currenl c.r ﬂ:.rmar officer, dlre_{..
frustee, key employee, creator or founder, subsiantial conlibutor, or 35%
controlled entity or family member of any of these persone 5 =
& Loans and other receivables from other disquabfied persons (as defined
‘E under sectan 4953{7)(1)), and persons described in section 4358(c)(3H) [
n T Motes and |loans receivable, et T
< | B Inventores for sale oruse B
8 Prepaid expenses and deferred charges 55,574 s 27,440
10a Land, buidings, and equipment: cost or olher
basis. Complate Far VI of Schedule 10a 13,847,674
b Less: accumulaled deprecisfion 10k 5,286,406 5,867,102 10e B,561,268
11 Invesimenis—publicly traded securites _ 11
12 Invesiments—other securies. See Part M. line 11 12
13 Investments—program-related, See Pan IV, line 11 13
14 Intangible assels 14
15 (Mher assets. See Par I'-" fine 11 BT A e 15 o
16 Total assets, Add lines 1 through 15 rust eoual line 33) . 8,319 501/ 1s 11,858,279
17 Accounis payable and accried expenses 1,768,079 17 2,634 559
18 Granls payable 13
18 Dafemad TEVENLS 19
20 Taw-gxempl bond |IBbI|ItIEB 20
21 Escrow or cuslodial au:u::nunl Iablllr,.r r:_.nmplulc Part I\.f cu! Schedufs- D 21 .
@ |22 Leans and other payables to any current or former officer, director,
§ frustee, key employee, creator or founder, substantial contdbulor, oe 35%
E confrolled entity or family member of any of hese persons 22
- 23 Secured morfgages and notes payable to unrelzled thind partes 23
24 Unseowrsd noles and loans payable to unrelaled third parties 24 .
25  Other liabilities (nciuding federal income lax, payables o relaled thurﬂ
parlies, and olher liabilties rat includad on lines 17-24), Complete Pad X
of Schedule D T ETrrTra 25
26 Total liabilities. Add lines 17 though 25 . .. .. e 1,768,078 2 2,634,559
Organizations that follow FASB ASC 858, check hare b‘ @
E and coemplete lines 27, 28, 32, and 33.
El27 Net assets withoul donor restriclions -14,583]| 7 57,163
@ |2a Mol assets with donor restictions 6,566,005 28 9,266,557
b Organizations that do not follow FASB ASC 958, check hera b D
F and complete lines 29 through 33,
B 29 Capital stock or trust principal, or curran funds T _29
E 30 Paid-in or capital surplus, or land, building, or equipment fund 30
o |31 Retained eamings, endowment, accumulated ncome, o other furds 3 .
|32 Total ret assels or fund balances 6,551,422 32 9,323,720
33 Total listilites and nel assefsfund balances B,319 501 33 11,958,279
Fonm SO0 janz1y
Page 80
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Part Xl Reconciliation of Net Assets
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any lina in this Part X1

Tolal revenue (must equal Part VI, eclurmn (A), line 12)

Telal expenses {must equal Parl 1X, column {8}, line 25)

Revenue less expenses. Subbract line 2 from line 1 X S

Met assefs of fund balances at beginning of year (must equal Part X, line 32, column (4)}

Mel unraalizad gairs (fossas) on Inveslmeanls

Donaled services and use of facllifes

Invastmenl exponses

Pror period adjustments L

Ciher changes In net assels or fund balames i&xplann nn Sl:hedLr.?ﬂ o i

Met assats or fund balances at end of yaar, Combine lings 3 through 9 {must equal Part X, line
SE oolmin (B e e e

(=T e R R B

=i

[]
19,896,705

17,124 407

2,772,288

6,551,422

w o |~ (@ e [ e [ma = |

....... 10 9,323,720

Part XIl  Financial Statements and Repnrting
Check if Schedule O centains a response or note to any ling In this Par X1I

1

1 Accounting method used te prepare the Form 950 D Cash @ Acenual D Cher

Yes | Mo

If ke organization changad ils mathed of accounting from a peior year or checkad “Other,” explain on
Schedua O
2a ‘Were [he organizalion's financial statements complled or reviewed by an independent accounfant?
If "Yes" check a box below o indicate whethar the financial slalements for the year were compied or
rewlewed on a separate basis, conscldated basis, or both:
Separate basis D Consolidated  basis D Bolh consolidated and separale basis
b Were the organization's financial stalements audited by an indspendent accountant?
It "ves," check a box balow lo indicate whether the financial statements for fhe year wera aud|te1;i un a
separata basis, consalidated basis, or bath:
Separate basls D Consolidated basis D Both consoldated and separate basls
¢ If *fes" to line 2a or 2b, doss the organization have a commifter that assumes responsibility for oversight of
the audit, review, or compilation of its financial statements and selection of an independent accountant?
Il the organization charged either its oversighl process or seleclion process during The lax year, explain on
Schedule O,
da Az a resull of a federal award, was the organizaticn required to underga an audi! or awdils as sel forth in he
Single Awdit Act and OMB Clreular 81237
b If es," did the organization underga the requirad aur.!lt ar Eludlta.'? rf the ﬂrganzatmn did ruut mdergc- the
required audil or awdils, explain why on Schedule O and describe any steps taken 1o undargo such audits |

2a X

2| X

ja| X

3| X

e Fage 81
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Form 980 (2021 Southeastern Community Action 56-0815638 Fage B
Part VI Section A, Officers, Directors, Trusteas, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employeos (confinmed)
| i
Pasillon
L L) {4 rral chack mora than ena (0} {El {F)
Mams and dlle Averagy box. unkss persan is Batn an Hapardabia Rapanabis Eslmaled amcaurt
haura officer and & diecior e compansalion compensatian of oiber
FEr wesk T i = dom tha fromm redalod covmgeraatian
(st any -g_ i1 5 i) organizalion (W2 organizalions (W-F fom
Frours far | FlR | a % E 10ER-MISCY 1SR M crganizalian aro
ralaiad g E % g 1098 00ENEC) relBeail . pigeriizalions
argEniZalons 3
By E ) E
chettad k) 8 g
{20) Phoebe Chawvig Harris
B L Nt . 0.00
Board Member 0.00 (X 0 0 0
(21) Tim Ivey
ey .t
Board Member 0.00 | X 1] 0 (4]
{22} ERen=a Walker
......... - 0.00
Board Member 0.00 | X 0 0 9]
1b  Subtotal = T N - L 3
¢ Total from continuation sheets to Part VI, Section A : | 3
Total (add lines 1k and 1e] . .. R, e e
2 Total ramiber of individuals {induding but ned limilad 1o those Bsted above) who received mera than $100,000 of
reportable compensation from the omanization B
Yos [ Mo
3 Did the organzation lisl any former officer, director, nustea, key employes, or highest compensated
employes on line 1a? If “Yes " complete Schecwe J for such indivievat . 3
4 For any individual listed on line 1a, is the sum of reporiable compensation ard other compansaton from the
orgarization and related organizalions greater than $150.0007 If “Yes." complete Schedule J for such
indhwidual oo _ _ e 4
§  Did ary person Bsted on line 1a recenve or acorue compensafion from any unrelated crganization or indiidual
for services rendered to the organization? Iif “ves," complete Schedule J for such person 00000000 0 3
Soction B, Independent Contractors
1 Complata this fable for your five highes! compensated independant contractors that received more than $100,000 of
compensation from the organization, Report comoensation for (he calendar year ending with or within the arganizalion's tax yaar,
Hams 2kl tEEnm aldres ElesmpluEF:ll:i tBNkes I‘;m'aﬁsamn

2 Total number of independent corractors {including but nod limited 1o those listed abave) whao
received more than $100.000 of compensation from the organization B

B Page 82
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SCHEDULE A Public Charity Status and Public Support M N 18480647
{Fﬂ‘m'l m} Complele IF (e arganizaticn (8 8 seclion 821c)(3| erganizatinn or a sochon AM7aN T} nonexompd charitable (st 2021
Deparlinert of tha [reasury B Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-EZ. Open to Public
O s Series P Go to www.irs.gowFarm890 for Instructions and the latest information, Inspection
Harme of fhe arganization Southeastern Community Action Employer [dentfication rumnar
Partnership, Inc. 56-0B15638

Part |

Reason for Public Charity Status. [All crganizations must complete this par.) See instructions.

The crganization is not a private foundation Because it is! (For lines 1 through 12, check only one box.)

I R

1w []

o

1]

f
4

& church, corwention of churches, or associafion of churches deswibed in section 170(R){1 A1),
M school descrived in saction 17001 AN, (Allach Scheduls E (Form 980,
A hospilal e a cooparalive hospilal service organization described In section 170{BH )N,
A medical research organization operatad In conjunclion with a hospital described in section 170[b)(1 AN, Enter the hospitals name
oy ard state: : p T R P
An organization operated for the benefit of 8 collzge or university owned or operated by a governmental unit described in
sactlon 170(b)THANN). (Complata Part 1)
& faderal, stale, or local government or governmantal unit described in sectlon 170(b){1)0A){v).
An arganization that normally receives a substantal part of ds support from a governmental unit or from the general public
describad in section TT0(B){ 1AL (Complete Par 11}
& community st described in sectlon 17Hb)(1)(AM V). (Complete Part (1)
An agricultural research organization described in section 170(b)1)(A){ix) operaled in conjunction with a land-grant college
or university or @ non-land-grant college of agricullers (see instructions). Enter the name, city, and state of the college ar
L e T L T R L S e e SR
An arganization thal nomally receives (1) more than 33 1/3% of ils support from contdbudlons, mambership feos, and gross
receipts from aclivities related to is exempl funclions, subject to certain exceptions; and (2) no mere than 33173% of s
aupport from gross imvesiment income and unrelated business taxable income {less section 511 tax) from businesses
acquired by the organizalion after Jure 30, 1975, See sectlon 509(a)(2). (Complete Part 111}
An organization organized and operated exclusivaly 1o fest for public safety, See soctlon 509(al4).
An organization organized and operated exclusively for the benefit of, to perform the functions of, or to cary oul the purposes of
ong of mone publlicly suppored erganizations described in sectlon §08(a)(1) or section S0%{a){2). See section 509{a)(3). Check
lhe bBox on lines 12a thiough 12d that desoibes the type of supporting organlzaticn and complate lines 12e, 121, and 12g.
|:| Type . & supporting organization operated, supendsed, or confralled by ils supporded organizationds), typically by giving
the supported organization(s) the power o regularly appoint or elect @ majority of the directoss o Inestees of the
suppording  organization, You must complete Part IV, Sections & and B.
Type Il A supparting organization superdsed or cardrelled in connection with its supponed arganization(s), by having
confrel or management of the supportng organization vested In the same parsons that condrol or manage the suppored
arganizafion(s). You must complete Part IV, Sections & and C,
Type Il functionally integrated. A supparting arganization operated In eonnection with, and functionally integrated wilh,
its supported orgarzationis) (seq Insineclions). You must complate Part IV, Sections A, D, and E.
Type Il non-functicnally integrated. & supparding organization eperated m cornedlion wilh its supporied crganization{s)
that is not functionally integrated. The organization genarally must safisfy @ distibution requiremeant and an atientiveness
requiremant {see instructions). You must complete Part IV, Sections A and 0, and Part V.

|:| Check this box if the organization received a written doterminafion from the IRS that it is @ Tvpe |, Type 1L Type LI

functiorally integrated, or Type 11l non-functionally Integrated supparting arganization,
Erter the number of supparied organizations o o
Proavide the folleweng information about the supported crganizalionds),

L

1) Mama of supported (i) EIH illy Typa of crganizalian [iv] I the omarkation (¥ Amcurt of monalary Jalh A ol
ceganizalian {deacribed on bres 1=10 faled in your goveming suppodt (586 ollwr support (sa0

Yas Ne

abava {gea nslraclicns)) docurant? rsinctians) inslitons)

(A

(B}

1)

{D)

Total

For Paperwork Reduction Act Motice, sea the Instructions for Form 880 or 990.E2,

Page 83
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Schadula A (Ferm §90) 2021 Southeastern Community Action 56-0815638 Page 2
Part |l Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Sections 170{b)(1)(A)iv) and 170(b}{1)}A}v)
(Complete only if you checked the hox on line 5, 7, or 8 of Part | or if the organization failed to qualify under
Part lll. If the organization fails to qualify under the tests listed below, please complete Part 111}
Section A. Public Support
Calandar year (or flscal year beginning In) b () 2017 (b} 2018 (e} 2014 {d} 2020 {g) 2021 {f Tatal
1 Gifts, grants, contributions, and
membership fees raceived, (Do not
include amy “unusual grants.") 13,984,369 13,826, 883 13,950,585| 21,026,731 19,896,654 82,685,222
2 Tax ravenues leviad lor he
organization's benefl and ether paid
to ar expendad on its behalf
3 The value of services or facillies
furnished by a governmantal unit to the
arganization without charge
4  Towl Add lines 1throughd 13,984, 369 13,826,883 13,950,585 21,026,731 15,896,654 82, 685,223
§  The portion of total confributions by =
each parson {other than a
govermmental uni ar pubdicly
supported erganization) included on
line 1 that exceeds 2% of the amaount
shown on ling 19, cedumn (-
& Public support. Sublract ling 5 from Ina 4 | B2, 685,222
Section B. Total Support
Calendar yaar {or fiscal year beginning In}  ® {ah 2017 {b) 2018 {ch 2019 {d) 2020 {a) 2021 {f) Total
T Amounts fram fine ¢ 13,584, 365 13,826,883 13,950,583 21,026,731 15,096,654 B2, 685,227
8 Gross income from |n1eres\ dlmdends
payments received on securiies koans,
rends, royvakies, and income from
gimilar sources e —
9 Mel income from unrelated business
aclivities, whether or not the business
is regularly carried o
10 Qither income, Do nob include gain or
loss from the sale of capital assets
(Explain In Par V1) 16,940 15,5940
11 Total support. Add Enes 7 thrnugh 1|Z| A2,702,162
12 Gross receipls from related activilies, ete. (2ee Insluctionsy | 12 6528
13 First § years. H the Form 500 is for the arganizabon’s first, s.emnd thIrrJ fc:-ur':h ar fifth rax year a5 a saction 5(}1:(:}(3]
organization. check this box and stop here e r-|
Section C. Computation of Public Suppart Perr:entage
14 Public support percentage for 2021 {line &, column (f divided by line 11, column () | 14 | 99,08 %
16 Pubiic support percantage from 2020 Scheduta A, Pad I, ling 14 15 99,58 %_
16a 33 1/3% support test—2021, If the organization did not check tha o |:>-1 IIr1E 13 Hnd kne 14 is 13 1.':3“..-'., ar mc.re check fhis
box and stop here. The organizatien qualifies as a pubficly supported organzation L [ 3 @
b 33 113% support test—2020, If the organization did not chack a box on line 13 or 15a, and line 15 is 33 /3% or mare, check
this box and stop here. The organization gualifies as a publicly supported organizatien [ 3 D
17a  10%-facis-and-circumstances  test—2021. If the organization did net check a box on Bne 13, 18a, or 16k, and ling 14 is
10% or more, ard If the organization meets the facls-and-circumsiances fest check this Box and stop here. Explain in
Part W1 how the organization mests the facts-and-circumetances test. The organization quakfies as a publicly suppaortad
owanigalon » [
b 10%-facts-and-circumstances  test—2020, If the organization did nol check a oox on line 13, 168, 160, or 178, and line
15 Iz 10% or move, and if the organization meats the facts-and.circumstances test, check 1is box and stop here, Explain
in Fart ] how the organization meets the facis-and-circumstances test. The organizalion qualies as a publichy supportad
organizaon . » [
18 Private foundation, If the arganizabion did net check a box on line 13, 16a. 18b, 178, or 170, check this box and zes

Instructions

> []
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Schedule & [Forn 990) 2021 Southeastern Community Action 56=-0815638 Page 3
Part Il Support Schedule for Organizations Described In Section 509(a)(2)
{Complete anly if you checked the box on line 10 of Part | or if the organization failed to qualify under Part I,
IF the organizafion fails to qualify under the tests listed below, please complete Part 1)
Section A. Public Support
Colendar year {or fiscal year beginning In) B (&) 2017 ib) 2018 {e) 20149 {d) 2020 e} 2021 {f) Tatal
1 Gfis grenls convbufons, and membarship fees
recervedd. |Co nat inchude any “unusual grarea”)

2 (iross raceipis dom admissions, merchandise
sold or services perfommed, or Tecilties
furmizhed in any acikily thal ks related %o (he
prganizalion’s [as-sxempt popose |

3 [Grass receipts from aclivilizs that are not an
wirelated bradz or business under ssclion 513

4 Tax revenues lewed for the
praganizalion's benefil ard either paid
to or expended on its behalf

3§ The valuz of services or facliies
furnished by a governmantal unit lo the
organization without charge

6 Total Add lines 1 through &

Ta  Amounls included on lines 1, 2, and 3
received from disqualified persons

b Amounls inchided on nes 2 and 3
receivad Trom ather than disguailied
pesons thal excead tha greatar of 33,000
or 1% of the amount 2n line 13 for the year
¢ Add lines Ta and b )
8  Public support. (Sublract line 7o from
lire B.) Vi
Section B. Total Support
Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning In) B {a) 2017 (b) 2014 (c} 2018 {d} 2020 {e) 2021 {f} Tatal
9 Amounts from line B

10a  Gross incema from interes], didands
paymenis receives on securities bens, ranls
rayallies, ans Income fram simdar scurces
b Unrelated business taxable income (less

seclion 511 taxes) from businesses
acquired after Jurne 30, 1975

¢ Add nes 10a and 100

11 Mel income Trom urvelsted business
aclivities not included on line 100, whether
or ot the busirgss is regularly camad on

12 Cdher Income. Do net includge gain or
l=s from the sale of capital assets

(Explain in Pad ¥y
13 Total support. (Add lines & 10c, 11,

BIRIARY. i e
14 First § years, If the Farm 980 is for the organization's first, socond, third, fourth, or fifth tax year as a section 501(cH(3)

orgarization, check this box and stop here e . e e e e i)
Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage
18 Public support percentage for 2021 (line 8, column {f, divided by ling 13, column () : 15 k3
16 Public support percentage from 2020 Schedue A, Pantlil ine 16 T T %
Section D. Computation of Investment Income Percentage
17 Iwesimen? income percentage for 2029 {ire 100, colurmn (f, dvided by line 13, columa (f) 17 o
18 Investment income percentage from 2020 Sehedule A, Part IIl, line 17 - o R %
18a 33 1/3% support tests—2021, If the organization did not check the box on lire 14, arnd line 15 is more than 33 1/3%. and line

17 & not more than 33 1/3%, check this box and stop here, The organization qualifies az a publicly supported arganization ) | D

b 33 13% support tests—2020. If the organization did nof chaeck a box on line 14 or ling 193, and ling 16 s more fhan 33 173%, and
. lire: 18 is rot rore than 33 103%, check this box and stop here, The organizalion qualifes as a publicly supporled crganizalion
20 Private foundation. If the organization did not check a box on line 14, 1%a, or 195, check 1his box and see instructions o
Schedula A (F
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Part IV Supporting Organizations
(Complete only if you checked a box in line 12 on Part |. If you checked box 12a, Part |, complete Sactions A&
and B. If you checked box 12b, Part |, complete Sections A and C. If you checked box 12c, Part |, complete
Sections A, D, and E. If you checked box 12d, Par |, complete Sections A and D, and complete Part \.)
Section A. All Supperting Organizations

Yes No

1 Are all of the organzation's supperied organizafions listed by name in the organization's gaveming
documents® i "No, ¥ descibe 0 Part W how the supported organizations are designated. If designated by
class or purpose, descrbe Me designalion. IF histaric and continuing retallonship, explain 1

2 Did the organization have any supported organization thal does nel have an IRS delermination of status
under sachion S09(a}1) ar (217 If "Yes," explain in Part VW how the organization determined that the supporfed

organization was described In secfion 509(al(1) or (2). 2
da  Did Ihe organization hawe a supported organizalion described in section S01{c)4), (8). or (B)7 If “Yes, * answer
hnes 2 and Joc helow, da

b Did the organization confirm that each supporied organization qualified under section &01{c)i4), (5, or (6} and
satisfed the puble suppod tests under section B09(a)(2}7 If "Yes, " describe in Part VI when and tow the

organization made the defermination. b
¢ Did the arganzation ensure that all support to such organizations was used exclusively for section 170(c)Z)(B)
purposes? I "Yes " explain in Part W what controls e organization pul in place fo ensure such use. 3c
4a  Was ary supported arganization nel organized in the United Sfates (“foreign supported ceganization)? i
"es, "and if you checked box 123 or 120 In Part |, answer ines 4b and 4c below, 4a

b Did the organization have ulimate conlrol and discration in deciding whethar to make granis o the foreigr
supporded crganization? f "Yes," describe in Part W haw the arganization had such control and discretion
despite being controlled or supendsed by ar in connection with #s supparted anganizations. 4b

¢ [Oad the arganization suppart any foreign supported crganization that does not have an IRS determinalion
under sections S01{ch(3) and S0S(E)(1) or ()7 I "Yes, " explain i Part W what confmis the organization used
fo ensure that all suppart to the foreign supporfed organization was wsed exciusively far section 170e)(2)(8)
RUPREes di

Ga  Did the organization add. subsblute, or remove any supparted organizations during the tax year? Jf “ves,”
answer lines Sb and Sc befow ( applicebiel. Also, prowde detall fn Part VI, inciuding () Whe names and EIN
numbers of the supported organizatians added, substiided, or rermoved; () the reasons for each such action:
(i} the authanty wnder the organizalion’s arganizing document authorzing such achion; and vl how the aclion

was accomplishad [zuch B8 by amendmendt o the crganizing doctment). 5a
b Type | or Type Il enly. Was ary added or substiuted supported organization part of a class already

designatad in the amarization's organizing document? 5b
¢ Substitutions only, Was the subslitution the resull of an event bayond the organzationr’s control? L8

] Dl the organization provide support fwhather in fhe form of grants or the provision of services o fachties) 1o
anyone other than (i) its supported crganizaticns, () individuats thal are par of the charitable class benefited
by ore or more af #s suppored arganizations, or (i) ather supporting organizations (hal also supporl o
benefit one or more of the filing organization's supported organizations? f “Yes ¥ prowide detail in Part V1, ]

7 Ol the organizaticn provide a granl, loan, compensafion, or other similar payment to 2 zubstantial contributor
(as defined in seclion 4958(c3)(C)), a family member of a substantlal contributor, or 8 35% controlled entity

with regard to a substantial contritulor? # “ves, " complefe Part | of Schediule L {Fom 590) 7
L] Did fthe organization make a koan to & disqualified perscn (as defined in section 4953} nol describad on line
77 0 "Yes, " complete Pant | of Schedwle L (Form 890), g

8a \Was fhe organization controlled direclly or indirecty at any fime during tha tax year by one or mare
disqualiied persons, as defined In section 4248 (olher fhan foundation managers and organizallons

described in section S094a)1) or (207 If "Yes.” provide detall in Part WL Sa
b Did one or more disqualified persons (as dafined an line 82) hold & controlling interest in any entity in which

the supporting arganization had an intersst? F "Yes, " provide detay in Part V1. 9b
¢ Did a disqualiied person (as defined on line $a) have an ownership inferest in, or derve any perzonal benafl

from, assels in which the supporting crganization also had an interast® f "Yes " provide defail in Parf V1. 14

10a  ‘“Was the arganization subjec! to the excess business holdings rules of section 4943 because of section
A843{f) {regarding cerlzin Type Il supporting organizations, and all Type [l nor-fundtionally inlegrated

supporing  organizations)? ¥ “Yes, " answer iine 100 balow. 10a
b Did the crganizalion have any excess business holdings in the tax year? (Use Schedule C, Form 4720, to
determing whelher the organizabon had excess business holdings.) 10b

Schedule A (Form 980) 2021
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Schedule A (Form B30} 251 Southeastern Community Action 56-0815638 Page §
Fart IV Supporting  Organizations (confinued)

Yos No

i1 Has the organizalion accepled a gift or contribution from any of the fallowing persons?
a A person who direclly or indicectly controls, either alona of together wilh persons deacribed on lines 11b and
e below, the goveming body of a supporded crganization? 11a
b A family member of a person described on line 11a above? 11b
¢ A 35% confrolled enlity of 2 person described on bne 11a or 11b above? If "Yes" o fine T1a, 174 or 11¢,
provide detad in Part V1, 11¢
Section B. Type | Supporting Organizations

Yes No

1 Qi {he governing body. members of the govemning body, officers acting in their official capacity, or membersip of ane or
more supporied organizations have the power bo reqularly appaint or elect at least a majority of Ihe organizafion's officers,
diractors, or irustees at all tmes during the tax year? If “Wo," describa in Part VW how the supported arganizalion(s)
effectively oparaled, supenised, or canfralied the arganization's activties I the arganizafion had more than one suppored
organization, descabe how the powers to appaint andar memove officers, direclors, o frushees were aflocated among the
supported organizations ahd what condifions or restachians, i any, spplied fo such powers duding the fax vear, 1

2 Did the organization operate for the benefil of any supporied organization other than the supporied
organization(s) hal operaled, supendsed, or controlled the supporfing organzalion® IF “ves,* explad i Part
VI haw providing such bereft camed awt the puposes of the supported organizationfs) thal operated,
supenised, or confroled Me supponing omganization. 2

Section C. Type |l Supporting Organizations

Yes No

1 ‘Were a majorily of the organization's directors or rusiees during the tax year alzo a majorlty of the drectors
or trustees of each of the organizafion's supportad crganlzatlon(s)? I “No,” descrbe in Part VI how conirol
ar management of the supparting organizalion was vested iy the same personz thal confrafled or managed
the supportad organization(s), 1

Section D. All Type Il Supporting Organizations

Yes No

1 Oid the organization provide fo each of its supported arganizalions, by the las! day of the fith month of the
organization’s tax yeaar, (i a wiillen nolice describing fhe type and amount of suppor provided during the price tax
year, (i) a copy of the Form 980 that was most recently filed as of the date of nofification. and i) coples of the
organization's governing documents in effzct on the date of notification, to the extent not previously provided? 1

2 \Were any of the omanizalion's officers, directors, or nustees either () appointed or elected by the supported
arganization(s) or (i) serving on the governing body of @ suppered crganization?  "Wa," explain in Part W how
the arganization martaned & cose and confinvows working refalionshio with the suppored arganizalion(s). 2

3 By reasaon of the relationship described on ling 2, above, did the organization's supparied arganizations have
a significant woice in the organizalion's Invesiment policies and in directing the use of the onganization's
Inceme or assels at all times during the fax year? If "Yes " descrbe i Part VW the rofe the organization's
suppoded organizations played in Mws regard. 3

Section E. Type Il Functionally Integrated Supporting Organizations
1 Chack the box next to the method thal the ongamization wsed fo sabisfy the Infegral Part Tast duning the vear (see instructions).
a The crganizafion satisfed the Activities Test, Complate fine 2 below,
b The arganizatior is the parent of each of its supported arganizations, Complefe Nine 3 below
c The organization supported a govarmemental enlity. Descrbe i Part W how pouw supported a governimental entfy (see instruchions).

2 Achviies Tesl. Answer ffnes 2a and 20 below. Yeg Mo
a Did substantially all of the arganizalion’s acivities during the fax year direclly further the exempt purposes of
the supported arganization(s) to which the organization wag responsiva® i "Yes, " then in Part W Identify

those supported organizations and explain how fhese aclivities directly furthered thelr exempl purposes,
how the crganizalion was responsive fo those supponed onganizalions, and how the organization deferminad
that these achiviles consfikiled substankially all of ifs achvities 2a
b Did the aclivities described on line 2a, above, constitute activities that, but for fhe organization's
irvehvement, one or more of the organizalion’s supported organization(s) woukd have been engaged in? If
“Yag, " explain o Part VW the reasons for the organizalion's position that its supporfed organizationfs) would
have engaged in thase activiies but for the arganizatian’s invaivement 2b
3 Parant of Suppoded Organizalions. Answer lines 3a and 3b below.
a8 [id the organization hava the power to regulary appaint or elect a majority of the officess, direclors, or

trustees of each of the supported organizations? If "Yes" ar “Na,” prowvide defails m Part VL da
b Cid the ocrganization exercise a substantial degree of direction over the policies, programs, and activities of each
of its supported erganizations? If "Yes, ” describe in Part Vi the role played by the orgarization in this regard b

D PBQE‘ 87 Schedubo A (Form 980y 2021
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Schedule A (Form 820} 2021 Southeastern Community Action 56-0B15638 Pane B
Part V Type Il Non-Functionally Integrated 509(a){3) Supporting Organizations
1 Dﬂheck here if the organization satisfied the Integral Par Test as a qualifying trust on Mev, 20, 1970 (exciain in Part V). Sea
instructions. All other Type Il nen-funclionally integrated supporting organizations must complete Sections A thraugh E.

{B) Cumenl Year

Sectlon A - Adjusted Net Income (A} Pricr Year
{oplional)

Med shorl-lerm capilal gain

RFecoveres of prior-year distribubions

Ciher gross incoma (see insiructions)

Add lines 1 through 3.

Depreciation and depletion

Parlion of aparating axpenses paid or ingurred for preduction or collzction
of gross income or for management, conservation, or maintenance of
praparty hald far produclion of incoms (sea insfructions) [
T__Cther expenses (see mstruchons)
B Adjusted Net Inceme (subtract lines 5, 8. and 7 from Ene 4) B

L L R

[ E= T - T R

-

(B) Cumenl Year

Section B = Minimum Assat Amount (&) Prior Year
toptionaly

1 Apgragate fair marke! value of all non-exempi-use assets {see
Inslructons for shorl tax year or assets held for part of year):
a Average monthly valee of secwilies 1a
b fwerage monthly cash balances 1h
& Fair markat value of olher noreexempi-use assets 1c
d Total (add lines 1a, 15, ard fc) 1d
g Discount clamed for blockage or ather faciors
(axplain in datay in Part VI
__ 2 Acquisition indebledness applicable fo non-exempl-uss assets 2
3 Subbract lne 2 from line 1d.
4 Cash deemad held for exempt use, Enter 0,015 of line 3 (for grealar amaun,
seg Instructions).
5 Mel value of non-exemptuse assels (sublract line 4 from line 3)
& Mulliply line 5 by 0,035,
7 Recoveries of prioryear dislributions
8 Minimum Asset Amount (add line ¥ to Ene )

Section C = Distributable Amount Currert Year

ta

|m-|mu|.p.

Adjusted net income for pror year (from Seclion & ling &, calurmn A)
Enler 0.85 of ling 1.

Minimum asset amount for price year (rom Section B, line 8 column A)
Enlar graater of e 2 or line 3.

Income tax imposed in prior year

Distributable Amount. Sublracl fne § from line 4, unless subject 1o

emergency tempaorary reduction (see instruciions). ]
T Chizek here if the current year i5 the arganization's first a3 a non-functicnally inlegrated Type Il supgorling orgeanization

(se2_Instructiona},

[ E |G (P e

o (S (S [P =

Schedule A {Form 950) 2021

Page 88
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Sehadule A [Form 590] 2021 Southeastern Community Action 56-0815

638 Pane 7

Part V Type lll Non-Functionally Integrated 508(a}(3) Supporting Organizations (conlintuad)

Section D = Distributicns

1 Amounis paid fo supported organizatons to accomplish exempl purposes

Current Year

2 Amounis paid to perform activity that directly Turthers exempt purposes of supported
organizalions, In exsess of incoma rom activily

Adminisirative expenses paid to accomplish exempt purposes of supporled orgarizalions

Amaunts pald ko acquire exampl-use assels

Qualified set-aside amounts (prior RS approval required—provide defails in Part Vi

CHher distriowlions (deseribe i Part V. Sea Inslruclions.

Total annual distributions. Add lmes 1 lhrough B

= |y (O | |

Diglribwdions to atlentive supported organizations to which the organizalion is responsive
(prowide defais in Part VW), See inshieclions.

8  Dislibutable amcunt for 2021 from Section C, line &

10 Lire 8 amaunt divided by ling 9 amount

i

]

Section E = Distribution Allocations {zea inslruclions) Excess Distributions Underdistributions

Pre-2021

{hil)
Distributahle
Amount for 2021

1 Dislributable amount for 2021 fram Section C, line &

Underditibutions, if any, for years pror to 2021
{reasonable cause required-axpiain in Part V). See
Instructions

3 Excass distribudions carmyowver, if any, to 2021

From 2018

b From2017,. ..

Fram 2018

From2019 . ... . ... ... ... ..

From 2020 .

=+ @& o (o (o (W

Total of lines 33 lhraugn E.e

g Applied to underdistibutions of pror years

h Applied 1o 2021 diskibutable amcunt

i Carryover from 2018 not applied {see insinichons)

| Ramalnder. Subtract lines 3g, 3h, and 3i from line 3f,

4 Diskibwtions for 2021 from
Seclion O, line ¥ ]

a Applied lo underdisiibutions of prior yvears

b Applied fo 2021 dislibutable amaunl

¢ Ramainder. Subtract lines 4a and 40 from line 4.

5 Remaining urderdisiibutions for years paar fo 2021, i
any. Subtract lines 3g and 4a from Ene 2. For result
greater than zero, explain i Part VL Sae inslnuctions,

&  Remaining underdistibutions for 2021 Subtract lines 3h
and 4b from ling 1. For resull graater than zera, expiain i
Part VI See instructions.

7 Excess distributions carryover to 2022, Add lines 3
and 4c.

8  Braakdown of line 7

Excess from 2017

Extens Mol alh] See sl ianlnins

Excess from 2019, |

Excess from 2020

(- =T L = ol -]

Excess from 2021

Fage 89
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Sehedule A (Form 890) 2021 Southeastern Community Action 56-0B815638 Page B
Part VI  Supplemental Information. Provide the explanations required by Part I, line 10; Part Il, line 17a or 170 Part
I, line 12; Part IV, Section A, lines 1, 2, 3b, 3c, 4b, 4¢, 5a, 6, 9a, 9b, 9c. 11a, 11b, and 11 Pad IV, Section
B, lines 1 and 2, Part IV, Section C, line 1. Part IV, Section D, lines 2 and 3; Part IV, Section E, lines 1c. 2a, 2b,
3a, and 3b; Part V, line 1; Part V/, Section B, line 1e, Part ¥, Section D, lines 5, §, and &; and Part V, Section E,
lings 2, 5, and 6. Also complete this part for any additional information. {See instructions.)

Part II, Line 10 - Other Income Detail

_ Other income o 5 16,940

el F’age a0 Schadube A {Form 990) 2021



1067 D023 202 P

SCHEDULE D Supplemental Financial Statements OMB o, 15450047
(Form 990) P Complete If the organization answered “Yes” on Form 830, 2021
Part IV, llne & 7, 8,8, 10, 11a, 11b, 11c, 11d, 11a, 111, 12a, or 'IZI:

Ceparimert of the Treagay P Attach to Form 990, Open to Publle
Inismal Renanug Sendce P Go to www s gov/Fonnd90 for instructions and the latest Informatlon, Inspaction
Mame of the organizatian Employer Weniification number

Southeastern Community Action

Partnership, Inc. 56-0815638

Part | Organizations Maintaining Donor Advised Funds or Other Similar Funds or Accounts.

Complete if the organization answered "Yes® on Form 990, Part IV, line &.
|3) Donor acksacd funds (] Fureds and other pocounis T

1 Tolal number at end of year ) L

2 Aggregate value of contributions o (during year)

3 Aggragabe value of grants from (during year) -

4 Aggregete velue et end of yegr. o

§ [id the organization infarm all donors anu:F nnnnr auwsurs ir writing that the assets hold in donor advisad

funds are the organizaticn's property, subject 1o 1he organization's sxclusive legal control? D Yas |:| No
& Did the crganization inform ali granlees, donors, and donor advisors in writing that grant funds can be used
anly for charitable purposes and not for the benefit of the donor or donor advisor, or for any albar puipose
conferning_Impemnissible peivate benef? .o T TN D Yes D No
Part Il Conservation Easemants,
Complete if the organization answered "Yes' on Form 990, Part IV, lina 7,

1 Purpose{s) of conservafion easemanits held by the organization (check all fhat @plﬂ.

Freservation of land for public use (for example, recreation or educafion) Praservation of a hisforically important fand area
Pratection of natural habitat Praservation of a certified historic struclure
Preservation of open space

2  Complete fines Za through 2d If the arganization held a qualified consenvation contribution in the form of @ conservation

easament on the last day of the fax year, Held at tha End of !h-ﬁ Tax Year
a Total number of conservation easements AR |
b Total acroage restricled by conservation Eauemenl:a. ________________ Bt b Zb
¢ Mumber of conservation easements on a certfied histore structure |ndu:,'e|;r o i 2c .
d Mumber of conservalion easemeants included in (¢) acquired afer 72506, and not on a

histeric structure listed in the Natonal Regigter 2d
3 Mumber of cansendation easemants modified, ransferred, reieased ext-ngulshad ar terminaled by the organization during the

tax year B

Number of states l.-.rl'.lere p.rcpm;.- subjedd lo conservation easement is located B
§ [oes ihe organizabon have a writlen pobicy regarding the periodic monitoring, inspection, handling of

violations, and enfersament of the consarvation essements it hoids? - D Yos D Mo
6 Staff and volunteer hours devoted to monitoring, inspecting, handling of wolahnns and errf-:urclng c-::-na.m-.rahun easements dunng the year

>
T Amcunt of expenses incurmed in monitering, nspecting, hardling of vidlations, and enforeing consenvalion sasements during the year

k3
8 Does egch consenvation easement repanted on line 2{d) abave satisfy the requirements of saclian 170{n)E}BMI)

and saclon 170(NANEIG? _ R D o M ves [ we

8 In Part Xl describe how the organization repons conservation easemants in its revenue and exponse slalement and
batance sheet, and Include, if applicable, the texl of the foctnofe 1o the organizalion's financial stalements that describes tha
orgarization’s accounting for consarvation easements.

Part Il Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets.

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 8,

1a If the organization elected, as permitied under FASE ASC 958, nol to report in fis ravenue statement and balance sheet works
of art, historical treasures, or other gimilar assels held far public exhibition, education, or research in furtherance of public
sorvice, provide in Pard X1 fhe texdt of the foatnote fo its inanclal stalements thal describes these items.

b If the arganization elected, as permitted undar FASE ASC 958, to repor in ita revenus stalament and balance sheef works of
ar, hislarical treasures, of other similar assets held for public exhibiion, education, or research in furherance of public senvice,
provide Ihe following amoumis relating to these ftems:

(i} Revenue included on Form 990, Part VIl e 1 |
() Assels included in Form 980 Pat X o . _ _ ... ks
2 I 1he organization recefved or held works of arl, historical lreasures, or other simiar assefs for financial gain, provide the
follovdng amounts required to be reported under FASE ASC 058 relating fo theze iams
a Revanue included an Form 990, Pari VI, Ene 1 F 35
b_Assets included in Form 950, Part X .. ... . 5

Far Fap-nnm:urk Reduction Act Nollca, saa the Instm:hnns lcl[ Fm-m ‘:'lﬂl:l- T F’agé 9.1 By . Schedule D (Form 930) 2021
[
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Sthedule D (Form 200) 2021 Southeastern Community Action 56-0B15638 Page 2
Part 1l Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets {conlinued)

3 Using the organization's acquisition, accession, and other records, check any of the follewing thal make signflcant use of s
callzction items {check all that apply)

a Pubiliz exhibition d H Loar or exchange program
b Schaolarly research -] Criher
[ Freservation for fulure generations
4 Provide a descriplion of the organization's colleclions and axplain how they further the organization's exemat purpose in Pard
bl 8
5  Dwring the year, did the organization solicit or receive donalions of art, historical treasures, or olher similar
assels 10 be sold W0 raise funds rather than to be maintained as par of the ermanization's collecion? I:I Yos D Ma
Part IV  Escrow and Custodial Arrangements.
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 9, or reported an amount on Form
990, Part X, line 21. B
1a |5 the organeation an agenl, frustea, custodian or other intermediary for contribulions or ather assets r.i:.r )
Ineluded on Form 990, Part X7 |:| Yas D MNa

b If "Yes," explain the amrangement in Part XIIl and complete the following table:

Amourn

ROGIIRG DRIANEE. | o it i e s S R ; 1c
Addffions during the year R T S P o I N S id
Distributions during the year ) ) _ . S 1a
Ending balance S if
2a Did the organization include an amount on Form 890, Part X, Ene 21, for escrow o custodial aceount llabidily? ) [::I Yag Hao
by If "Yea,” explain the arangement in Part X1l Check here if the explanation has been provided on Part X101 e
Part V Endowment Funds.
Complete if the organization answered "Yes” an Form 890, Part IV, line 10.

|a) Currenl year |} Priev yaar 18] Twa yedrs back {d] Three years back |#) Four ymars b;.:k_

= o o n

1a Beginning of year balance
b Contributions ; o
£ Mel imvastment eamings, gains, and
d Granis or scholarsnips
e OMher expenditures for faciliies and
PrOQMMES:. . e
f Adminigtralive expenses
g Erd of year balance ) o
2 Prowida the esfimated perceniage of the cument year end balance (lire 1g, column ()] held as:
a Board designated or quasi-endowment b %
b Permanent endowment b %
¢ Tem endowmentP %
The percentages on lines 2a. 2b, and 2 should equal 100%,
da Are there endowment funds not In the possession of the organization that are held and adminlstared for the
organization by: Yes | No
(i} Unrefated organizations R e e S S L |saly

(i) Related organizations T —— S e e s e
b If “fes" on line 3afji), are ihe related oranizations Bsted as required an Schedule R7 o - i s a s 3h
4 Descibe in Par XN he inlended uses of the organization's endowment furds.

Part VI Land, Bulldings, and Equipment.

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, ling 11a. See Form 990, Part X line 10,

Descriplion of propery {a) Cast or alhar bass (b} Cosl or ctbvar basia {c] Accumulatas {d) Bock vakia
{ramsimerk) [y deprecalian
talend 121,700 ) 121,700
b Buidings _ R 9,016,739 1,558,895 7,457,844
¢ Leasehald improvermants o
d Equipmen: = 4,709,235 3,727,511 981,724
e Other .. .. ... PRt
Total. Add lines 1a through 1e. (Column {d) mus! equal Farm 930, Part X, column (B), fine 102) > B,561,268

Schedule D (Form 950} 2021

Page 92
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Schedule D (Form 860) 2021 Southeastern Community Action 56-0B15638 Page 3
Part VIl  Investments — Other Securities.
Complete if the organization answered "Yes' on Form 980, Part IV, line 11b. Ses Form 930, Part X, line 12.
{n] Dascripion of secuity of calagory (b Book value lep Mathod of valuston
linchutlng name af securily) Cosl or end-cf-year markal vakia

(1} Financial dervalives
(2} Closely held sguity inlerests
(3 Cther

AL,
Bl
A

H
n’:i;"j.' I;e:am it} must equal Form 950, Part X, col, (8] fine 12) P
Part VIl Investments — Program Related.
Complete if the organization answered "Yes” on Form 880, Part IV, line 11c. See Form 930, Part X, line 13.
(#] Descdnlion of vacimanl b Bool vakia {eh Mehod of vauation
Ciost or end-of-yaar makal vake

i
12}
i3
(4}
i5}
(B}
(7
B
(%)
Total, [(Cotume (b must equal Farm 830, Pat X, cal (B) hne 73) B
Part IX Other Assets.
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 890, Part IV, lina 11d. See Form 990, Part X, line 15.
|} Descripion [b) Beck vaiun

i

12)

i3

4

i5)

i)

i1

L]

£]]

Total, (Colume (b must equal Form 830, Part X, col (8) lne 15.)

Part X Other Liabilities,
Complete if the crganization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 11e or 11f See Form 990, Part X,
line 25,

>

e R e e T e Rt e o S R e a

1 [y Deacriplian af fablily [} Book wahie

i1y Faderal Income taxes
2
&
(k)
15
16l
i
1]
i
Total, [Column (b must equal Fomm 950, Part X, col (B} Wne 25 T L ey - : -
2. Liability for uncartain tax positions. In Part X1, provide the lext of the footnote fo fthe oroanization's financial slatements that reparts the
organization's liability for uncertain tax positions under FASE ASC 740 Chack here if the text of the footnote has been provided in Par X1l
o Schedule O (Form 990) 2021

Page 93
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Schedule O (Form 990) 2021 Southeastern Community Action 56-08B15638

Fage 4

Part XI  Reconciliation of Revenue per Audited Financial Statements With Revenue per Return,

Complete if the organization answered "Yes” on Form 880, Par IV, line 12a,

1 Total revenue, gains, and other support per audiled financlal statements 1 19,896,705
2 Amounts included on lme 1 but not en Farm 990, Part VI, line 12

a Met unrerlized gains {losses) on Investmanls i R R 2a

b Donaled services and use of faciliies . o 2b

€ Recoveries of prior year grants . R e SR 2e

d thar (Describe in Part XL R o o 2d

e Add lines 2athrough 2d 2o

3 Sublract fine 2afrom ined 3 19,896,705
4 Amounts included on Form 990, Part WL Ilna 12 b1.|! ru:ll on Ilma 1

a Imeestment expenses not included cn Form 830, Fard VI, line Th 4a

b Other (Describe in Pai XLy T

¢ Add lines 4a and 4b L R N e R R R g AR T R ) R RS R R T P B A P e T 4c

5 Tolal revenue, Add lines 3 and 4c. (This must equal Form 990, Parf |, fine 12) 5 19,896,705
Part Xl Reconciliation of Expenses per Audited Financial Statements With Expenses par Retum.

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 9390, Part IV, line 12a,

1 Tolal expanses and losses per audied financial statements 1 17,124,407
2 Amourds included on fine 1 but not on Form 990, Part X, line 25:

a Donated services and use of faclities ) F 2a

b Pricr year adjusiments ) ) T 2b

c' QH‘lF‘erBEEE = oy T L e gy Mgy gy g W e e T A oy S 2:

d Olher [Dascr]he in F‘an XIII} R - o 2d

@ Add lines 2athrough 24 2e

3 Sublract line 2e from line 1 N _ 3 17,124,407
4 Amcunis mcluded on Farm $80, Part [X, line 25, but not on fine 1

a Invesiment expenses nof Included on Form 980, Pad VIO line 7 4a

b Cther (Describe in Pardt XL} . ; b

¢ Add ines daand 4 ac

5 Tatal expenses. Add lines 3 and de. (This must equal Farm 990, Part | line 18 | 5 17,124,407

Part Xlll  Supplemental Information.

Prowvida the descriptions required for Part |, lines 3. 5, and 2 Fart Ill. ines 13 and 4, Part IV, lines 1b and 2b; Part V, line 4; Parl X, line

2; Part X1, limes 2d ard 4b; and Parl X1, lineg 24 and 4b, Also complete this part to provide any additicnal Information,

D Fage 94
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Sthedule D (Form 990) 2021 Southeastern Community Action 56-0815638 Page 5
Part Xl Supplemental Information (continued)

Schedule O (Form S80) 2021
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SCHEDULE O Supplemental Information to Form 990 or 990-EZ |__OM0 ho {60007

(Form 990} Complete to provide information for responses to specific questions on 2021
Form 980 or 930-EZ or to provide any additional information.

Depariment of e Treasury P Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-EZ. Open to Public

rlernal Revenue Serdca P Go to wwawrs. gowiForma80 for the |atest Information. Inspaction

Name of the ogmzalion . Southeastern Community Action Employer Identification number

Partnership, Inc. 56-0815638

services which enables them to develop marketable skills, reduce barriers

the gquality of life.

Form 8990, Part III, Line 4b - Second Accomplishment

now working on one year plans vs three. We worked with 255 individuals and
their families in our seven-county service area. Twenty -six of the

participants rose above Federal Poverty Guidelines. Fifty-Five (55)

 participants obtained employment and fourteen (14) participants gained

For Paparwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 990-EZ, Schedula O (Form 580} 2024
A Page 96



1067 DA E0ES 202 PM

Schedule O (Form S80) 2021 Page 2
Karra of the organizafion Employer identilication number

Southeastern Community Action 56-0815838

Form 990, Part VI, Line 15a - Compensation Process for Top Official
There is a Personnel Committee that reviews and approves

compensation and benefits

Form 990, Part VI, Line 15b - Compensation Process for Officers

There is a Personnel Committee that reviews and approves compensation and

 benefits.

Page 1 of 1
Schadule O (Form 950} 2021

Page 97
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Southeastern Community Action Partnership, Inc.

Statement of Financial Position

Period Ending: 12/31/2022

Assets:

Cash

Certificate of Deposits
Grants Receivahle

Other Receivables

Othar Assets

Property and Equipment
Accumulated Depreciation

Liabilities:

Accounts Payables

Accrued Liabilities

Accrued Payroll and Payrall Taxes

Equity:
Unrestricted
Temperarily Restrictad

Total Liabilities and Equity

1686201.81
105806.77
90863.88
B4264.63
398227
13,847 67413
-5,286,405.91
Assets; $10,412,387.68

236236.26
707182.93
426292.35
Liabilities:  $1,369,721.54

58158.48
58,984,507 .66
Equity: $9,042,666.14

$10,412,387.68
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Project Financial Report

Southeastern Community Action Partnership, Inc,
Period Ending: 12/31/2022

Code  Dascription Project Perlod Budget Project Total  Un/Owver % Budgeat
30025 HES/EHS (040HO11010) 7112022 630/2023 1017623300 444747351 6, 728,752.449 43.70%
30223 USDA -FY2a 10M12022.9/30/2023 481, 401.25 27891062 20:2,480.63 57.94%
in323 American Rescue Grant (G4HEQDO131) 4/172021-3/31/2023 1,657, 699.00 1.623,939.60 3375840 87 .96%
30423 LRDA - FY23 (04CHOT 16:43) 1UI2022-10/31/2023  2,108,188.00 16044988 1,947, 736.11 T.61%
20523 HUD FI2022-6/20/2023 259067700 102161676 1,568 860.24 39.44%
21023 GSBG TH2022-6130/2023 1,508 39500 53248550 1,065 509.50 I3 %
Totals: 1881249125 8064 BB1.88 10547609.37 43.33%
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Southeastern Community Actien Partnership, Inc

Cradit Card Expenditures

Movambear & December 2022

Program Vendor Description Amount
Admin Southam Spice In Service Training 5 B77.B5
CEBG Castle Unilorms ~ Educalion Supporl 5 315147
CSBG Castla Uniforms ] Employment Support § 1,163.43
Admin Chic Fil A In Service Training 5 116.11
C3BG Park Mobile Out of Area Travel ] 555 |
Admin RPS FAY Parking Out of Arga Traval 5 &0
CSBG | Walmart Education Support o 5 110,10

AdminHSICEBGHUD | Spectrum Telephone § 2,7B6.46
CSEG _Food Lion __Mutritional and Weliness Support ] 360.00
CSBG Food Lion In Sarvice Training 5 35.08

) Admin ful:lr:l Lizn In Service Training § 6.52
“CSBE-Denation ~ Walmart T Education Support 5 799,54
CS5BG Food Lion Mutritional and Wellness Support S 4.923.75
CEBG Adoba Computer & Software Maintenance § 2,BE7.07
CS5BG Walmart Misc. 5 21.24
CSBG-Donation Amazon Education Support 5 635.85
C5BG ATAT Telephane ] 200.52
CSBG-Donatlon Amazon Misc. & 154.78
C5BG Amazon Cifice Supplies H 147.40
Admin Cirgla K Gas § 30.60
Admin Short Stop Gas § 28.15
Adimin Gaslon Brawing In Service Tralning 5 175.62
HS Region IV Dues & Registration & 4,405.00 |
HS Ruby Tuesday In Service Tralning § A00.05:
H3 Ruby Tussday In Service Training § 424,20
HS Teachstong Dues & Registration § 133.44
H3 Walmart Classroom Supplies § 390.64
HUD RPS FAY Parking Out of Area Travel § 5.00
HUD Waffle House In Service Training § G060
HUD Clarks Auto Vehlcle Malntenance and Repairs 5 13.60
HUD NG DY Vahicle Maintenance and Repairs 5 197.57
~ HUD Hyatt Place Out of Area Travel § 164.18
C5BG Balk Employment Support § 24119
Head Start HCOHHS Daycare Llcensing Fees H 5,199.15
 Admin HumbioFax Dues & Registration 5 10.00
Head Start [— NC DMY Bus Maintenance § 196.91
Haad Start Walmart Parent Invalvement 5 23816
CSBEG Belk Employment Support 5 246,15
Head Start AT&T Telephone!internet § 20.78
C5BG Maotel & Housing & Utility Assistance ] _Bd0.50
Admin Adabe Computar Software & Maintanance § 21.30
AdminiHS ADT Contractual $ #0496 |
Agancy Wida idrive Computar Software & Malntenanca § 194.50
Head Start Qmni Hotels Qut of Area Travel A 3 [B70.44)
Head Start Walmart Parent Involvamant § (3.15)
Admin Exxon Moblle Gas H B4.21
Admin Hyatt Place Out of Arga Travel ] 138,38
Admin RFS Fayetteville Parking Out of Area Traval § 5.00
Admin Dee's Champion In Sarvice Training § 448.00

Admin NCAP Duas & Registration H ERS.00
Admin Zoom Computer & Software Maintenance H 149,50

Admin Amazon Office Supplies 5 120.08

Total Credit Card Expenditures 5 29 613.04
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Change of Scope Description Summary:

The Southeastern Community Action Partnership, Inc. (SCAP) Head Start staff,
Policy Council, and Board of Directors are working to remove both the short and
long-term strategic internal and external barriers that the program is facing as a
result of both the increased vate of inflation and the shortage of workforce in this
industry. We have analyzed qualitative and quantitative data to determine measures
that need to be taken in order for us to provide the quality services that are required
to meet the Office of Iead Start regulations. We have developed a plan, the first step
of which is being addressed in this application considering the change in the scope
using enrollment reduction and reallocation of funds.

SCAP Inc. will continue to target services to the low-income population in its service area,
expand services, and continue to collaborate more extensively with other service providers.
SCAP, Inc. will continue to work with owr partners and provide leadership within the community
io ensure more affordable high-quality childcare is available to children and fumilies with the
greatest need, continued to be served.

Decision Made Based on Community Assessment:

The SCAP, Inc, Community Assessment provides information and analysis on issues
relating to poverty in the agency’s core service areas of Bladen, Brunswick,
Columbus, Hoke, Robeson, and Scotland Counties. The report is a collection and
analysis of information on the needs and characteristics of the service areas of SCAP,
Inc. as well as the resources available to meet these needs.

[n addition to meeting federal regulations for Head Start Program to prepare a
comprehensive Community Assessment (CA) every live years, the following report
is an integral part of the agency’s planning process. In addition, the Community
Assessment garnered input from the five required community sectors (constituents,
community partners, public, private, and Faith based enlities as well as others) to
ensure that the data gathered represents the full range of community strengths, needs
and opportunities.

The Community Assessment is the basis for program design and management,
community partner selection, collaborative initiatives and the implementation of
comprehensive services to meet the needs of low-income children and families, The
decisions for reduction of slots were based on our reccent community assessment
findings and other relevant data, which will be explored further in this narrative.
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Decisions for the reduction of slots were based on the below finding from our recent
community assessment.

I Southeastern Community Action Partnership, Inc. (SCAP) is a non-profit 501(c) (3)
Community Action Agency providing services to individuals and families in Bladen,
Brunswick, Columbus, Hoke, Robeson and Scotland Counties, These services are provided
through management of Federal and State grants for the Head Start Program, Community
Services Block Grant (CSBG) and Section 8 Housing. We continue to struggle to meet
enrollment for Head Start children, within the three (3) to four (4) year old range, The
reduction of one hundred and fifty preschool (150) slots and reallocation of funds would
allow us to focus on the current needs of children, families, and staff within our service
area.

2. Asof'the May 2020 count, SCAP Head Start Program provided services to a total of 118
documented disabilities enrollees, 29 of whom were class age three and returned for Head
Start enrollment during PY 2020-21. The documented numbers represent 11.8% of Program
funded enrollment, which exceeds the 10% mandated by Health and Human Services.

3. Data collected for the community assessment indicates that the largest driver of poverty
is depressing wages with few employment opportunities that can improve mobility for
low-income residents. Poverty among all groups can be attributed in part to a local social
and economic system that creates and reproduces poverty.

The COVID-19 pandemic has laid bare the inequalities in our communities and given rise to
short-term solutions that help keep people safe. However, it has also highlighted the notion that
our circumstances—the housing we live in, our neighborhoods, the kinds of jobs we have, the
health of our health care providers and workplace protections in our grocery stores, restaurants,
and other services we use—all link us together, by shaping our own health and wellbeing, which
in turn, impacts the wellbeing of those we care about and those around us. The future certainly
holds additional events that will wreak havoc on communities and residents of high-need areas.
Adjusting agency strategies and practices so staff can authentically work towards a common
purpose with families will build the organizational capacity needed to perform the key functions
necessary to fulfill the agency mission, even in the face of adversity

Significant Findings/Trends:

The COVID-19 pandemic has exerted a devastating impact on the service area
counties and many small businesses were placed at-risk of closure with some
permanently closing, Other impacts included job loss, income instability due to
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continued requirements for social distancing and shifts in the job market as
technology is increasingly utilized to perform tasks once performed by people.

The following recommendations and implications may be followed to design plans,
make decisions about changes needed in the program, and implementing services to
meet the needs of children and families: Based on the information obtained during
this assessment process, there are marked difference in the strengths and needs in our
community. In determining the types of strengths and need for services, specific
altention will need to be paid to the environment, culture, resources, and populations.

. The reduction of one hundred and fifty (150) Head Start slots and reallocation of funds
would allow us to focus on the current needs of children, families, and staft’ within our
service arca.

Identifying & Quantifying Problems
Teacher Turnover

The pandemic has raised a plethora of concerns and challenges for the entire world. These
challenges have also adversely impacted the education arena, including early education. There
have been discussions regarding the developmental appropriateness of remote or virtual learning
and the need that parents have for high quality child care. Nearly every solution presents
challenges for parents, students, and teachers alike. During the past two years we have been under
enrolled in Head Start and Early Head Start, even with the under enrolled numbers it continues to
be difficult to open classrooms for the children who are enrolled because of the ongoing teacher
shortage for early childhood educators,

The U.S. Education Secretary has called for investment to keep teachers from quitting, A
teacher’s union leader has described it as a five-alarm emergency. News coverage has wamed of
a crisis in teaching. Since well before the COVID-19 pandemic, schools have had difficulty
recruiting enough teachers in some regions, particularly in parts of the South. For starters, the
pandemic kicked off the largest drop in education employment ever. According to the Bureau of
Labor Statistics, the number of people employed in public schools dropped from almost 8.1
million in March 2020 to 7.3 million in May. Employment has grown back to 7.7 million since
then, but that still leaves schools short around 360,000 positions. (US News and World Report,
September 12, 2022)

National Education Association union leader Becky Pringle tweeted in April: “The educator

shortage is a five-alarm crisis.” Schools in the South are more likely to struggle with teacher
vacancies, A federal survey found an average of 3.4 teaching vacancies per school as of this
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summer; that number was lowest in the West, with 2.7 vacancies on average, and highest in the
South, with 4.2 vacancies. (US News and World Report, September 12, 2022)

As North Carolina schools experience unprecedented learning loss across all grades, the state is
facing another challenge: How to keep and recruit the best and brightest teachers.

It is, in large part, those educators who will determine how well North Carolina’s school children
bounce back academically two years into the pandemic.

New data relcased by the North Carolina Department of Public Instruction last week found 8.2%
of the state’s teachers resigned or retired last year. That’s 600 more teachers who left teaching
jobs in the state than did the previous year.

On the bright side, state Superintendent Catherine Truitt said that the report shows that there was
not a big surge of teachers leaving the classroom in the first 12 months of the pandemic.

“To be sure, attrition from the state’s teacher corps remains a concern and a challenge that we
must address more aggressively,” Truitt said in a release from her office.

“Current staffing shortages and a high likelihood of the ‘Great Resignation’ hitting our schools at
the end of this school year, should challenge us all to aggressively launch additional district and
state level strategies to retain staff and fill vacancies before the next school year,” cautioned Eric
Davis, chairman of the State Board of Education, (NC Policy Watch, March 7, 2022)

The Covid-19 crisis and an ongoing nationwide shortage of qualified teachers have created a
perlect storm in the early childhood education system that seems to continue to worsen. The
entrance of those seeking careers in Early Childhood Development has declined because of
economic hardship within the field. It has been extremely difficult to hire teachers because of
wage disparity. Therefore, SCAP, Inc. is requesting to reduce the number of enrollments and
reallocate the funds, to provide children and familics with the need for extensive services and
knowledgeable staff.

Recruitment Strategies

The following are some of the many strategies that SCAP, Inc. has undertaken to recruit
qualified staff:

- Job Fairs
- Community Events
Social media, print and broadcast media

- Community partnership recruitment
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Wage disparity

According to the North Carolina Community Action Association’s Wage Comparability and
Personnel Practice Survey Report in 2021, eighteen (75%) of the participating agencies reported
giving pay increases to employees in 2021, The percentage of increase ranged from 1.2 to 3.2%
for an aggregate average of 2.1%. Additionally, two of the eighteen agencies reported giving
one-time pay adjustments to address internal and external pay compression. The pay adjustment
averaged 9.5%.

With wages disparities for Early Childhood Professionals, many colleges and universities have
low enrollment rates in the field of early education. It has been extremely difficult to hire
teachers because of lower wages, Therefore, Southeastern Community Action Partnership is
requesting to reduce the number of enrollment slots and reallocate the funds, to provide children
and families with the greatest need with comprehensive services and qualified staff that Head
Start programs have been providing for over fifty years.

Equity

Equity is at the forefront of service provision for SCAP, Inc. In making enrollment reduction
decisions, Southeastern carefully considered how the outcomes of the proposed request will
affect different demographics. This includes historically marginalized populations, such as
Black, Latino, Indigenous and Native American, Asian Americans and Pacific Islanders, and
other people of color; children experiencing homelessness; children in foster or kinship care;
children with disabilities; and children who are dual language learners. Many of the children
served by the program are African American, Latino and Native American (Lumbee). Families
from these communities where involved in the decision making process through the governance
review and approval of the attached plan, The proposed program design will improve outcomes
for these marginalized communities through the provision of enhanced services from highly
qualified teachers. In addition, priority for enrollment will continue to be given to children
experiencing homelessness; children in foster or kinship care; children with disabilities: and
children who are dual language lcarners,

To determine exactly how much in increases is required to fill our vacancies we conducted a wage
comparability study (Attachment A) and focused on our direct competition- Bladen, Brunswick,
Columbus, Hoke, Robeson, and Scotland County Schools. We know that we offer rich benefits,
but in interviews with potential candidates we leamed they are declining job offers within our
organization based on wages. We also took the approach that we need to increase our salary ranges
to be effective in hiring and retaining for school terms beyond this year. We have obviously
included the teaching positions with the most openings; we also looked at positions that affect the
retention of those staff as well. The Center Directors position is also a point of focus. We have
found that this position has been neglected in keeping up the salary range and has the greatest
impact on teachers wanting to stay in our organization. After teaching positions and Center
Director positions, we looked at support positions that are further away from the results of the
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wage comparability study, and then positions that need to be adjusted to keep their salary ranges
in line with the increases that are happening below them in the organizational chart and other
lateral positions.

Please see the reasoning behind selecting the positions that need salary increases on Attachment
B.

Justification for Increasing Wages

As aforementioned, wages arc the primary reason potential applicants and staff who has recently
exited the organization list as the primary factor for not joining the organization or leaving the
agency.

The chart below reflects the number of current vacant positions; we have been consistently
understaffed since March 2021. As of September 2022, the Head Start program (alone) had over
twenty-four (24) vacancies. The tables below show the rate of staff attrition for Head Start for
the last two school years.

Vacancy and Turnover Rates

Vacancies by Program

Program Total I_‘ns;[_tions Total Vaqa__f;t_
HS — Teachers 50 13
HS- Teacher Assistants | 50 11

The Direct Impact of Staff Vacancies on Child Enrollment

The inability to recruit and retain qualified staff has a direct impact on child enrollment and the
provision of high-quality services. The charts below demonstrate the vacancies within each
center serviced by SCAP, Inc,

List of Head Start Centers

Pre-School Head Start

CENTER TEACHER ] ASSISTANT TEACHER
VACANCIES VACANCIES
Allenton ] 0 ' 0 )
Elizabethtown l ' 0
Greengrove 1 - 3 |
Hoke pi o
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| Laurinburg 0 I
Longwouod l | g
Maxton 0 0 -
M1, Olive 1 0
Pembroke | I
Piney Grove 0 5 7
Red Springs 4 1]
Rennert 1 2 =i
| South Robeson 2 = |
TOTAL ) 13 11 |

Amount of Funding nceded to address Strategic Issues:
Summary of Key Position Wage & Fringe increase
(See Attachment C for Breakout)

As stated before, since the start of the COVID pandemic, there has been a significant increase in
vacancies among staff. The chart below exemplifies how the reallocation of funding will benefit
the staft and help provide better services

Current Cost Per Child in Head Start Program with 900 Children: $11 75{}? 00
 Proposed Cost Per Child in Head Start Program with 750 Children: $13 568.00
 Current Classroom Amount:50 classrooms
Children per C!assruom 15
Teachers per Classroom; |
Teacher Assistants per Classroom: |
Proposed Classroom Amount:42
Total Funding Available: $10,176,233.00
Total Funding Available to Reallocate: $1,696,050.00]

Cul'rcnt-hverage Salary ' Proposed Average $Salary |
Rate: Rate:

Teachers(42 weeks per year) | |
%21 an hour = $35,28(| 1528 an hour = $47,04()

Teachers hs:-;istanf’s{cif

weeks per year) [$18 an hour = $30,240) 25 an hour = $42,000]

Family Advocates (42 weeks
per vear) $17 an hour = $28.560) 1521 an hour = S.’!S,Zﬁ!

Center Director (42 weeks per ) -
vear) 525 an hour = $42,000] [§30 an hour = $50,400
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Assist. Center Director (42 B
weeks per year) 521 an hour = $35,280) $24 an hour = $40,320|
Driver/Custodian | 516 an hour=$26,880 %22 an hour = $36,960

Cost of Changes per Teacher = 1 1,760; Number of (Proposed) Teachers: 32 (42)
Total Amount Expended on Salary Change = $376,320 ($493.920)
o Fringe Benefits Costs: §122,342 (§172,872)
Cost of Changes per Teacher Assistant = $11,760; Number of Teacher Assistants (Proposed):32
::I?u:?:al Amount Expended on Salary Change = $376,320 ($493,920)
e Fringe Benefits Costs: $122,342 ($172,872)

Cost of Changes per Family Advocate = $6,720; Number of Family Advocates (Proposed):
10 Total Amount Expended on Salary Change = $67.200

»  Fringe Benefits Cost: $32,133

Cost of Changes per Center Director = $8,400 = Number of Center Directors (Proposed): 8
Total Amount Expended on Salary Change = $67,200

« [ringe Benefits Costs: $27,333

Cost of Changes per Asst. Center Director = 85,040 = Number of Center Directors (Proposed):
3 Total Amount Expended on Salary Change = $15,120

* Fringe Benefits Costs: $9,030
Cost of Changes per Driver/Custodian= $10,080- Number of Drivers/Custodians: 10
Total Amount Expended on Salary Change= $100,800

s Fringe Benefits Costs; $36,199

Total Personnel- $1,002,960 ($1,238,160)
Total Fringes-$349,378 {S433,356)
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Total Amount for Reallocation Funding: $1,671,516/Amount Leftover: $343.712 ($24,234)

(324,234) Will be used to offset health insurance costs for staff

Justification for Decreasing Slots

To meet the need to strategically increase the wages of targeted positions in the amount of is
requesting to reduce one hundred and fifty (150) Head Start slots to reallocate funds to address
the key issue of a teacher workforce shortage.

Actions necessary to re-allocate funding:

Change in Student Enrollment

1. Head Start Enrollment — Current 900 Slots  Proposed Slots 750
Decrease of 150 Slots- No Change

[Total Funding Available to Reallocate: $1,695,750.00}

Head Start Enrollment

500

Current Slots
Praposed slats

m Head Start
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2022-2023 Bid Summary for LED Signs — Eight Head Start Centers

Summary Report of Bid Proposals for LED Signs

Bids were solicited for the purchase and installation of eight (8) LED signs starting with the
centers that the Agency owns and recently acquired Robeson centers:

South Robeson
Hoke

Red Springs
Laurinburg
haxton
Allenton
Rennert
Greengrove

Bids were received from the following:
Co

Blink i P_l".-’

 Capital Sign Solution $27,543.00 236318.94 — down payment required
TV Liquidator $22.485.00 179,880
United Signs o $37,900.00 303,200 - N
Allied Signage $35,000.00 280,000 — down payment required |

It 1s the recommendation of the bid committee to award this contract/bid to Sign Plus:
Freight, installation, and sales tax included (which the Agency will send their tax-exempt status
for a reduction in cost)

Lifetime material and workmanship warranty on the entire sign

Lifetime replacement of faces due to breakage by vandalism

10-year parts and 5-year labor warranty on ID CABINET led ILLUMINATION

5-year LED manufacturer’s advanced replacement parts warranty with Lifetime technical
support

Lifetime free software training and support

10-year parts availability guarantee

Sign installation included

Respectfully submitted:

Denita Campbell, Interim Head Start Director
Philip McRae, Maintenance Technician
Cynthia Foskey, Executive Administrator
WVeronica McRae, Assistant Finance Director

Page 110



THE SIGNS PLUS BUILDING = 4242 McINTOSH LANE = SARASOTA, FL 34232

TOLL FREE (300)848-4262 = 941-378-4262 = FAX: (041)378-4062

www.signsplussigns.com * EMATL: info@signsplussigns.com

NEW IDEAS-MEW TECHNOLOGY, INC,

December &, 2022

ABOUT SIGNS PLUS

Signs Plus prides itself on being much more than a sign company. Signs Plus was founded
by the Klinger family in 1988 with the goal to return the concept of value to America's
Schools and Houses of Worship and has expanded to providing signage to the US Military
through our GSA contract along with supporting small businesses across America.

Signs Plus is a Women-Owned Small Businesses (WOSB) and as a second-generation
National Family Owned & Operated Business the company has not wavered over the past 34
years in providing the finest indoor and outdoor signs at the lowest investment possible.

“America is our Showcase” is a phrase that is oflen used as Signs Plus signs are in every
stale in the nation, and beyond, with thousands of satisfied sign customers,

From manual changeable copy signs to our high resolution electronic LED signs Signs Plus
continues to advance the technology within our product line.

A recent addition to our list of valued customers is the Somerton School District. Signs Plus
worlked with Martin Velasco, the Director of Buildings & Grounds Maintenance, on the
project of installing 7 new electronic LED signs for schools within their district

For more information please contact David Clark

Phone: 800-848-4362
DavidSignsPlusSigns.com
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Installation

Installation includes site surveys for each location prior to installing the new sign. Excaveting, and pouring
engineered sign foundation with embedded anchor balts, attaching 3 foot sign legs with welded base plates
to the anchor bolts to ensure 125 mph wind load warranty compliance. Mounting the identification
cabinets and LED signs and making final communication and electrical connections,

Five (5) year parts warranty and in-factory labor. Signs Plus is also including a ten (10) year parts availability
warranty to ensure your organizstion has access to the necessary parts for a full 10 years,

Project Timeline

The timing of receiving the sign order is directly related to meeting the expected deadline for completion.
Haolidays and unforeseen weather events can interrupt production, transportation, and installation,

The signs will be ready to ship within ten to twelve weeks from date of receiving all required sign permits.
Signs will be delivered to the installer who receives and inspects the signs. Approximately twelve to fourteen
weeks from receiving required permits Signs Plus will confirm with Southeastern Community Acon
Partnership that the electrical service is ready at each sign location prior to scheduling the installation.
Installation commences one location at a time. Southeastern Community Acon Partnership will determine the
order of Installations. First installation begins approximately thirteen to fifteen weoeks from date of receiving
required permits. Completed installation estimated at fourteen to sixteen weeks from date of receiving required
permits,

Project Pricing
Fer location includes
¥ One double sided 2'x 5' 11" identification cabinet, one double sided 2' x 5' 11* 16mm 30x105 pixel matrix
LED cabinet, one 2' x 2'4" dual pole mount with aluminum e-wrap for pedestal appearance as shown in
provided sign rendering. Overall sign height to be 8", Entire sign engineered for 125mph wind load.
Advanced replacement part warranty for five years.
10-year parts availability guarantee.
Unlimited software updates for the lifetime of the signs.
Cellular modem and lifetime data plan for all locations for the life of the signs.
Unlimited technical and software support for the life of the signs.
Installation & Sign Permits Included
Taxes Included
Freight Included

VYV YVYVYYY

Project total: $229,341.68
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LED Sign Project Outline

Signs Plus brings over 34 years of experience in the sign industry to every project. We continuously strive
to evolve, adapt, and improve in the face of constantly changing technology and increasingly complex
environments. Our cooperative relationship with Optec Displays has afforded us the opportunity to stay in
front of LED technology changes, trends and shifts over the years.

As new LED sign options become available, we're among the first in the US to bring those
technological advancements to our customers, As a result, we offer our customers ongoing
performance improvements in both LED technology, software, and suppart.

The following list is a summary of features, options, and tasks for the installation of the LED signs at eight
Head

LED Sign Features

Ultra Bright LEDs at 10,000 NITS; bright enough to compete with direct sunlight.
Automatic or manual brightness control using the software or light sensar,

281 Trillion Colors; +100,000 hours lifetime.,

Lightweight, modular aluminum cabinet design

LED cabinet Is all-weather tested with IP65 front and IPS4 back,

LED cabinet is also UV, salt-mist, vibration, temperature and voltage tested,

140" Horizontal viewing angle.

Rated for £ -30°~140°F / £10~90% temperature/humidity.

Green Leaf Energy efficient power supplies rated at up to 88% efficiency.

Single point power and redundant data connector; most reliable connector in the industry,
60 FPS Video Playback offers smooth, full-moon video playback.

Y Y Y Y YYYVYY VWYY
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Communications

5igns Plus recommends cell data communications for all 8 LED signs.

Cell data communication is extremely reliable because the sign is directly connected to the Internet
via the cell-data modem. This allows remote access to the sign 24/7 from anywhere with Internet
access. Post messages, Amber Alerts or weather advisories from anywhere at any time.

Cloud-based Software

M.E. Cloud allows users via a web browser on a PC, Mac, mobile phone, or tablet to create dynamic
content, schedule messages, and manage display signs quickly and effectively from any location with
Internet access.

Cloud-based software also allows remote diagnostic suppart which often eliminates the need for an

on-site service call to troubleshoot an issue.

Location Management

Create, edit, and view each display location. View display schedules, campaigns, and status.
Location grouping: Organize display locations for easier identification and to expedite scheduling.
Location reports: Run status reports on one or multiple locations to streamline support and |T
management.

Content Management

Optional content creation: Keep total content creation control with your team or allow access to
cloud-based creation tools.

Content library: Build libraries at the parent and child levels. Share content top down and easily
search, sort, download and preview messages,

Smart folders: Assign content to Smart Folders to limit its use to select location(s), date(s), and me(s).

Dynamic Scheduling

Push a quick message to one, multiple, or all your locations, Easily edit playlists using drag-and-

drop content. Quickly add and remove messages after deployment for one or multiple locations.
Advanced Scheduling: Schedule down to the minute for one or multiple displays.

Create Playlists: Create playlists for one or multiple signs. Drag and drop content to easily order your list.
Quick Message: Schedule content to one or multiple locations in four quick steps.
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Proposed Signs - By Location

Hoke Head Start
Mew Signs: 6'H x 5" 11"

= LED Sign Cabinet: 2" 0" Hx 5" 117

= [dentification Sign Cabinet: 2' 0" x 5" 11"

» Sign Leg: 2' 0"

= Pixel pitch / resolution: 16MM

= Matrix: 30x105

* Pixel Density: 18,900

* Total boot up amps: 6.3 120V (double-sided)

Rennert Head Start

New Signs: 6'Hx 5" 11" '
= LED Sign Cabinet: 2’ " Hx 5' 11"

» |dentification Sign Cabinet: 2' 0" x 5’ 11"
e Slgn Leg: 2’ 07

= Pixel pitch / resolution: 16MM

® Matrix: 30x105

® Pixel Density: 18,900

* Total boot up amps: 6.3 120V (double-sided)

Greengrove Head Start
New Signs: 6" Hx 5" 11"
= LED Sign Cabinet: 270" Hx 5 11"
® ldentification Sign Cabinet: 2’ 0" x 5' 11"
= Sign Leg: 2 0"
» Pixel pitch [ resolution: 16MM
» Matrix: 304105
* Pixel Density: 18,500
= Total boot up amps: 6.3 120V (double-sided)
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Southeastern Community Action Partnership

Proposed Signs - By Location

Allenton Head Start
MNew Signs: 6’ Hx 511"

» LED Sign Cabinet: 2' 0" Hx 5 11"

* ldentification Sign Cabinet: 2' 0" x 5’ 11"

® Sign Leg: 2' 0"

= Pixel pitch f resolution: 16MM

» Matrix: 30x105

® Pixe| Density: 18,900

= Total boot up amps: 6.3 120V (double-sided)

Red Springs Héad Start

New Signs: 6' Hx 5’ 11" =

= LED Sign Cabinet: 2' 0" Hx 5 11"

= |dentification Sign Cabinet: 2°' 0" x &' 11"

® Sign Leg: 2' 0"

® Pixel pitch / resolution: 1600

® Matrix: 30x105

= Pixel Density: 18,900

» Total boot up amps: 6.3 120V (double-sided)

Maxton Head Start
Mew Signs: &' Hx 511"

e LED Sign Cabinet: 2’0" Hx 5 11"

s Jdentification Sign Cabinet: 2’0" x 5’ 11"
 Sign Leg: 2’ 0"

= Pixel pitch / resolution: 16MM

» Matrix: 30x105

= Pixel Density: 18,200

= Total boot up amps: 6.3 120V (double-sided)
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Southeastern Community Action Partnership é

Proposed Signs - By Location

South Robeson Head Start
MNew Signs: 6" Hx 511"

® LED Sign Cabinet: 2" 0" Hx 5' 117

# |dentification Sign Cabinet: 2 0" x 5" 11"

® Sign Leg: 2' 0"

e Pixel pitch / resolution: 16MM

s Matrix: 30x105

* Pixel Density: 18,900

* Total boot up amps: 6.3 120V (double-sided)

Laurinburg Head Start
Mew Signs: 6' Hx 5 11"

= LED Sign Cabinet; 2’0" Hx 5 11"

e |dentification Sign Cabinet: 2' 0" x 5" 11"

® Sign Leg: 2' 0"

® Pixel pitch / resolution: 16MM

s Matrix: 30x105

® Pixel Density: 18,500

* Total boot up amps: 6.3 120V (double-sided)

Page 117
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, S Laurinburg Head Start David Clark

- 710 Corona Avenue Froject Specialist

NEW IDEAS - NEWTECHNGLOGY, INC. Laurlr"!burg NC 28386 david@signsplussigns.com

4242 Melntosh Ln | Sarascta, Florida 34232 Attention:  Philip McRae Cuote #: 143823-16MM30X105-
t. BOD-B48-4262 f, B41-378-4052 Date: Dec 2, 2022

Qty ' Description

1

Infinity QR -Full Coler Double Sided LED Display - Mada in the USA by Cplec
- Twa (2} Individual LED Cabinats Acting as a Double Sided Display with Side Filler Panels for Unitized Appearance
- LED Cabinet Size: 2' 0"« 5 11°
- LED Active Display Area: 1" T'x &' 6"
- LED Plxel Pitch: 16mm - LED Pixel Matix: 30x 105 [Rows x Columns)
- Total Pixals: 6,200 {Double Sided)
-3 LEDs per Pixel: 1 Red, 1 Graan, 1 Blus
- Brightness: 10,000 Mits
- Color Pracessing: 16-bil Grayscale - Color Palette: 281 Trillion Colors
- Viewahility: 140 degrees horizontal & 70 degrees vertical
- Graphic Capability: Tesl, Animations, Video Clips and Photos
= Display Dimming: 100 lavels - Video Frame Rate: 60 Frames per secand
- Average LED Lifs: 100,000 hours
- LED Cabinet Construction: Extruded Alumninum
- Wealherproofing, Frant & Rear: IPES & IP54 - Manufacturing Quality Standard: 150 9001
- Compliance: FCC Part 15, ETL and UL 48n\Electrical Requiremants: 120-vol, Max Amps: 6.3
20" & 11" (HxW} Double Sided Identification Cabinet
- 20" Deep, Al Alurinum - Unitized, High-strength and All-welded Cabinet Frame
- Energy Saving Internal LED llurnination with Day-Mighl Light Sensar
- Unbreakable Solar Grade Polycarbonate Facas
Dual Pola Mount with Aluminum C-Wrap for Pedeslal Appearance
- Overall Sign Height up to 60", Lag Width: 2' 4
- Entira Sign Enginesred for 125mph Wind Load
Remote Diagnostics and Sign Communication Via Celi Dala Madam with Lifatima Prapaid Data Sarvice
M.E. Cloud - Cloud Based LED Sign Messaglng Software Included
Installation Included par Signs Flus Installation Agreement (Form S1A-0422 2)

Fraight Includad B

Sales Tax Includad
Prices are valid for 30 days. Unfoss othemise nofed fin Special Instuctions freight & appiicalye sales
tax will be adalad fo your invaice, Organizations exempf from ssles lax must include exempt certificara 1otal Investment: $23,Eﬁ?.?1
with ordar.

Authorized purchase ardar accapled with order, Payment of total Invaice amount is dua after Installation, inspection and approval
by Southeastern Community Action Partnership that sign is fully operational,

Ui ss alterwss indicaled v e Buyee Aopowed e nslaletios Agroomaen) Fom: SI4-0422, sign pornfs, fodfers, SG0 evelion, eleciical senvos, slecnca)l cannaciion ang Elanters
o ethdr decoratls masiary orother struzhaes ang e responstilios of b buyer. Bone Plus furishes engiroomd fooar drawings when apalcatis Buyer acknavdedoas and
ireas faxd avy cavicalialion wh resul 0 shargas thal may sueed the depast and (0 the suent of paymen dafault dsmuphions of the LED oispley apevation may ooy The Duyor i
mgponsilie for all callacton costs nouwred by Siyns Phe, ehudfing bl cot Sniled Ja cou cosls, Mg fess and somey foas. Al lagal procosdings val be i Samsata Canrdy, Florida
A 2% canvankiecs fas sppies o aVl cmai cad Imnsaciiong

Special Instructions

"Freight, Installation & Sales Tax Included®
**Providing electric to sign site not includad*
- Lifatime Matarial & Workmanship Warrarty on Entire Sign,
- Lifetime Replacement of Makrolon Facas due 1o Breakage by VYandalism.
- 10 Year Parts & & Year Labor Warmanty on 1D Cabinel LED llumination.
- § Year LED manufacturer's advanced replacement parts warranty with Lifetima Technical Suppert.
- Lifelime FREE soltwars training and support,
- 10 year parts availability guarantes,
- Refar ta Signs Plus Warranty Staternant for complete details,
Sign Installation Included per Buyer approved Signs Plus Installation Farm SiA-0422.2

Approval | Authorization

! Frave read and fully undarstand the confents of fhis document and | agree fo the stated ferms and condiiions,

Authorzed Signature: . . e S S
Titla: i S IRV - |1 - LI, TN I ST TR T T
i A Signs Plus  New Ideas - Maw Technolagies, Inc. -
Qusla.: ala Ciclad 4242 Mclntosh Lane - Sarasota, FL 34232 800,848, 4262 Page 118

143823-16MM3 Dec 2, 2022 wwrw, SiansPlusSians. com 2ol 3



S' South Robeson Head Start David Clark

P' 1832 Marion Stage Road Project Specialist
. My Falrr11F:nt MNC 28340 david@signsplussigns.com
4242 Mclntosh Ln |, Sarasota, Florida 34232 Attention: Philip McRae Quaote #: 143819-16MM30X105-
t, BOD-B48-4262 f, 941-378-4082 Date: Dec 2, 2022

Qty Description
1 Infinity QR -Full Color Double Sided LED Display - Made in the USA by Optec
- Two (2} Individual LED Gabinets Acting as a Double Sided Display with Side Filler Panals for Unitized Appearancea
- LED Cabinef Size: 2' 0™ § 11"
- LED Active Display Area: 1" T'x §' 6"
- LED Pixel Pitch: 16mm - LED Pixel Matrix: 30x 108 (Raws x Columns)
= Total Pixels: 6,300 (Doubla Sided)
- 3 LEDs per Pixel: 1 Red, 1 Green, 1 Blua
- Brightress: 10,000 Nits
- Geolor Procassing: 16-bit Grayscale - Colar Palelle: 281 Trillion Caolors
- Viewability: 140 degrees horizontal & 70 degrees vedical
- Graphic Capabilily. Text, Animations, Vides Clips and Photos
- Display Dimming: 100 lavels - Video Frame Rale: 60 Frames par sacond
- Average LED Life: 100,000 hours
= LED Cabinat Construction: Extradad Aluminum
- Weatharproofing, Front & Rear: IPG5 & IP54 - Manufacturing Quality Standard: |S0 3001
- Compliance: FOC Parl 15, ETL and UL 48n\Electical Requirements: 120-volt, Max Amps: 6.3
1 20" 5 117 (HxW) Double Sidad ldentification Cabinst
- 20" Deep, All Aluminum - Unitized, High-strength and All-welded Cabinet Frame
- Enargy Saving Intermal LED [llurnination with Day-Night Light Sensor
- Unbraakable Solar Grade Polycarbonate Faces
1 Dual Pole Mount with Aluminum C-Wrap for Pedestal Appearance
- Overall Sign Height up to B' 0", Lag Width: 2 4°
- Entire Sign Engineered for 125mph Wind Load
1 Ramota Diagnostics and Sign Communicalion Via Cell Data Modam with Lifetime Prepaid Dala Senvice
M.E. Cloud - Cloud Based LED Sign Messaging Soltware Included
1 Installation |ncluded par Signs Plus Installation Agreemaent (Form SIA-0422.2)

1 Fralght Includad

1 Salas Tax Included
Prices arg valid far 20 days. Unless otharwiss noted fn Speclal Instruclions freight & applicable sales
tas will be added to your involoe. Organizattons axampl from salas tax must include exemp! certificate Total Investment: $28,667.71
with order.

Authorized purchase order accepled with order. Payment of total Invaice amaunl is due afler installation, inspection and appraval
by Southeastarn Cormmunity Action Partnesship that sign is fully operational,

tninag affarwas nocaad 0 e Buyar Approvel Jgn indallalion Agreoment Form; SI4-0432 aign parmids, fooleds, Bl ovedlion, aleckizal senvos, sleniicnl connachan and glevlers
ar ethar decom i Masangy or ather Sridiies &8 e eanonsldilios of lhe buper. Signs Plia furiahes enpreenad fooder dravwings when apaicatle. Buyer acknowledgas and
agreed e any canceTation wh resull in charges that may exoesd e depust and I the oven! of papman! defant danpiions of (e LED aisgday aperalian meay ooour The Buiyar i
meaporshie for all coVacion oasts boured by Sgos Plus, oty B nof Snifed o coerd cogle, fing feas and aomney fees, AU lagel pracesdinga Wil te i Seasola County, Fonda
A 2% camvanince fea appias fo of coedl cand ranzaclons,

Special Instructions

**Freight, Installaticn & Sales Tax Included**
*“*Providing elactric to sign site not included**
- Lifetime Material & Warkmanship Warranty on Entire Sign.
- Lifatime Replacemeant of Makrolon Faces due to Breakage by Vandalism,
- 10 Year Parts & 5 Year Labor Waranty on ID Cabinet LED [lumination.
- 5 Year LED manulacturer's advanced replacement parts warranty with Lifetime Technical Support.
- Lifatime FREE software tralning and suppart.
- 10 year parts availability guarantze,
- Rafar to Signs Plus Warranty Staternent for complate details.
Sign Installation Included per Buyar approved Signs Plus Installation Form SIA-0422 2

Approval / Authorization
I have read and fully understand the cortants of thiz document and | agree fo the stated ferms and condifans.

Authorized Signature

Title: Cate:!
. Signs Plus  Mew ldeas - New Technologies, Inc. Page 1189
Quote # Lhal Chird 4242 Mclintosh Lane - Sarasota, FL 34232 BODB4R.4262 .

143819-16MM3 Dec 2, 2022 Waw BlEns i Sion oo —



south Robeson Haad Start David Clark

S A 1832 Marion Stage Road Froject Specialist
NEW IDEAS - NEWTECHNOLOGY, INC. Fa|rrr|::||'|t NC 28340 david@signsplussigns.com
4242 Melntosh Ln |, Sarasota, Florda 34232 Attention; Philip McRae Quate # 143819-16MM30X105-
L BO0-848-4262 f 941.378-4062 Date: Dec 2, 2022

Qty | Description
1 Infinity QR -Full Color Double Sided LED Display - Made in the USA by Oplec
- Twe (2] Individual LED Cabinels Acting az a Double Sided Display with Sida Filler Panels for Unitized Appearance
- LED Cahbinet Size: 2 07"k &' 11"
- LED Active Display Area: 1' 7' &' 67
= LED: Fixel Pitch: 16mm - LED Pixel Matrix: 30x 108 (Rows x Calupns)
- Tatal Pixels: 6,300 (Double Sidaed)
-3 LEDs per Pixel: 1 Red, 1 Green, 1 Blue
- Brightnzss: 10,000 Mits
- Celor Processing: 16-bit Grayscale - Color Palette; 281 Trillion Colors
- Viewahility: 140 degrees harzontal & 70 dagrees vertical
- Graphic Capability: Texd, Animations, Video Clips and Photos
- Display Dimming: 100 levels - Video Frame Rale: 80 Frames par second
- Avarage LED Life: 100,000 hours
- LED Cabinet Construction: Extruded Alurminum
- Weatherproofing, Front & Rear: IPGS & IP54 - Manufacturing Qualily Standard: |50 9001
- Compliance: FCC Part 15, ETL and UL 48n\Elecirical Requiremants: 120-vall, Max Amps: 6.3
1 2' 0% 5 11" (HaW) Double Sided |dentification Cabinet
- 20" Deep, All Alurninum - Unitized, High-strength and All-welded Cabinet Frame
- Energy Saving Internal LED [llumination with Day-Might Light Sensar
- Unbreakable Solar Grade Polycarbonate Facss
1 Dual Pola Meount with Aluminum C-Wrap for Pedestal Appearance
- Owverall Sign Height up to 8' 0%, Leg Widlh: 2° 47
- Entire Sign Enginaerad for 125mph Wind Load
1 Remote Diagnostics and Sign Communication Via Cell Dala Maodem with Lifatime Prepaid Dala Servica
M.E, Cloud - Cloud Based LED Sign Messaging Saoftware Inclucded
1 Installation |ncluded par Signs Plus Installation Agreemant chlnrrn SlA-0422 .2}

1 Freight Includad
1 Sales Tax Incudead

" Prices are valld for 30 days. Unless othanwize nated in Special Instuctions fraight & app.fr'catlfa.sﬂ.'cs
tax vl be added to your fmafee. Organlzations exsmpt from salas tax must inclute sxempt certfieste TOtal Investment:  $28,667.71
wally ovtar.

Authorized purchase order accapled With order, Payment of total involce amount is dua after installation, Inspection and approval
by Southeastern Community Action Partnership that sign is fully operational,

Linjess atherwise idfcated o the Buyer Apprewd Son dralaiation Agraemant Farm: SI4-0423, sign parmils, foakers, sipn ooackion, alaciveal 80008, sedricel connesion aad alantars
or athar dacosatiear masmonvy or olbar strclones are tha responshiiies of te bupar, Siana Flus fumishes enginoniod fofar dravias whan saoicahia, Buyer acknowindges and
aggeees Mnl soy fancaiution wil resul in chargas thel may sacesd i dapasit and 01 the sveni of papmen! defet diangiians of tha LED disniay apembion may oo, Tra Super i
rspindilis for o coifaclion costs incorod by Signa Flus, Deledig buf nof fmifed to oo casls, Wing faes and attomer favs. A8 fegal proorenings wil be b Sarasoia Cagane Flords
A 1% convenienca fea apples lo Al crea cerd ransactans.

“*Freight, Installation & Sales Tax Included**
**Providing elaciric to sign site nat included*
- Lifetime Matarial & Warkmanship Warranty on Entire Sign.
- Lifelime Replacemeant of Makrolon Faces due to Breakaga by Vandalism,
- 10 Year Parts & 5 Year Labor Waranty an 1D Cabinel LED lilumination,
- 5§ Year LED manufacturer's advanced replacement parts warranty with Lifetime Technical Support.
- Lifetime FREE software training and supporl.
- 10 year parts availability guaranten.
- Refar to Signs Plus Warranly Statament for complate details,
Sign Installation Included per Buyer approved Signa Plus Installation Form S1A-0422.2

Approval / Authorization
! have read and fully understand the contents of this docunant and ! agree fo the stated ferms and conditions.

Autharized Signature: SR = ome LRSI = T

Title: ; e Bale

” Signs Flus  New |deas - Maw Tachnologies, Inc,
Y e 4242 Meintosh Lane - Sarasota, FL 34232 800,848 4262
1438 T9-10MMI. Dec 2, 2022 www. SignsPlysSigns.com Page 120 203



. S ; Red Springs Head Start David Clark
= 931 West 3rd Street Froject Specialist

EW TS - W TN Red Springs NG 28377 david@signsplussigns.com
4242 Mclntosh Ln |, Sarssota, Florda 34232 Altention: Philip McRae CQuiote #: 143817-160MM30X105-
{, B00-848-4262 . 941-378-4062 Date: Dec 2, 2022

Qty  Description

1 Infinity QR -Full Color Double Sided LED Display - Made in the USA by Optac
- Twio (2} Individual LED Cabinels Asting as a Deouble Sided Dizgplay with Side Filler Panels for Unitized Appearance
-LED Cabinet Size: 2' 0"x 5 11"
-LED Active Display Area: 1' 7°x §' 6"
-LED Pixe! Pitch: 16mm - LED Pixel Matrix: 30x 105 (Rows x Columns)
- Tatal Fixels: 6,300 (Couble Sided)
-3 LED= per Pixel; 1 Red, 1 Green, 1 Blue
- Brightnass: 10,000 Nits
- Color Processing: 16-bit Grayscale - Color Palette: 281 Trilllon Colors
- Viewahility: 140 degraes hadzoeral & 70 degrees vertical
- Graphic Capabilty: Text, Animations, Video Clips and Photos
- Display Dimming: 100 levels - Video Frama Rale: 80 Frames per second
- Average LED Life: 100,000 hours
- LED Cabinet Construction: Extruded Aluminum
-Weatherproofing, Front & Rear: IP65 & IPS4 - Manufacturing Quality Standard: 150 9004
- Compliance: FOO Part 15, ETL and UL 48n\Electical Requirements; 120-volt, Max Amps: 6.3
1 210" 5 11" (HxW) Double Sided Identification Cabinet
=20 Deap, All Aluminum - Unitized, High-strength and All-welded Cabinat Frame
- Energy Saving Intarnal LED llumination with Day-Night Light Sensor
- Lnbveakable Solar Grade Polycarbonata Faces
1 Dual Pole Mount with Aluminum C-Wrap for Pedestal Appearance
- Qverall Sign Height up to 8' 0", Leg Width: 2' 4"
- Entire Sign Engineered for 125mph Wind Load
1 Remote Diagnostics and Sign Communication ia Call Data Modem with Lifelime Prepaid Data Service
ME, Cloud - Cleud Based LED Sign Messaoing Soltware Included
1 Installation Included per Signs Plus Installation Agreement (Form S1A-0422 23

1 Fraight Includod
1 Sales Tax Includad

;‘_’I'n'-!;;ﬁ'-ﬁ‘ ara valid for :;'& oays. Unless oiheradse noted in Epﬂ:}.‘al' nstruchions rmfgﬁ: & ﬂupﬁﬁcﬂb,[é zales
tax wil be eddisd to your inveice. Organizations axempl from sales tax musl includs exempt cediicate 10tal Investment: $28,667.71
with ardar

Autharized purchase order accepled with order. Paymant of total Invaice amount is due after Installation, inspection and approval
by Southeastern Cammunity Action Partnarship that sign is fully operalional,

Linieas omenssa fdvaled In tha dupar Approved Sige fosfallalian Agreement Form; SIA-0422, sl pormils, foolacs, sign eracion, slecircal sevvics, ainelieal saraechion and pantars
arather decoratvg masony or othar slructures are the resgooadiils of the bupar,  Sigos Pus s s sagiiedned foler drawngs whan appicabla, Super apkmowledgos pod
agraas Ml any cancmiintion wil sl n chargas hal may aecasd e degost aad o the avent of pajgment defiul divustions of the LED dimlay oparaton may occur. The Biyar is
reprisile far o colfechion costs ncwred by Sgns A, ncioing bal ool mifed 10 cout cosls, Wi Seds end aliomay faes. A ega! praceedings wit bo i Samacts Counly, Flarra
A 13 corvwonia fie apple s o o rocd! card frangasiions,

Special Instructions

“*Freight, Installation & Sales Tax Indudad*”
“*Providing electric ta sign site not included**
- Lifetime Matarial & Workmanship Warranty on Entire Sign.
- Lifetime Raplacement of Makrolon Faces due lo Breakage by Vandalism,
- 10 Year Parts & § Year Labor Warranty on |D Cabinet LED Humination, .
- & Year LED manufaclurers advanced replacement parts warranty with Lifetima Technical Suppart,
- Lifgtime FREE software training and suppor,
- 10 year parts availability guarantes.
- Rafer to S'gns Plus Waranly Stalernent for complate detalls,
Sign Installation Included par Buyer approved Signs Plus Instaliation Form SIA-0422 2

Approval [ Authorization
! hava resd and fully undarsfand the contents of this documant and | agree fo the steted terms and conditians

Authorized Signature: STt D S e ) -

Title: . ) o Data:

; Signs Plus  Maw ldeas - Mew Tachnologias, Inc. Paage 121
Ciote #: Date:Sudlad 4242 Mclntosh Lane - Sarasota, FL 34232 800,848 4262 g

143617-18MM3 Dec2 2022 waw SlgnsPlusSigns.com 2 ot3
el P Inepy D18 L4



MNEW IDEAS - NEWTECHNOLOGY, INC.

| S I Maxton Head Start David Clark
= P 613 East Rockingham Road Project Specialist
Maxtan NC 28364

david@signsplussigns.com

4242 Melntash Ln |, Sarasola, Florida 34232 Allention: Philip McRae Quote #:  143818-16MM30X105-
L. 800-848-4262 f, 041-378-4052 Date: Dec 2, 2022

Oty | Description

Infinily QR -Full Color Double Sided LED Display - Made in the USA by Optac
- Two (2) Individual LED Cabinets Acling as a Double Sided Display with Side Fillar Panels for Unitized Appsarance
= LED Cabinat Size: 2" 0"x &' 11"
- LED Active Display Area: 1" 7'x 5 6"
- LED Pixel Fitch: 16mm - LED Pixel Matrix: 30x 105 {Rows x Columns)
- Total Pixels: 6300 (Double Sided)
-3 LEDs per Pixel: 1 Rad, 1 Green, 1 Blua
= Brightress: 10,000 Mits
- Calor Processing: 16-bit Grayscale - Color Palelte: 281 Trillion Colors
- Wiewability: 140 degrees horizontal & 70 degress verdlical
- Graphic Capability: Text, Animations, Video Clips and Phaolos
- Display Dimming: 100 lavels - Video Frame Rate: 60 Framas per second
- Average LED Life: 100,000 hours
- LED Cabinat Canstruction: Extruded Aluminum
- Weatherproofing, Front & Rear: IPES & IPS4 - Manufacturing Cluality Standard; 150 9001
- Compliance: FCC Parl 15, ETL and UL 48n\Electrical Requirements: 120-voli, Max Amps: 6.3
2'0% 5" 11" (HxW) Doubla Sided ldentification Cabinet
- 20" Deep, All Aluminum - Unitized, High-strenglh and Allweldad Cabinat Framea
- Energy Saving Iaternal LED [lurmination with Day-Might Light Sensar
- Unbraakable Solar Grade Polycarbanate Faces
Dzl Pole Mounl with Aluminum C-Wrap for Pedestal Appaarance
- Cwerall Sign Helght up to 8' 07, Leg Width: 2' 4
- Entire Sign Enginaerad for 125mph Wind Load
Femote Dlagnastics and Slgn Communication Via Cell Data Modem with Lifetime Prepaid Data Service
M.E. Cloud - Cloud Based LED Sign Messaging Software Included
Inztallation Included per Signs Plus Installation Agreement {Form SLA-0422.2)

Fraight Includad !

Sales Tax Included

Frices are valfd for 30 days. Unlecs otherwlse noled in Special lnstrucions Freight & applicalie sales

tax will e adder to your ivoice. Organizations exempt frim sales tax must include exempt certificate TOtal Investment;  $28,667.71
with ardar,

Authorized purchase order accepted with order. Paymenl of total Invaice amount is due aftar installation, inspection and approval
by Southeastarn Community Action Partnership that sign i= fully operational.

Limbgs dtharwiae indicaled o dbe Buyde Aporeved Sgn insalinien Agraament Foom: 3000422, sign permits, foarers, sgn smchon, alecines) pevice, alsciveal conmactian ang lanfarg
o aliver decaraiive masosry or other sbadfoes ara the respanabifies of he Buper Signr Bles Arnishoa argieaomd footar dmuinga whan apolcalde, Super acknowfadpes and
agraed thal sy carrcelaion wil reaullin chargres thal may axcaed e degcald and in the avent of payment dafault disrephans of Ma CED oy oparaiion iy oo Tha Super iz
Aapoielye fur all colection sods peurad by Sgns Plus, wcluding buf naf bmita b cow’ cosfs, g feos and almay feos. AN fegad pracesdings wil he it Serasoln Counfy, Flarts
A I awlveviBvies fae dooies D & cradd card bansactions

Special Instructions

“*Fraight, Installation & Sales Tax Included**

“*Providing electric to sign site not included*™

- Lifetime Material & Workmanship Warranty on Entire Sign,

- Lifetime Replacernant of Makrolon Facas due to Breakage by Vandalism, ¢

- 10 Year Parts & 5 Year Labor Warranty an 1D Cabinet LED llumination.

- & Year LED manufacturer's advanced replasement parts warranty with Lifatime Technlcal Support.

- Lifelime FREE soltware training and support,
- 10 year parts avalability guarantes,

- Refar to Signs Plus Warranty Staterment for complate details.
Sign Installation Included per Buyer approved Signs Plus Instaliation Form S1A-0422 2

Approval / Authorization

Dhﬂh—‘:_#‘; = ?_Etata.l:‘eugltffcl_ L 7741 vt L Cot= W[ T 1 - B - P10 S 45 0 e -
143818-160MM3 Dec 2, 2022 v SignsPius Sieins com Page 122 s

! have read and hully understand the contenls of this decurmant and | agree fo the stated terms and conditions.
Authorized Signature: B : . . -

T —=—gignsPlus—Mew Ideas-anTm‘;hRﬂltgéies, Ine: . =—is




r_..s Allenton Head Start David Clark,

166 Lamb Road Project Specialist

MEW IDEAS - NEWTECHNOLOGY, INC, Lumberton . NC 28358 david@signsplussigns.com

4242 Malntosh Ln | Sarasota, Florida 34232 Attention: Philip McRae Quate # 143816-16MM30X105-
L. BDO-A48-4262 . 941-378-4062 Date: Dec 2, 2022

Qty Description

1

Infinity QR -Full Color Double Sided LED Display - Matle in the USA by Optec
- Two {2) Individual LED Cabinets Acting as 8 Double Sidad Display with Side Filler Panals for Unitized Appearance
- LED Cabinat Size: 2'0" 5 11"
- LED Active Display Area: 1'7"x §' §°
- LED Pixel Pitch: 16mm - LED Pixal Malrix: 30x 105 {Rows x Columins)
- Total Pixals: 6,300 (Double Sided)
-3 LEDs per Pixel: 1 Red, 1 Green, 1 Blue
= Brightness: 10,000 Mis
- Color Pracessing: 16-bil Grayscale - Color Palette: 281 Trillion Colors
- Viewabitity: 140 dagrees horzontal & 70 degrees vertical
- Graphic Capabilily: Taxt, Animations, Video Clips and Photos
- Display Dimming: 100 levals - Video Frame Rate: 60 Frames per second
- fwverage LED Life: 100,000 hours
- LED Cabinel Construstion: Extruded Aluminurm
- Weatherproofing, Front & Rear: IPG5 & IP54 - Manufasturing Quality Standard: 150 8001
- Compliance: FOG Part 15, ETL and UL 48n\Electrical Requirements: 120-voll, Max Amps: 6.3
20" 5 11" (HxW) Double Sided Identification Cabinet
- 207 Deep, All Aluminum - Unitized, High-strength and All-welded Cabinet Frame
- Energy Saving Internal LED lllurmination with Day-Might Light Sensor
- Unbreakable Solar Grade Polycarbonate Faces
Cual Pole Mounl with Aluminum C-Wrap for Pedestal Appearance
- Cvarall Sign Height up to & 0, Leg Width: 2' 4"
- Entire Sign Engineered for 125mph Wind Load
Remote Diagnostics and Sign Communication Via Cell Data Madem with Lifetime Prepaid Data Sanies
M.E. Cloud - Cloud Based LED Sign Messaging Software Included
Instaliation Included per Signs Plus Installation Agreement (Farm S1A-0422,2)

Fraight Included
Sales Tax Induded
Prices are valid for 30 days, Unless olfierwise noted in Special nzhuclions freight & applicable zales

fax will be added t2 your invaics, Drganizations exemal from sales fax must ncluds exemat cariicate Total Investment: £28,667.71

with order,

Authorized purchase order accepted with order. Payment of total Invelce amount is dus after installation, inspaction and appraval
by Southaasiem Cemmunity Action Partnership that sign Is fully operational,

Linisa ol dxfunted 0 e Bupie Agonovsd Sgo inslalation Agraaemant Farm: S04-0422, agn pacmils, foolors, s areelion, alecidcal sondce, aleciica connpction and Ty .
of athar deor@ife masiy orofher druelunes oo lha rasponsidtien of the bupar. Bong Pls fimshes sngindarsd footor dravwnss when appleatid, Buyer Fchnawiadges ang
agrrens thal any caacaielion wh resull i changes thal may pezoad tha degead and i tha avent of gepment defealt dsphians of the LED thspiay aparalion may asour, Tha Buyer s
regpoesial for al cofaction coxts ncwred by Sies Plos, including bl aol Bnded o roor costs, Ming fees and aifoney e AN fegs proceedings will be o Sarssatn EUU-""'_HJH'O\.'I'JH
A M consanianca e sophied o alf asad card bansactions. :

Special Instructions

“Fraight, Installation & Sales Tax Included®*
““Providirg electic to sign site nol included**
- Lifetime Material & Workmanship Warranty on Entire Sign,
- Lifatime Replacement of Makrolon Faces due to Breakags by Vandalism.
=10 Year Parts & 5 Year Labor Waranty on 1D Cablnet LED ldumination,
-3 Yaar LED manufacturer's advanced replacement parts warranty with Lifetima Technical Support,
- Lifatime FREE sollware lraining and support,
- 10 year parts availability guarantas.
- Rafer o Signs Plus Warranty Statemant for complete datails.
Sign Installation Included per Buyer approved Signs Plus Installation Form S1A-0422 2

Approval / Authorization

! have read and fuly understand e contents af this docurnen! ard | agree fo tha stated terms and conditions.

Authorized Signature; ; P e B ; e m S - i

Title: o . — o ___ Data: 2
3 Signs Plus  New ldeas - New Technologles, Inc. 1
; unted
Qupta & aptg Luete 4242 Melntosh Lane - Sarasota, FL 34232 8008484262 Page 123
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S Greengrove Head Start David Clark

2583 East McDonald Road Project Specialist
RS BTN B e, Faumf}ﬂt NC 28340 david@signsplussigns.com
4242 Mcintosh Ln, Sarasola, Florida 34232 Aftention: Philip McRae Quote #  143815-16MM30X105-
t. 800-84B-4262 f 941-378-4062 Date: Dec 2, 2022

Qty Description

1 Infinily QR -Full Colar Double Sidaed LED Display - Made in the USA by Optac
- Twa (2) Individual LED Cabinets Acting as a Double Sided Display with Side Filler Panals for Unitized Appearance
- LED Cabinet Size; 2! 0 &' 11"
- LED Active Display Area: 1" T &' 6"
- LED Pixel Pitch: 18mm - LED Pixal Matris: 30x 108 (Rows x Columng)
- Total Pizels: 6,300 (Doubla Sided)
-3 LEDs per Fixel: 1 Red, 1 Grzen, 1 Blue
- Brightness: 10,000 Mits
- Color Processing: 16-bit Grayscale - Cofor Paletie: 281 Trillion Calors
- Wiewability: 140 degrees harlzontal & 70 degrees vertical
- Graphic Capability: Text, Animations, Video Clips and Photos
- Display Dimming: 100 levels - Video Frame Rate: 80 Frames per sacond
- Average LED Life: 100,000 hours
- LED Cakiret Construction: Extruglad Aluminum
- Weatherproofing, Front & Rear: IPGS & IP54 - Manufacturing Cluality Standard; 50 8001
- Complianca: FCC Part 15, ETL and UL 46nElectrical Requirements: 120-valt, Max Amps: 6.3
1 20" 5" 11" {HxW) Double Sided Identilication Cahinal
- 20" Deep, All Aluminum - Unitized, High-strength and All-weldad Cahinet Frame
- Energy Saving Intermal LED llluminaticn with Day-Night Light Sansor
- Unbreakatle Solar Grade Polycarbonate Faces
1 Dual Pola Mount wilth Aluminum C-Wrap for Pedestal Appearance
- Owerall Sign Helght up to 8 0°, Lag Width: 2" 4"
- Enlire Sign Enginaered for 125mph Wind Load
1 Remate Diagnestics and Sign Communication Via Cell Data Modam with Lifatime Prepaid Data Sanvica
M.E. Cloud - Cloud Based LED Sign Massaging Softwara Included
1 Instaliation Included per Signs Plus Installation Agresment {Fdrm SI4-0422,2)

1 Fraight Includead
1 Sales Tax Included

' ﬁ'ﬁlzés Fm; vér.[fn' for 30 days. Unlase L.:dhem-.fse n-:r;'ad I Spocial In'si'ﬁm'-ﬁms fraight & ap;c;.ric}ebfa s8l23
faux wil be added to your involce. Organizations exempt from sales tax must include exempi certiicate Total Investment:  $28,667.71
wilh ardar,

Authorized purchase order accepted with order. Payment of total involce amaount is dus after installation, Inspection and approvial
by Southeastern Community Action Partnership that sign is fully operational,

Unless aihmwise fodicatadd in e Guper Agerennd 55 Inshsiadnn Agraaman Form: SI4.0422 g parmifs, foolevs, sgn srochion, simatney sendes, aicivol connaectian amd pizniars
o ity dacaralie masony or aiar SEICRTeS S He responabites of iha by, Signs Al fanihes sigieeres inole drashgs when appleails. Boper acknowiedgas and
egraes tal any cancalatian Wi mesult b changes Mal May exdood fa depasd a0d in dhe oeonr of pawmenl defaull disnpfons of the LED ey operEicn fay poowr, The Buper is
ragonabie for a¥ collaction casfa incurrod by Sigag Flus, ncuding bt pol imleu (0 cowt costy, fing fees and altarey fass. AN \egal pracesdings wil be il Sarasola Coundy. Florida
A 2% etmvaniancs fig apefies fo 2 oredt card drangacans,

Special Instructions

“*Freight, Installation & Salos Tax Included**
**Providing electric to sign site nat included**
- Lifetima Matadal & Workmanship Warranty on Entire Sign.
- Lifetime Replacement of Makralon Faces due to Breakags by Yandalism,
=10 Year Pars & § Year Labor Warranty an |D Cabinat LED Hurrination, {
- § Year LED manufacturer's advanced replacement pars warranty with Lifetime Technical Support.
- Lifzlime FREE software fraining and support.
- 10 year parts avallability guarantase,
- Rafar to Signs Plus Waranty Statement for cormplete details,
Sign Installation Included par Buyer approved Signs Plus Installation Form S1A-0422 2

Approval | Authorization
Ihave road and fully understand the confents of this documant and | agree 1o the stated ferms and coneditions.

Authorizad Signature: i S S ) AL g

Titlea:__ TR = Data:

; 2 i Signs Plus  Mew Ideas - Naw Technologias, Inc,
i Delletuae 4242 Mcintosh Lane - Sarasota, FL 34232 00848 4262 Page 124
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.s i Rennert Head Start David Clark

= 8986 Rennert Road Project Spacialist

NEW IDEZE . NEW TECLINGLOGY, INC: Shannlun NC 28386 david@signsplussigns.com

4242 Mclntosh Ln , Sarasola, Florida 34232 Altention: Philip McRae Quote # 143814 18MM30X105-
1. B00-848-4262 f, 941-378-4062 Date: Dec 2, 2022

Qty Description
1 Infinity QR -Full Caler Double Sided LED Display - Made in the USA by Optec
- Twa (2) Individual LED Cabinels Acting az a Doubls Sided Display with Side Fillar Panals for Unitized Appearancs
- LED Catinet Size: 2' 0"k 5" 11"
- LED Active Display Area: 1' 7 5' 6"
- LED Pixel Pitch: 16mm - LED Pixel Matrix: 30x 108 (Rows x Calumns)
- Total Pixels: 6,300 {Double Sided)
-3 LEDs per Firel; 1 Red, 1 Graaen, 1 Blug
- Brightness: 10,000 Mits
- Color Processing: 16-bit Grayscale - Calor Palette: 281 Trillion Colors
- Viewabllity: 140 degrees horizontal & 70 dagress vertical
- Graphic Capability: Text, Animations, Video Clips and Phatos
- Display Dimming: 100 levels - Video Frame Rale: 60 Frames per second
- Average LED Life; 100,000 hours
- LED Cabiret Construction: Extruded Aluminum
- Weatherproofing, Front & Rear: IPB5 & IP54 - Manufacturing Quality Standard: 130 9001
- Compliance: FCC Parl 18, ETL and UL 48n\Electical Requirements: 120-volt, Max Amps: 6.3
1 2% 511" (HeW) Double Sided dentifisation Cabinat
- 207 Deep, All Aluminum - Unitized, High-strangth and All-welded Catinel Frame
- Energy Saving Internal LED [lumination with Day-Might Light Sensar
- Unbreakable Solar Grade Palycarbonate Faces
1 Dual Pala Meunt with Aluminum C-Wrap for Padestal Appearance
- Qwerall Sign Height up to & 07, Lag Widih: 2' 4"
- Enlire Sign Enginaerad for 125mph Wind Load
1 Remota Diagnostics and Sign Communication Via Cell Dala Modem with Lifetime Prepaid Data Service
M.E. Cloud - Cloud Based LED Bign Messaging Software Includad
1 Instaliation Included par Signs Plus Installation Agreamenl {Form SIA-0422,2)

1 Fraight Included '
1 Sales Tax Incuded
Fricos arn valld for 30 days. Unless otherwize noted in Special Instructions freight & applicable sales

tax will be added fo yourinvolee. Organizalions exampf from sales lax must inclurde evampt certifeate TOtal Investment: $28,667.71
with arder,

Authorized purchase arder aceapted with order. Paymeant of total Invoice amount is dus after instaliation, inspection and approval
by Southeastern Community Action Partnership that sign is fully operational.

Lialogs olhewisd fdicaisd 0 ie Buyee Apprawsd Sige fasfailador Agraemant Form: Si4-0422, &gn pavmita, faatess, Sign araction, sieical senis, aiacircal sonnachan and penlers
& athar degarafie masodns o oier shuctinga are fhe respanabiiies of tha buyer Signa Pus fumisies enginared o drawingd when epplcetie. Buyer schrawhoas snd
agregs that gay caneafafan Wil @ant i charges el rmdy axceed e dopastang i e avend of papment dofault dismaiona of foa LED tsplay apereton may ocoar. e Buyer i
raspansibie far al caffechion coals neumd by Signs Fs, inchding bul not Kmied i on costs, Mg fees and attomay faos A0 lagal proeadings wil be it Sarmsats Counly, Fovids,
A M convankanes fae anplieg o Al credd carg iransastiond,

*'Fraight, Installation & Sales Tax Included”™
**Providing electric to sign site not Included**
- Lifetima Malarial & Werkmanship Warranty on Enfire Sign.
- Lifelime Replacamant of Makrolon Faces due to Braakage by \Vandalism,
- 10 Year Parls & § Year Labor Warranty on 1D Cabinet LED llurmination.
- 5 Yaar LED manufacturer's advancad replacemant parts warranty with Lifetime Technical Support.
- Lifetime FREE softwara training and suppart.
- 10 vear parts availability guarantaa,
- Rafar to Signs Plus Waranty Statement for complete details.
Sign Installation Included par Buyer approved Signs Plus Installation Form 514-0432 .2

Approval | Authorization
I have road and fully widarstand the contents of s decument and | agree o the stated tonms and conditions,

Authorzed Signature: i s T

L — [ B . _. Date:

: Signs Plus  Mew ldeas - New Technologles, Inc.
Koot #: Hele Wydiee 4242 Melntosh Lane - Sarasota, FL 34232 B00.848.4262 Page 125
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S Hoke Head Start David Clark

= 366 Thomas Drive Froject Specialist

NEW IDEAS - NEW TECHNOLOGY, INC. Fiaafulrd NG 28376 david@signsplussigns com

4242 Molntosh Ln | Sarasota, Florida 34232 Altention: Philip McRae Quote #: 143813-16MM30X105-
t. BOO-848-4262 f. 941-376-4062 Date: Dec 2, 2022

Qty « Description

Infinity QR -Full Color Double Sided LED Display - Mada In the USA by Cptac
- Twao {2) Individual LED Caninets Acting as a Double Sidad Display with Side Filler Panals for Unitized Appearance
- LED Cabinet Size: 2 0"x §' 11"
- LED Active Display Area: 1" 7' 5' 6"
-LED Pixel Pitch: 16mm - LED Pixal Matrix: 30x 105 (Rows x Columng)
- Tatal Pixsls: 6,300 (Doubl: Sided)
-3 LEDs per Pixel: 1 Red, 1 Green, 1 Blue
- Brightness: 10,000 Mits
- Color Processing: 16-bit Grayscale - Colar Palatte: 281 Trillion Colors
- Viewabllity: 140 degrees horlzanlal & 70 degrees vertical
- Graphic Capability: Text, Animations, Video Cligs and Photos
-Display Dimming: 100 levels - Video Frama Rate: 60 Frames par second
- Average LED Life: 100,000 hours
- LED Cabinet Consfructian; Extreded Aluminum
-Waeatherpraofing, Front & Rear: IP65 & P54 - Manufacturing Quality Standard: 150 9001
- Compliance: FCC Part 15, ETL and UL 48n!\Eleclical Raquirements: 120-voll, Max Arnps: 6.3
20" 8 11" (HxW) Double Sided Identification Cakinat
- 20" Deep, Al Aluminum - Unitlzed, High-strength and All-awelded Cabingt Frame
- Energy Saving Internal LED Illumination with Day-Might Light Sensor
- Unbreakable Solar Grade Pelycarbonate Facas
Dual Pola Maunt with Aluminum CAWrap for Padastal Appearance
- Owerall Sign Height up ta 6' 0%, Leg Width: 2' 4*
- Entire Sign Enginesrad for 125mph Wind Load
Remote Diagnostics and Sign Cormmunication Via Cell Data Modem with Litatime Prepaid Data Service
M.E. Cloud - Cloud Based LED Sign Messaging Software Included
Instaliation Included per Signs Plus Installation Agreement (Farm S1A-0422.2)

Frelght Includad
Sales Tax Inciudead

Prices are valid far 30 da,irs. Unless othenwise noted :';J-S,-;eda.' Instriictions fraf;ghr & appiicabio sales
tex will be acked to your invaice. Organizations exempt from sales tax must lncluds exempt centitiests Total Investment: $28,667.71
witly order,

Authorized purchase order accepted with crdar. Paymenl of total Invoize amount Is due after installation, inspection and approval
by Southeastem Community Action Partnership that sign is fully operational,

Special Instructions

“*Frelght, Installation & Sales Tax Included**
*Praviding electriz o sign site not Included**
Lifatime Material & Workmanship Warranty on Entira Sign.

- Lifetime Replacement of Makrolon Faces due to Breakage by Vandalism,

- 10 Year Parts & § Yaar Labor Warranty on 1D Cabinel LED lilumination,

- 5 Year LED manufaciurer's advanced replacement parts warranty with Lifefims Technical Suppart,
- Lifetima FREE software training and support,

- 10 year paris availability guarantae,

- Refer to Signs Plus Warranty Statement for complate details.

Sign |nstallation Includad per Buyer approved Signs Plus Installation Form SiA-0422 2

Approval [ Authorization

! have read and fully understand the conterts of this document and | agrae (o the slatad ferms and conditions,

Autherized Signature:

Title:___ - - . Data; )

Clucle &

SYNEPIDS  New Iteas - New Tomwnolgles me—————— —

Cholis Quokac 4242 Melntosh Lane - Sarasota, EL 34232 BD0.848 4762 Page 126
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LIFETIME SIGN &
LIFETIME LABOR WARRANTY

Lifetime Warranty - [d entification Face & Changeahle Copy Area

Identification sign faces are puaranteed against fracture or perforation due to vandalism for the lifetime of the
purchasing organization. Damage causad by gunshots or damage coincident to the destruction of the identification
sign cabinot is not covered under this warranty, Incidenta] scratching which may occur during shipment is considered
acceptable when not clearly noticeable 20 fool from the sign,

Lifetime Workmanship Warranty - Identification Cabinet & Support Structure
The identification cabinet is warranted 1o withstand 125mph winds. The unitized cabinet and support structure are
guarasteed for the lifetime of the purchas ing organization against faulty workmanship or defective materials,
provided surfaces are cared for according to Signa Plus Owner's Guide,

Lifetime Electrical Warranty - Identification Sign
Signs Plus will, at its option, for the lifetima of the purchasing oranization, repair or replace malfimcticning
electrical components that result from faulty workmanship or defective materdals, Warranteed electrical componenfs
include: ballasts, lamp sockets and phato electric cells, Fluorescent lamps are excluded, 4 malfunctioning component
i i component that fails during the warranty period provided by its manufacturer,

Lifetime Labor Warranty - Identification Sign Components
From the date of sign delivery, Signs Plus will, at its option, cover the cost of labor for malfunctioning componenis
thet result from faulty workmanship or defective materials. Warranteed labor components include: ballasts, lamp
sockets and photo electric cells. Labor is excluded an sign faces, vandal covers and their compaonents,

Electronic Message Center - 60 Maonth - 5 Year Warranty
Signs Plus honors all warrantics granted by the manuficturer, LED Displays shall be free from defects in material and
workmanship for 4 period of 60 months from the date ol shipment. Communication devices ars wartanteed for |
Customer is resprrsible for on-site labor.

Painted Surfaces - Identifieation Cahinet & Support Structure
Metal painted surfaces are wartanteed against chipping, pecling, fading and rusting provided surfaces are carpd foar
nccording to Signs Plus Owner's Guide,

Shipping Clajms
Should your sign be damaged during shipment, accept delivery and register your claim immediately with the carrier,
Please notify us within 10 days of damage incurred during shipping. Authorized repairs will ensure full coverage for
the complete term of the warranty, Federal transpurtation statutes state that titls ty the 8igm passes to the purchasing

Reporting Requirements
Tur secure repairs or replacement of faces or components under the terms of the warranty, Signs Plus must be notified
within 10 days of damage or failure. Fhotographs or inspection by an authorized agent of Signs Plus may be required,

NE'IFIDEH.S-NEWTEEHNDLDE‘I’, INC. PEQE 1 2?

4242 Mcintosh Lane » Sarasota, FL 34232 » BOD-B48-4262 » info@signsplussigns.com

Effeckien 01171088 « Ray, Udnif20is
Jiarmarieat Halima + Laber 2015




Assessment Summary
IE EJ Close

Your Risk Assessment Executive Summary is shown below based on your assessment. The Summary, as shown, is
a fully formatted HTML document. You may print it from your web browser or copy the text and paste it into a word
processar for final formatting and printing.

If you prefer you may generate a rich text formatted document compatible with MS Word or an Adobe PDF file by
clicking on the appropriate icon above. You may then save the rendered document to your hard drive or open it in the
compatible software application.

Risk Assessment Executive Summary

Risk Management Basics

This segment of the executive summary contains reccommendations related to Risk Management Basics, including the assignment
of respensibility for risk management, risk oversight, and risk committees.

*  Consider forming a risk committee to ensure a diverse array of perspectives in agency risk management, See the full
report for tips to increase the effectiveness ofyour risk committee, or reach out to NEMC for Risk Help on this topic.

P Consider drafting a risk management policy statement that desscribes the overarching goals and scope of your risk
MANAEEMENt Pprogram.

Governance Risk

This segment of your executive summary contains priority recommendations to strengthen your board.
¥ Seethe full report for suggestions to increase the engagement and dialogue during Finance Committee presentations,

¥ Consider developing an annual or bi-annual board self-assessment process to provide feedback to individual board
members, as well as feedback on the performance of the board as a zoverning team,

Facilities and Building Security

This section of your executive summary contains priority recommendations based on your answers to the questions in the
Facilitics and Building Security Module.
Page 128



Review your evacuation plans to ensure that they are comprehensive; a list of clements that should be included in a
thorough plan can be found in your full report for this module.

Consider the value of requiring ID badges for all visitors, Explore affordable options and possible barriers to
implementation. Solicit input from staff prior to implementing a new badge policy.

Contracts

This section of your executive summary features priority recommendations related to contracts and your nonprofit's contracting

processes,

»

Incorporated entities answer for their debts and liabilities, When your agency is asked to indemnify another, you are being
asked to agree in advance of an incident to pay for the debts or liability of another party. As a general rule, an organization
receiving a service should nof agree to indemnify (or name as an additional insured) the organization providing a service,

Obtaining legal review of all significant contracts prior to execution should be a prioritity as you evolve risk mangement
practices in your agency.

Transportation

This section of your executive summary contains priority recommendations based on your answers to the questions in the

Transportation module,

You indicated that your organization provides or sponsors transportation services or owns (or leases) vehicles. The following

transportation issues were identified as concerns during the assessment. Look to the full report for details,

b

Your organization may be directly or vicariously liable when volunteers or employees operate a vehicle on behalf of your
organization. The conditions for each situation and the proper procedures are addressed in the full report,

Rented, hired or borrowed vehicles can create some of the same exposures as vehicles that are owned by vour
organization. Be sure that you have policies governing the use of these vehicles and familiarize yourself with the imsurance

coverage guidelines in your operating area (state, region).

Creating a transportation risk management statement will provide an initial step toward richer risk management of
transportation in your organization. The statement serves as a guide in creating other important items like policies or

training programs,

Driver training is the best opportunity to verfiy the abilities of the people who will operate vehicles. In addition, it is the
best way to communicate policies, procedures and expectations about transportation to a captive audience. We recommend
instituting & driver training program as soon as possible.

Remember that cargo is not typically covered under regular vehicle policy. Check with your broker to see if you have the
appropriate policy for coverage (usually inland marine coverage).
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Client and Participant Safety

This section of your executive summary contains priority recommendations based on your angwers (o the questions in the Client

and Participant Safety module.

b

We recommend that you update your organization's policics to include specific instructions about appropriate and
inappropriate hugging. For example, hugs should never be offered or given to mect the caregiver's needs, and hugs should
only be from the side, over the shoulders, and never from the front.

Technology and Privacy Risk Management

This section of your executive summary contains priority recommendations based on your answers to the questions in the

Technology and Privacy Risk Management module,

k

We recommend that you adopt a Bring Your Own Device Policy that clarifies what agency information may and must
never be accessed on personal devices, including whether employees may access Personally Identifiable Information {PII}

on their personal devices.

We recommend that you consider adopting a total ban on the use of PEDs by any employee or volunteer while driving on
your nonprofit's behalf, or a policy that bans the use of hand-held PEDs and texting while driving and strongly cautions
staff to park in a safe location before making or accepting any calls,

We recommend that you consider developing a data classification policy. A template policy is available in My Risk
Managemeni Policies,

We recommend that you being offering training to all staff on how to avoid phishing scams and frauds, and that after
completing your training that you begin to conduct exercises no less than annually to test employee vulnerability to social

engineering frauds.

We recommend that you take steps to become more familiar with data privacy practices and laws. See the full report for
this module for additional information on this topic.

You indicated that your agency does not have a data breach plan in place. We recommend that you address this gap as
soon as possible. See the full report for this module for information an key components in a plan, as well as hyperlinks to
NY5 and other state breach notification laws.

See the report for this module for information on cyber liability insurance.

Special Events

This section of your executive summary contains priority recommendations based on your answers to the questions in the Special
Events module,

4

Hosling special events may require risk management efforts not normally associated with the normal operations of your
organization. Be sure to consider the various components of the event and risks associated with these components. Doing
so will help the event be successful and have a positive impact for your organization.
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b Anabsence of personnel devoted to security (and other emergency situations) at your event creates a liability for your
organization. You should implement appropriate staffing internally or contract the appropriate vendor to provide security.

b Although there may be time and other resource constraints that apply, selection, training, and supervision of 'day of
volunteers for your special event should reflect the magnitude of the risks associated with their use.

»  You should be taking the necessary steps to address spectator safety as a part of your event.

¥ You should be using accident or incident forms to create documentation of the event. This documentation helps with
review after the accident as well as fostering the ability to prevent similar incidents from happening going forward. Look
to the full report for information on what your forms should include,

Crisis Management and Business Continuity Planning

This section of your executive summary contains priority recommendations based on your answers to questions in the Crisis
Manngement and Business Continuity Planning module,

¥ Pulling existing, relevant information together that would be helpful in a crisis should be a top priority in your risk
management program. A crisis management plan needn't be overly complex, but it should be kept up to date. See the full
report for recommendations of components of an effective crisis management plan, NRMC help creating a plan is
available through consulting or through Risk Help to Affiliate Members.

¥ We recommend that you develop a crisis eommunications plan within the next six months. The plan could be a standalone
document or part of a broader Crisis Management Plan, You no doubt have some picees of a plan already drafted, such as
an overview of your chain of command, a succession plan, an up-to-date list of staff, volunteers and other key
stakeholders. See the full report for more details on a Crisis Communication plan,

¥ You indicated that your nonprofit does not have a business continuity plan (BCP). A Business Continuity Plan helps an
agency either prevent the interruption of mission-critical operations or resume these activities following a disruption of
normal operations. We recommend that you develop a BCP, as a standalone resource, or as part a broader Crisis
Management Plan,

Volunteer Risk Management

This section of your executive summary offers priority recommendations based on your answers to the questions in the Volunteer
Risk Management module,

¥ We recommend that you establish a screening process for all volunteer roles for your organization, The rigor of the
process may depend on the volunteer's responsibilities, but the process should be consistent at each level of responsibility.

¥ You indicated that some, but not all, volunteers undergo an orientation prior to serving. We recommend that you require an
onboarding or orientation process for all volunteers. Doing so increases the likelihood that volunteers will serve safely and
effectively. In cases where it is difficult or impossible to provide an orientation, closer supervision or periodic in-service
training should be provided,

»  Consider developing a volunteer handbook as a way to share important policies with your volunteers,
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¥ Not having an established termination process for your volunteers can create uncertainty and potential disruption if a
volunteer thinks they have been terminated unfairly. Adopting a process to guide the termination of volunteers will enable
your nonprofit to manage these difficult circumstances consistently and effectively,

¥ You indicated that you encourage volunteers to raise concerns but that you do not have a formal process for them to
tollow. It may be confusing or discouraging to a volunteer who has a complaint but does not know how to resolve it. We
suggest establishing a formal process for volunteers to voice concems with your organization.

¥ Conducting exit interviews with departing volunteers offers many benefits, We recommend that you consider conducting
exit interviews. See the full report for suggestions on components of an exit interview process as well as questions to
include.

Fundraising and Resource Development

This section of your executive summary contains priority recommendations based on your answers to the questions in the
Fundraising and Resource Development module.

*  You indicated that your nonprofit may not be registered in all states where you solicit individual donations. We
recommend that you make the resolution of this potential gap in policies a priority. See the full report for additional
information and links to helpful resources.

¥ Accepting individual donations without a process for managing the attendant risks can lead to problems for your
arganization. See the full report for possible risks and advice on how to manage individual donors.

¥ You indicated that your nonprofit doesn't have a process for manuging the risk of unhappy or disgruntled donors, See the
full report for tips on reducing the risk of unhappy donors, and also resources on turning a grumpy donor into a grateful

onc,

¥ You indicated that your nonprofit does not have practices in place to manage the risk of non-compliance with the CAN.-
SPAM Act. See the full report for additional information on this federal law, including resource links,

¥ Nonprofits that have minimal experience with government contracts may be caught off guard and unprepared for some of
the risks associated with such funding, including inadequate funding for infrastructure, late payment/reimbursement, and
complex reporting requirements, Thoughtfully consider the range of risks and 'what ifs' before you seek any government
contract,

¥ You indicated that your nonprofit has not adopted goals with respect to the diversification of funding sources. Perhaps
your agency has a single, highly reliable source of funding. Or your revenue streams have been judged adequately diverse.
See the full report for a few risk tips related to the goal of diversifying funding sources.
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